FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 4/16/19 at 5:30 PM*
1504 3™ Avenue, Rock Island, IL — County Building 3™ Floor

Forest
. Roll Call: D_Prqserve
1strict
Il. Presentation: Joel Vanderbush, Niabi Zoo Curator of Conservation and Rock Island County, Illinois
Education
lll. Old Business:
Commission minutes from March 19, 2019** pg 2
IV. Public comment:
V. President’s Comments
VI. Claims:**
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $52,366.35 pg 9 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $118,507.48 pg 21
Liability Fund claims @ $351.50 pg 37 Golf Course Improvement claims @ $768.86 pg 38
Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping claims @ $116,986.09 pg 39 Marvin Martin Fund claims @ $150.00 pg 40

Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $226,739.04 pg 41

VII. Transfers
Consider Transfers of Appropriations in the General Fund & Niabi Zoo Fund** pg 42

VIII. Resolutions
Consider a FY 19 Appropriation Amendment for Niabi Zoo Fund appropriating $50,000 for capital

projects** pg 43

Other New Business:

IX. Purchase of 4066R from Holland & Sons at $27,457.67 out of Golf Course Improvement Fund** pg 44
X.  Comments from Commissioners
XI. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:
District Budget Performance Report** pg 46 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report** pg 59
April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports**pg 62 Jay Verstraete pg 70 & Todd Collins pg 68 — Indian Bluff report **
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 71 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 74
Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report ** pg 78 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 82
Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at Rock Island County Building, Rock Island, lllinois is Tuesday,

May 21 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board of Supervisors meeting.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board
**|tems in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org

***|tem available for view on the “District Documents” page of the District’s website

CS - Posted 4/12/19

01


http://www.ricfpd.org/

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
MARCH 19, 2019 - 5:59 PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,

D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Reagan, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, K. Swanson

TOTAL PRESENT 23

R. Oelke, M. Mayberry
TOTAL ABSENT 2

President Swanson introduced Jay Verstraete, Indian Bluff Golf Course
Superintendent, who addressed the Commission regarding the upcoming events
and improvements at the golf course.

Mr. Verstraete stated, “For those that don't know me, | am Jay Verstraete, the Golf
Course Superintendent at Indian Bluff. | have been out there going on 16 years
now. Time flies and am looking forward to the next 15 or 16 years, however long
you guys want fo keep me around. We've had some pretty exciting things going
on out there. First and foremost, we decided to get straight to the source of our
customer base that enjoys the Bluff and see what we can do to make them
spend more time there and more money and get more people out there in
general. As such, we had Augustana College come out with a grad student and
do a comprehensive survey of the clients we had out there on a day to day basis,
week to week. One of the things that they pointed out that they would like to see
improved was the condition of the cart paths and the tee areas. So, we started in
on them and idenfified the main areas to improve, the holes that needed the
most improvement. We started the construction out there and built more tees,
both to lengthen the golf course and shorten it up for the seniors to attract a
broader spectrum of players. We are trying to increase the women golfers,
definitely a market we need to expand on as well as youth golf. So, we shortened
the golf course up. We are trying to attract new customers too and are working
with the City of Moline. They are looking at expanding a neighborhood on the
South side of the golf course. And fortunately, we might also have the
opportunity to tap into the city water system instead of just using the well water
that we currently have that has to be treated and goes through peaks and
valleys as far as quality is concerned. This has caused a host of problems over the
years, it's not really economically challenging, but it is definitely something that
willimprove the facility if we can tap into that. So, we are working with the City of
Moline on that. We did some engineering surveys this year to look at some of the
ways we can increase the water ways. We had some run-off issues, we could

02



easily reclaim as wetland to get more diversity on the property. We get a lot of
high and dry land out there. So, we are looking at raising the water level out
there on the golf course. Hole number 18 is the closest one to the golf course.
The lake there now has become silted in over the years. That's an area we
identified that we can raise up a good four to six feet. As such, we would be
increasing the water/wetland on the other side of the dike that is there now. And,
we would probably be adding one and a half of upwards to three acres of land
simply by raising the pond level, which would also be aesthetically pleasing to the
golfers and make it a much improved golf hole. That's in the works. Moving
forward, like | said the cart paths are in the coming years. We've got a big
expansion of the native areas we are letting come back to the golf course
preserve property there. It would definitely improve the birds, bees and
deer...mink, coyotes and fox, everything we see out there. | recognize a lot of
faces in here but | would encourage anybody that has the time to come out and
see the property, especially this time of year | am going to be there eight days a
week for the next six or seven months. | am easy to find if you want a personal
tour, | would be happy to show you the property. There are some really neat
things out there that are fortunately off the beaten path. It's there and would
love to see these face a little bit more often than we do. If there is any questions
or anythinge”

Commissioner L. Moreno was recognized.

Mr. L. Moreno asked, “Speaking about the off beaten path, can you talk a bit
more about the Native American issue.”

Mr. Verstraete answered, "There is a section of the Sauk Fox Trail that is still out on
the golf course. It cuts through holes 8, 9 and 10. It’s very noticeable on parts of
number 9 and actually number 11 as well. To the best of my knowledge, it's one
of the last remaining in this area out there; everything else has been tilled over,
road put over and things of that nature. Unfortunately, | don’t have any
documentation of that anymore. When | first started working at the golf course,
we had an arficle from one of the old newspapers from the 1940's | think it
was...that identified what it actually was. | did a little research on my own out on
the internet, if you will...and there are some historic maps out there that actually
show it very clearly fingered through this whole area. So, it's areally neat thing
that is, unfortunately, not identified as much as it should be. | would like to get a
nice rock of some kind or talk to the historical society about getting a historical
marker or plagque, something to identify what it is. If you see it, you might think
that's an odd place to have a drain line, if you will because it just looks like a dent
in the ground. But it was identified as part of the Sauk Fox Trail that the Native
Americans used around here for hundreds of years.”

Commissioner O'Brien was recognized.

RoCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
03-19-2019 PAGE 2

03



Ms. O'Brien asked, “As a follow up to that, Jay could you contact the Native
American Society of the Quad Cities¢ Perhaps they would have resources or
properly mark the spot with their input and it would be respectful to them. | think
they would be excited if you approached them.”

Mr. Verstraete answered, “Yes, | will definitely contact them.”

President Swanson asked, “Any other questions for Mr. Verstraete?2 Well, we know
that his is doing a fantastic job and you've heard that he is engaged in all kinds of
partnerships and the stuff that you are doing is really appreciated across the
District. | put in a plug for what he just said...before we let him go, if you have not
had a familiarization tour, Mr. Craver...it is one of his favorite things to do, take
Commissioners out fo the various facilities. And, they will treat you like royalty and
show you things that the general public doesn’t normally get a chance to see.

So, I'strongly encourage you to take advantage of it and do one of those
visualization tours. And, Mr. Verstraete, thank you for coming.”

Mr. Verstraete stated, “Thank you for having me.. thank you very much!”
(Group Applause)

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve the February 19, 2019, Forest Preserve
Commission minutes, as presented. Commissioner Cremeens seconded.

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: (None)

PRESIDENT'S COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, “What | would add is, another way to see those
facilities is the Executive Committee holds its meetings, as the weather gets
warmer; which are the Tuesday prior to our full Commission meetings...we will be
meeting at each one of the facilities. So, if you look at the Forest Preserve
website, you are very welcome to join us because we often try to spend some
time at that facility. So, whether it’s Niabi, Loud Thunder, lliniwek, Indian Bluff, you
are welcome to take part in the Committee.”

Commissioner Boswell-Loftin asked, “What time is thate”

President Swanson answered, “Those are at 3:30 pm on the Tuesday prior to the
Commission meeting, like the other Committee meetings. But, we move those

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
03-19-2019 PAGE 3

04



around and if the fime should have to change, that is updated on the website.
Alright...thank you very much for that question.”

Commissioner Brunk moved to approve the claims in the Forest Preserve General
Fund in the amount of $33,513.87, Niabi Zoo Fund claims in the amount of
$118,277.93, Loud Thunder Spillway & Improvement Fund claims in the amount of
$48,109.27. Commissioner P. Moreno seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,

D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Reagan, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 22

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

Commissioner O'Brien moved to approve the Treasurer's Disbursements in the
amount of $25,135.44. Commissioners Simmer and Vyncke seconded. (Record)

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,

D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Reagan, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 22

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Langdon moved to waive the reading and approve the Transfers of
Appropriations in the Niabi Zoo Fund, as presented. Commissioner Brunk seconded.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
03-19-2019 PAGE 4

05



10.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,

D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Reagan, R. Simmer, E. Sowards,
B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 22

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner O'Brien moved to approve the FY19 Appropriation Amendment
loaning the Marvin Martin Fund up to $20,000.00 from the General Fund, as
presented. Commissioner Maranda seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, D. Beck, L. Boswell-Loftin, R. Brunk, L. Burns, D. Cremeens, J. Deppe,
D. Johnston, E. Langdon, K. Maranda, D. Mielke, L. Moreno, P. Moreno,

R. Morthland, A. Normoyle, S. Noyd, C. O'Brien, R. Reagan, R. Slmmer E. Sowards,
B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl

TOTAL YES 22

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Comments from Commissioners (One)

Commissioner Maranda was recognized.

Mr. Maranda asked, “The next E-Board meeting will be out at the Bluff, so | would
like to invite everybody out there...and then get to the Zoo, everybody should get
their membership.”

President Swanson stated, "Thank you. Since that wasn't said in the microphone, |
will just repeat it for you. Come out and join us for the Executive Committee at
Indian Bluff and get a behind the scenes look there. But also, get your Zoo
memberships. You can buy those online and that enables you to take full
advantage of that incredible resource.”

Mr’. Craver stated, “We will be at the Zoo in April..."

President Swanson asked, “The Zoo in April2”

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
03-19-2019 PAGE 5

06



11.

Mr. Craver added, “...right before the opening.”

President Swanson added, “Oh that's right, we want to get to the zoo just before
the opening. But Mr. Maranda you put in a plug for the Indian Bluff too,”

Mr. Maranda stated, *I can be corrected...sorry.”

President Swanson added, “So, that’s even more reason to go online and get your
Loo membership before you come out fo the E-Board meeting in April. How does
that sounde”

Commissioner Deppe was recognized.

Mr. Deppe stated, “l would like to invite everybody out on May 11th for walk-for-
wishes for Make-A-Wish and they are going to be doing a walk at the Zoo that day.

"1 will put something in everybody’'s mailbox.”

President Swanson reiterated, “So that’s Saturday, May 111...and are you looking
online¢ [ understand on the website that some volunteers might be needed as
early as 8 am?e”

Mr. Deppe answered, “Yes, sir.”

President Swanson added, “And, participants too...and anybody that wants to
make a donation to Make-A-Wish...it's a Saturday...and we are very grateful for the
partnerships that we can help members of our community out to our Zoo. Thank
you Mr. Deppe for your leadership with Make-A-Wish. Any other comments from
Commissioners2 That is great news that we've shared.”

Commissioner Maranda moved to approve all the Routine Reports from the
Director and Department Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission.
Commissioner O'Brien seconded. (Record)

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “So, again, a few things to share that are going on.
Camping is going to be opening up about a week late this year due to cold
weather. But, we've decided that bad weather ends now and will not bother us
this year. Part of the reason was because the water couldn’t be turned on until
the levels were consistently in the 40's. We had a few questions from
constituents...the fish biologists were working with the Lake George stock and is
recommending we keep the lake level low until after a critical level in the spawn
cycle. So, if you like catching fish in addition to just standing there with just a

bobber in the water, you will explain to your constituents that we are going to
RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
03-19-2019 PAGE 6

07



KK:rw

delay based on the recommendation of the fish biologists. We should have the
level back in mid to late May and have it back where we want it.”

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission is Tuesday, April 16, 2019,
immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

/?;th'7ﬁif7¢;l¢6/c/’ z/y DU Camban, (’//;a,é\,-@?)/ /ié//
KAREN KINNEY

COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
03-19-2019 PAGE 7

08



WY S0:Z2:80 6T02/40/+:0 uo uoysbue 3uuo) Aq unm;

mN.wmﬁ% b sSuGOesuBly SOIOAUS S§RIG mcﬁw_umumc:gwcou - BH'TEG {2330 uumEO w
- 61/6/€-61/01/2
Y0'€01 610Z/82/€0  610¢/82/c0 610z/82/€0 uado LEOTHCTSS # 10e £€9€/826620 WVINTIED SN - 2£9€0]
0796 8TSb # ple
00°sS 6102/52/€0  6T02/S¢/c0 6102/52/€0 usdo 2!61/£T/zsdwels!sqsn 019 JINVE LSIMAIW 1S¥I - 068401
90°Ce 610Z/ST/E0  6102/S7/€0  6102/ST/c0 uado dOZEITLOTSTIO0 d46TOZ-ZONIA  ANN4 IVHANTD SYRUL-1¥AMT - S9¢h01
61°8 610Z/S7/E0  6102/ST/€0  6102/52/50 uado abejsod C0-610d  GNNJ TVYINID SYAUL-1¥IMT - S9€H01
SUGRESHINMIWOY - DO'ZEY 1epp Pslan
£2'8/6'¢ b SUSHDESURLL 8210AUT SI2I0] SSDIAISE JRUOISED 0L - 0O°IE9 e1ep 1algn
- Buuuelg
00°68/ 6102/S2/€0  610z/S2/€0  6102/5Z/€0 uado 6107 - 6500-d4DN4-6T 9/bCT SNOLLVOINNIWWOD JUIHANIW - bE//0T
poog Aejdsiq aasasaly
€TveLT 610Z/S2/€0  6102/S2/c0 610¢/52/€0 u3do 152104 - 0900-d4ORI-6T S/bet SNOLLYDINNIWWOD FUIH4ANIW - b£//0T
STES 81SH
# PIe0'61/81 /g ddy
00°0L€ 610Z/S2/€0  610Z/S2/€0 610z/S2/€0 uadp PIRMY Y4VIVOD  8TAJ U4V dd INVE LSIMAIW LSUI4 - 06810
0196 815
# PIOIGT/PT/g!heq
00°s8 . 610Z/52/50  610Z/ST/€0 6102/S2/c0 uado SMed-AdvI‘Aedanig  9v/7908/9001 JINVE 1S3IMAIW 1SHI - 068L0T
SPIAIDE [RUDISSBJOIY ~ 00°TED ielsp Wl
00°062% € suondesuRI} 3210aU] S0} uoneonpy w Bunsneag - 60°0E9 =120 PR .
- 0196 815t # pIed’e
00°557 6102/62/€0  610Z/62/50 610z/62/c0 uado ﬁ\m\muwuceﬁcou.ams £60£6998900T JINVE LSIMAIW LSUI4 - 068H0T
1430
00°sg 6102/82/€0  610z/82/c0 610¢/82/£0 uado S3320411130 pie Jsuy 6TOZZTZ  IONVNIJ-ANVISI X0 40 ALDD - S8£00T
uoResnp3 g Suiz - Do OES 1019p 19IGQ
$6'Tb$ T SUCIDESURL} 3DI0ALY S0} seyddng Bupesadp - 0072Z5 1eIep PRign
0796 815+
# PIRXIGT/ET/z!us1b
¥6°1H 6102/S2/€0  6102/SZ/€0 610z/52/c0 usdo pa1ibrzr efeq’samoT 6VSEL9 JINVE 1SIMAIW ISHH - 068501
. selddng Sunessdg - 06778 1=19p Dalag
9e°c$ T suogoesuer{ anioauy $12301, seyddng 23430 - 60" 1CS feyep Psino
- sjaxyped
9€°¢ 6102/52/€0  610Z/S2/50 610z/52/€0 uado bunuud Joy saded 1S0-61NS ONISVHIOUN SVYIUL-1¥IMI - 2/€40T
sanddng 8210 - 00°1Z§ 2P Pelgp
00°0S$ T suopoesues) sdi0au] . Se10L BURROID fuLiodun - 00T petep 13lq0
ONI
00°0S 6107/82/50  6102/82/c0 610¢/82/c0 uado  Buiop pue suuoyun €T29€  SA0O0D HNLLYOCS IAOTQITNg - £14£01
Bunpon/ ULIOLIUR - DO BT (ERp walgo
UORRASIUNUPY - oY sunedsqg ang
BAIBSBAd 358404 - 28 wslsedeg
BAIBSDUG 359404 - pET puny
HNOWY 2310AU] — 318( JUSWAEY 8380 DoAY SEQ 179 S1e@ anQ  S)eq eJIOAUT  U0SEsY PPH STBS UOHALGSSG S510AU] “ON SDI0AU] JOPUSA
S1outL ARawg pursy yroy
JLIISI
6T/TE/E0 - 61/10/£0 sbuey 18 ang so10Au] oﬁwmw.mm.m

1/2

Ag ov - CEaRTTT[TH g @E&m&.& umw_._gm"wmmocﬁzu_

15310,



€ Jo ¢ abed

WY S0:2Z:80 6T02/10/40 uo uoasbuen ajuue) Aq 1iny

£5°6/+'T$

¥6°56

00°008

L8

oects

[AY4)

00°0S$

00°0S

26'6€£'6$

Gobeed)

LT'E6
Gz szy)

00°059'1$
00°059°'T

$5°85$
$5°8S

00'+0b$

000t

§ SUOHDBSURI | SMOAUL

8T

610Z/62/€0

6102/8¢/€0
6102/82/€0

610Z/52/£0

610z/sz/c0
SUDEDBSURL SMI0AU]

6102/82/€0

SUGHDESURL | 30I0AUT
SUDIIDESLIRL ] SDI0AU
610Z/S2/€0
6102/52/€0
SURLOESLILL | SDI0AU]
6102/52/€0
SUCHIBSURI | 30IDAUT
6102/52/€0
SUORDESUBL] S2I0AU]
6102/52/€0

sizjo ) seyddng Bunessdo - 80°ZES 1RIBP PLlG0

6102/62/€0  610Z/62/€0

610Z/82/€0  6102/82/€0
6102/82/€0  6107/82/€0

610¢/S2/€0  6107/52/£0

6102/S2/€0  610T/ST/s0

Sie101 BURROEI /MU0 - 60T 1EeD 19860

6102/82/€0  610Z/82/€0

S|RI0} UORRASIIIWIPY - OT Jutiedeq gng
SIEI0L PRPRUC] SPSING - DG PY 18]

6102/52/€0  610¢/S2/€0
6102/Sz/€0  6102/52/€0

uado

uado
uado

uado

uado

uado

uado
uado

S2301, sdiysIoquIsu g Sang - 60°CH9 119 Pofao

6102/52/€0  6102/52/£0

uado

sgjo) Buneaydng g Bunuilg - §9°SES J1B1BP 180

6102/52/€0  6102/57/€0

splo4 Buysyand - 009 1239

6102/57/c0  6102/52/50

uado

uwado

10

GCES

0ZSt # pLedisixpid

abequen!saLsnpu

Jead sjid

SUOISSDU0D

ao1yo dwed

10} S3jpung poom aJy 8189

ysniq peu

pue Aetds Aem-e-awj

SZES 0ZSy

# pIe2I6T/61/7 S10d

enojeLd) ‘owoidAuy

SCES 0ZSh # pleo!

61/02/z'swejd!Arssuny

UoOo aueld ETCIPrT JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
sojjdang Suessdy - po'zrs (eep waigo

610250£0 JANVE L1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401

JT1 SGOOMAYUVH HLVYTOA - SH8EOT

1/058b2 AIAWNT YOHIONY - b5800T

C6¥0PCVS ANVE 1SIMAIW 1A - 068401

ONI
Burpop pue swioyiun €179¢  SGOO0D SNLLYOCS IA0T1Q3NE - €T£/01
Buppop/unesiun - 80T 129D 19(G0
BRI - 06 wauiedag ang

dd
004+90TSZT00 6T0T UV SdW SdW SVRIL-LY3IM3I - SEEL0T
00+90TSZT00 dd 6T0Z TO M SdIW SVZIL-1IMT - SEEL0T
JEAPRNU0D BPISIN0 ~ §0'YPE €8P Walqo

[emauay diyssaquidiy 981¢£8 UIAWVHD SALLDD QVND - £69/0T
sdiyssaquiaw g sengd - 00°TH9 1219p PIlGo

syaxoed 6uguud 750-6Tdd ONISVYHOUNd SYIUL-LHYIMI - LZEH0T
Bugyesydng g Bunuiid -~ BOSEY JIBRP 1P(G0

pe-omodi 61¢ SNOYY
pue ssouisng o) 3jenjes  ZHSE0009-09T  -HOLVASIA / SFWLL ALID avnd - ZETE0T
Buysiang - OPES 1990 Rslap
. UORBNSIIBUPY - Y weuedsq ang
BAIDSVU 158404 - 2¢ Jusunedsg
DAIDSDAG 188404 - DET pUNy

JUROLWY S010AUT

338C] JUSWIAB]

31801 PoARI3Y 3ed 15

Sje ang s3eq SoIoAU]

6T/1E/€0 - 6T/10/£0 abuey 318Q BnQ 3010AU]

1/9

shjels

LOALDS3g SoI0AUL “ON 9010AU] JODUBA

souy] Aumo)) purpy yroy

pLgsIq
JAIISII]

18310,

Aq dV - 8911Ww0) 9A19S3.4d 159404:86300T WA



WY S0:2¢Z:80 6102/+0/40 uo uoysbue auuoy Aq umy

—

6T/E/-6T//E € -
LT96 6T0Z/S¢/€0  6107/S2/€0  6102/SZ/€0 uado -£/67£0-0292-96t-605 61E0 079Z-961 YILINOYL - 02101
90°2e 6107/52/€0  6102/52/€0  6102/SZ/S0 uado dDZEITLSTTO0 I 6T0C-Z0¥IA AN TVHINID SVRIL-LYIMI - S9€401
SUOREIUNWIRIO] - BE'ZEY P2I9D 135100
0E'81S'v$ b suondesuriy ao0aug SIPI0] SADIAISS [RUCISSRI0IG - 00" IS 18P PIlaD
e Y1ed g - Yomiulx
1e Ayie) woonsal
00002’ 6107/8¢/€0  6102/82/€0  6102/8Z/€0 uado  uo sajewnss pue ueid 00°TH++ T NI ONRIFANIONI NOSNIHOLNH - 10601
ssRYsIBNUP® a1y
00'SH 610Z/S7/€0  6102/S2/50  6102/SZ/E0 uado uo ueuaURW [eNULE SSSPET TOULINOD FiH ILVIS RIL. - 91901
i I3pJosy ainyoig
0gges 6102/S2/€0  6107/52/€0  6102/52/50 usdo XPMIUII - ZT00-1IRY-6T 8LbC1  SNOLLVOINNWWOD FYIHANIW - b€£/0T
6102
00°1S 6102/52/€0  6107/52/€0  610T/SZ/S0 uado  pue oIS AxsEM 606£9+C ONI ALSYM WNINNITIIW - T1620T
SBNAIBE [RUOISSB0UG ~ (O IED eRp sl
00°0bT$ T suopdEsues) adioAU] SIeioL uoneanpa g Burseig - 00°059 1210 Palho
1d3a
00°0bT 6102/82/€0  6107/82/€0  6102/82/50 uadp S9)EdYIIRD pie 1s1y 6T0CCTZ  IDNVNI-ONVISI MOOY 40 ALD - S8E00T
vogednp3 g Bunieay - 60°0E9 1ep 1alan
VA4 74 T sSUOHDesURL 9DI0AU] SIPIL 000°T$ 4opun dinbg 13 si00y flews - 00°b2S Rlep hetils]
yojed poom
LT8t 6102/82/€0  6102/82/€0  6102/82/€0 uado  xa3ef pue ‘dow uood T/bL6vLL YIFWNT JOHONY - +S800T
000'TS sopun dinbg g si0oy WG - 00'yTS 12319p Palgo
6L°E/8'T$ 6 SUCHUSURIL BdIDAU] SiPI0). seyddng soueusiuleRW /edoY ~ 00°EZS 9P PRl0
STES 0CSH #
p1eoi6T// /g Aquissse
9°6/T 6107/62/€0 6102/62/€0  6102/62/€0 uado  asoy’salddns yeq Ay 6102£0£0 ANVE LSIMAIW L1SYH - 068H0T
STSE 0TSt
# pIe2!6T/S/El om0y
uonejs
88'9b6 6102/62/€0  6102/62/0  6102/62/€0 uado dwnpisayddng yed Ay 61S0£0 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068401
96 6102/82/€0 6102/82/€0  6102/82/c0 uado 3y Jojeyu) pue ‘shay G/8STT TAYM@IVH NNIND - 0STE0T
8.C 6102/82/€0 610Z/82/€0  6102/82/50 uado sa|jddns Buiquind ThLSTT TIVMQAYH NNIND - 0STEOT
6bL 6T02/ST/€0  6102/S2/€0  6102/SZ/E0 uado sped asoy uspien £595TT TAVMAQUVH NNIND - 0STEOT
3INTIOW
66°ST 6102/S2/€0  610Z/S2/€0  6102/52/50 uado foesb  08T0ZS-8EST  1SVA SIMVd OLNY 1S3ndUvD - 91501
L(8'Th 6102/S2/€0  6102/S2/€0  610Z/SZ/€0 uado  9buly Yo/m 3eas poom T/essess YIAWNT YOHONY - $5800T
474 610Z/S7/€0  6102/ST/€0  6102/ST/E0 uado ejep pue pesy qumﬁ 16£0/6T ONI SYFTYSFIOHM 13aV - 20001
sajjddns
+5°S6S 610Z/ST/€0  6102/S2/€0  610C/ST/E0 uado 4iedas Buiquinid $160/6T ONI SUITVSITOHM 13aY - ZH000T
selddng aoueusjuien [1iedoy - 0O'ETS mep walgo
HSMIMINT - 06 ouRdag gng
BniasBI4 150404 - 2¢ JUsunredsg
BAIBSDAY 188404 - DET Pung
JUNOWY BJI0AUT — 81e( JUsWIABY 2leQ PSAIBIY 3eg /5 oleg eng 9)eQ SDICAL]  Lioseay PPRH smelg HoRALIDSaq S310AUT ‘ON SDI0AU Jopuaa
sour] dunos poepsy yooy
1I]}SY
61/1E/E0 - 6T/T0/€0 8buey 23eq vng ao10AU] u»awwwmm.ﬁ
/9 15510

Aq dv - sennuL0) OAIDSDid wméeu_"wmmooﬁzn_ .



€ Jo { abeq

WY §0:22:80 6T0Z/H0/40 U0 uoIsbueT ajuuo) Aq uny

12

86°G/$ EHOAUY SIRI0L S1RIUBY ~ GG6EG 16k Paliy
SZES 07SY
# p1e0leT/11/¢!9b6R10)S
66°C 610z/s2/€0  610¢/S2/€0  6102/52/€0 uado pnop:s|6009 $TOE6E0LL ANVE 1STMAIW LS¥I4 - 068+0T
STES 0CSP
# p1edleT/11/¢ 9beI0)S
66°C 610Z/57/€0  610T/Se/s0  6102/ST/E0 usdo goﬂm_moou drE9ELSIY MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068H0T
610¢ Atenugay ,
00°0L 6102/52/50  6102/52/€0  610Z/S2/€0 uado lejuas amodeypiod £89/1d ONI HD3L NIViQ €84 - H0T00T
spEiudy ~ BO°6E9 LIRRp Walqo
19'965$ 0T sucHIesUR. | BOIAU] S|R10). s8diABS AYINN dand ~ B0°££9 Jeep palno
61/81/¢ - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
748 £ 6102/42/€0 6T02//2/€0  610T/LT/€0 uado 61/ST/Z '80096-08589 I 6120 08589 JATHSY3D / NVOYIWYAIW - 59401
61/81/¢ - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
{8'sg 610¢/L¢/e0  610T/L2/c0  6T0T/LT/€0 usdo 61/S1/Z ‘H00/E-18259 I 6120 18259 TUIHSNI3T / NVOIIWVAIW - S92/0T
61/81/¢ - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
68°6¢ 610Z/L2/€0  610Z/L2/c0  610T/LT/E0 uado 61/ST/Z '60020-180€ I 6120 18L0E UHSNUIE / NVOTIIWYAIW - §9220T
61/81/¢ - ADYANI AVMVHLVH
£E°TC 6102/L2/€0  610T/L2/€0  610T/L2/€0 uado 61/ST/7 ‘b10£9-0b2bC 1 6120 OVTHT TATHSNAA / NVORIFWYAIW - S92£0T
61/12/¢E - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
SE0T 6102/L7/c0  610C/L2/0  610T/LT/E0 uado 61/02/Z ‘ST0/9-028€Z 1 6120 0Z8ET UHSNUIA / NVOTIIWVAIW - 92201
61/81/¢ - ADYINI AVMVHLIVH
9e' LT 610Z/L2/€0  610T/2/E0  610T/L2/€0 uado 61/ST/Z ‘$10£9-019€C 11 6120 0T9EC JAIHSHNYAA / NVORIIWYAIW - 592201
61/81/€ - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
89°'S¢ 6102/L2/e0 610C/L2/€0  6102/L2/€0 uado 6T/57/C ‘€10£9-00b€C 1 6120 00VET FUIHSHYIA / NVOTIIWVAIW - S92£0T
61/81/¢ - ADYINT AYMYHIVH
S8°6¢¢ 610Z/L2/€0  610Z/LT/0  6102/LT/€0 usdo 61/S1/Z {£10/9-0ST8T I 6120 0ST8T FUIHSHAYAA / NVORIIWVAIW - 592201
61/81/¢ - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
£6'821 6102/L2/€0 610Z/L2/c0  610T/LT/E0 uedo 61/S1/7 ‘920/9-0v64T 1 6120 OV6LT AIHSHUIG / NVORIIWYAIW - §92£01
61/91/1 - 81/€1/CT ADYANT AYMYHLYH
€9°6¢ 6102/5¢/€0  610Z/ST/E0  6102/52/€0 uado ‘$10£9-0T9€Z 1 8TZT OT9€C TATHSHUIG / NVORIIWVAIW - 592201
SODIALES AUINT DINd -~ DO LESY 1038p LIl
75'85/$ DESLBLL SI0AUY S{2101 SUSHEDIUMLILLGD - BO'ZES 199D 180
61/8¢/i-61/62/C NOLLVYOdHOD
9/°08¢ 6107/8¢/€0 6102/82/50 6102/82/€0 uad0  90T00009£068H8E8  6TH0 90T0000  SNOLLYIINNWWOD WOIVIQIW - 61801
61/8z/s-61/1/¢ NOLLYYOdHOD
9.°08¢ 6102/52/€0  6102/S7/€0  610T/5T/E0 uado 88888%%% 61€0 90T0000  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD WODVIAIW - 618/0T
61/¢/p
-61/b/€ T-5£9780
£9'89 6102/S2/€0 610Z/S2/50  6107/ST/€0 uado -06£7-96-60£6T 6TE0 06£C-96% W3LINOYL - 0bZTOT
SUCREMUNUILOS - BO'ZES peRp 13[G0
Moy - 86 Weuedsq ong
DAIDSBAG 158404 - 7€ Jusuniedsg
BAIDIDAG 150404 - DET pUny
JUNOUIY 80iCAUT  91e(] JUSWABJ SiB( PoAlooay N84 15 9je( ang o3BQ DIOAU]  UOSESY pleH smelg UORAILDS3Q 9JI0AU] *ON SDIOAUY JOPUBA
sroutyy] Kiuos) poesy yroy
g JREEN
61/TE/€0 - 61/10/£0796uey 3300 9NQ 9010AU]T uzwummwum.m
1/9 153104

Aq dv - 9911WIW0) 3A19S3.4d 159404:86300T W4



- - —— g

WV 50:22:80 6102/+0/¥0 uo uoisbue aiuuoy Aq um

09°st$ T SUCHOBSLREY S)I0AU] sjgey sapddns Bugeando eua je0g - UG"LZS 1ERP Pelap
adWo 8
09°St 6102/0z/€0  6102/02/€0  6102/02/€0 uado  dwed 10 suoisSaOUD T80SUOISSOUO)  YIANNHL ANOT-HSYD ALLId - 6/401
safddns Bupriedo jejuss 380G - HE'ZTS 199p Polao 2
¥0°6'T$ 6 SusHIEsURIL S0I0AUY Sjj0) seyddng Bunessdo - porzes jesp pelan
- - seb papesjun
uo Junowe Bululewal Bujuiews.
0s°'S 610Z/92/c0  610Z/92/s0  6102/92/€0 uado S010AUI PRPALIOD 098STT 11 WN310¥13d OT0W - $69/01
13)1p} dsem pue “sanolb
05"HE£6 6102/97/€0  6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0 uado  ‘anssn 19)10) ‘sfemo) E6LTET 02 A1ddNS NYILSIM LYIIO - 9£9101
Sve
89°1/S 6102/9Z/€0  6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0 uado seb 41 9/Z5009+1 d7 SIWIS / ONI S4 ¥VLS @109 - 89570
Svo
06°02¢ 6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0 uado seo d1 24250091 d1 SWIS / INI S4UV1S @109 - 895107
Sv9
£5°S0€ 6102/9¢/€0 6102/92/€0  6102/92/50 uado seb 41 806+00/£T d1 SWIS / DNI Sd4 V1S d109 - 89ST0T
Svo
S£°95¢ 6T07/9Z/€0  6T07/92/€0  6102/92/€0 uado seb 41 L06V00LET d SWIS / INI S4 ¥V1S 4109 - 895701
SbS6 8151
# PeIGT/TT/¢ )RS
bIpE 6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0  6102/92/50 uado R BT TTTY] 0t5069 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
SbS6 81SH
# PIROIGT/TT/2iUeS
¢5°Sh 6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0 usdo J1e|0S:1391BuLIEY 6/2€09 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 06801
8b'bL 6T02/92/€0  6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0 uado saljddns Guipjom 091T¥9/8 OJNI ONLLNGRILSIA YIVXVYd T9% - €90401
sanddng Buperdo - po'zzs 1PBE VRl
00°05$ T suondesurl} 3210au] {104 BunpofuLioyun - 1 48 it Rl
—
INI
00°0s 6102/82/€0 6102/82/50  6102/82/€0 uado  Buitop pue suuoyun ETC9E  SA00D DNLLYOCS IAOTAITNG - €101
Bungep/unonun - pow1p peiep walgp
ABPUMY] pno - 16 weualedsg ang
00°18€°21$ Tb SUCHDESUBL} 52I0AU SIZI0L ASMIUNY - 06 Juwidedsq gng
00°006°7$ T suonsesuel} a00au] SIEI0L spung 1syig 03 sogsuna] - TT°166 jie1sp 1elgn
e
4106 pio 1 Jo s9ssuen 1610¢ QNN INJWIAOYIINT
00°006°C 6102/62/€0  6102/62/€0  6102/62/€0 uado ‘09°'T6E Z€-TE€ ued Jjjoo J9 'd’d SYRIL-L¥IMI - 29EH0T
SPUn N0 03 WPSURIL - TTT66 #elep efan
00'0$ T BUOIDESURLY SDI0AUS SPIOL [eNIDRAUOD BIMSING - BO"HHY IRISD 1RO
07Z73) 6102/52/€0  6102/52/€0  6102/52/€0 uado 00b+90TSZT00 1 6T0C TO MY SdW SYIUL-1H3IMI - SEE/0T
1
JAAL4% 6102/5T/€0  6102/52/€0  6T02/ST/E0 uado 00b90TSCI00 6T0Z UVIW SdW Sdid SYFUL-L¥IMI - SE€/0T
[ENPRRUCT BPISING - B0YPY fe3ep elgn
AMBNT ~ 06 JLsuiedeg ang
BAIBEBAS 183104 - 7€ Jusuniedsg
BAIBEDA 150104 ~ DET PNy
UNOWY BDI0AUT — 318(] JUSWIRE]  818q] PaAISISY SEQ /O 9]eq eng 9)eqg SoloAU] SBIG UORALDSSq J30AUL CNER EIENY
soumL Aol pusp; yroy
\ , JoLIISI
6T/1E/€0 - 671/10/c0 abuey ajeq oN( SUI0AU] vbzwvmmwknm.ﬁm
1/9 gl 15910,

Aq g% ~ QONIWIWOD 34.1359.4d 159104 35300 TINA




€€ Jo 9 abed

WV §0:22:80 6T02Z/¥0/b0 Uo uoIsbue-] auuoD Aq uny

sioysinbunxe 3
05°S0T 6102/92/€0 6102/97/50 6102/92/€0 uadp oy Joy BIAIRS [ENULE $T65SL-T1 INIWAINDI 14 2139 - 60STGT
61/91/v - 61/L1/€
€9'%S 610Z/92/€0 6102/92/€0  610Z/92/€0 uadp sadIMIRS uuele AjUnoas SEE9T/H69 SONIQTOH SN 1av - £T££01
00°01T 6102/02/€0 610Z/02/€0  6102/02/€0 uado louod 3sad 0905 SNOLLNTOS 1S3d GIINVAQY - 84000T
SEOIAIDG [BUDISSDI0L] - 00'TES 12D Palgo
00°012$ JIESURE | B0I0AUY sjejo) ueiennpy g Buiwed ) - 5o oLe e peino
_ 1430
00°01C 610Z/82/€0 6102/82/50 6102/82/£0 uado SaeDYIIRD pie ISIl 6102217 3IDNVNIJ-AONVISI XD0Y 40 ALDD - S8£00T
uegesnpy g Bupneag - DOPHES 12390 POIGO
00°St$ T SUSIDESURI] 3DI0AU] S{2I0L SIEDMIPOLIBY 3 SHOOS! ~ DO°ZTE JIRISD 1940
S5UDDY
- appisad 1oy syooqIoM
00'TC 6102/0Z/50 6102/02/€0  6102/0Z/€0 uado € pue lenuew 1800 quiIRl STIW C NIWVIN3S - #5990T
159] 25Uy
appisad Joy - [enuew
00°vC 6102/02/€0  6102/0Z/€0  6102/0T/€0 uadp  spsepuels lpisusb 7 6TSTEQ quisl STIIW [ NIWVIN3S - #$990T
S|EsIpoLIad B 00 ~ DO'LZS HERP PSD
0t'£65$ SUCIIDESUR] 9DI0AU] SI2104 00Q'1$ opun dinby B sj00; fRws - 0O PZE EIBP 1RGO
sdeyo Y00ALNO NYIIYIWY
0/£729S 610Z/9¢/€0  6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0 usdp pue ‘JPuwRy e%.ﬁ mes €6T/60T LVIYD / INFWAINDI TIVM NVA - §5590T
sdip oy
0£°0€ 6102/92/€0 610Z/9Z/€0  6102/92/€0 uado pue Jydepe 39xpos SHHITZ ONI SQYYNIW - 26£20T
060’1 Jopun dinb3 ¥ SO0 JRWS ~ 8O°PTS 199D PBla0
€1°652'1$ 6 SUCHIBSURLE DI0AUY sipjo). seyddng sourusiue Jueday ~ §O'EZE 29D DGO
synu ‘Bunuiod
2Ee'sST 610Z/92/€0 610¢/92/€0 6102/9Z/€0 usdo 9J2.0U0D ‘sIBySEM #5582 ONI SQUYNAW - 26£20T
Sb'bTT 610z/97/€0  6102/92/0  610Z/92/€0 uado SI3)Y pue jio £96¥6€  TI-VI 40 INIWHINDI NLLYVIA - 959201
s12)y pue ‘o
S6'0tC 6102/97/€0 6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0 _ uadp  ‘ssaysem ‘smasds deo G6878E  I-VI 40 INIWdINDI NILUVIN - 959201
62°06% 6102/92/c0  610Z/9Z/€0  610T/92/€0 uado Si3)jy pue [0 82¢/6€  I-VI 40O INFWJINDI NLLIVIW - 959201
S¥56 8TSY
# p1edi6T/ZT /T spos
86°Lb 6102/92/50 6102/92/€0 610Z/92/€0 uado an Iagnoluozewy 9€9b /LT MNVE 1SIMAIN LSYI4 - 068+0T
666 6102/97/€0 6102/92/€0 610Z/92/€0 usdo uedUqn) azies-pue $I6THT TAYMQUYH %88 - SOTOOT
LTES 6102/02/c0 6102/02/€0  6107/02/€0 usdo seiddns Jedas Bunyby 11944 ONI SQYYNIW - 26£20T
P0°'SE 6102/02/€0  6102/02/€0  6102/0Z/€0 usdo |ind 236 “sasop ‘vieyd 08082 INI SQUVNIW - 26£20T
joods aAjeA pue
#8°10S 6102/02/50 6102/0Z/c0  610Z/02/€0 uadp  ‘sBumy asoy ‘sbun-o GZ8S6E€  -VI 4O INIFWAINOI NILIVYW - 959201
saijddng sousus Uk /1RdRY - BH'ELS P walgo
Fspunyy pnol - 16 wsuiedsg ans
BAIGSRI 188104 - 2E w:mwrﬁmmwm
DAIDSDIY 158404 - DET puUnd
JUNOWY SDI0AUT 938 JUSWIAB4 238(] PoAisDay Aeq 15 91 ang 93BQ SDIOAU]  UOSEY PioH SMels LHORALDS3( ©I0AU] ‘ON DI0AUT JOPUBA
sroumyl 4iuol) poep; 10y
14181
61/1€/€0 - 6T/T0/£0 abuey 218Q anQ 2di0AU] uﬁwum.m.ﬁum.m
1/9 15210

Aq dv - an1wwo) aA19s0.d 159104:86300 T WA



(MO SN S

WV 50:22:80 6T02/+:0/+0 uo uoisbue ajuuo) Aq um

Te)
61/8/¢ ADUINI AVMVHLVH
89°5¢ 6T0Z/8T/€0 6102/8T/E0  6102/8T/€0 usdo - 6T/L/2 '€TOV9-0LE90 11 6120 0LE90 FUTHSNUIA / NVORIIWVAIW - §97/01
61/8/¢ ADYINT AVMVHLVF
89'S¢ 6102/81/€0 6102/81/€0  610Z/81/€0 uado - 61/4/Z ‘2T0H9-09T90 176120 09790 FATHSNUIE / NVORIFWVAIW - 597701
61/8/¢ ADYINT AVMVHLVF
89'SZ 6T0Z/81/€0  6102/8T/50  6102/81/50 uado - 61/4/Z 'HT0¥9-0S650 176120 05650 FUIHSHYIE / NVOTIEWYAIN - 59//01
61/8/€ ADYINT AVMVHLVE
89°SC 610Z/81/€0 6T0¢/81/€0  6102/81/€0 usdo - 61/£/2 ‘ET0KI-0bLSO 17 6120 ObZSO TUIHSNIIE / NYOTIWVAIW - 597701
61/8/¢ ADUINI AVMYHLVH
£8°09¢C 6107/81/€0  6107/81/€0  6102/81/€0 uado - 6T/£/2 'TT0v9-02€S0 17 6120 0ZESO UIHSAAY / NVOTHIWYAIW - S9//01
61/8/€ ADYANT AVMVHLVH
88'S 6107/8T/€0  610Z/81/€0  6102/81/€0 uado - 61/4/Z '0TOK9-0TISO 116720 OTTSO JUTHSNA3E / NVORIAWVAIIN - S9//0T
61/8/¢ ADYANT AVMVHLYH
9£'69 6T0Z/81/€0 6102/8T/€0  6102/81/€0 usdo - 61/4/Z ‘210v9-00650 176120 00650 FUIHSNY3E / NVOTIAWYAIW - S9//0T
61/8/¢ ASYINI AVMVHLVH
S8'6L 6T0Z/8T/€0  6T0Z/8T/E0  6102/81/€0 uado - 6T/L/ !£20v9-06950 11 6TZ0 06950 JUIHSNY3E / NVORIBWVAIW - §9//01
SBIIAIE AN SN - 00"2E9 FEep Palgy
66°0b$ T SUCHORSUR 900U} §ijoL Bugesydng 3 Bunud - 60°SE9 [=Ep Dalgo
SHS6 8ISt # piedi6T/
§T/¢'enbeiq!Buneujwer
66°0p 6102/02/€0  6102/02/50  6102/02/50 uado 20 91STH9 JINVE 1SIMAIW LSAI - 068H0T
Bunesydng » Bunuid - 60°SE9 2D Polan
8s$ T suofnesuR.{ 3010AYT SIEI0) [BARLL - DOTEED JRISD RGO
SHS6 8IS #
P4eI6T/TT /2 S0UDUNT]
Tb'ss 610Z/02/€0  6102/02/€0  6102/02/50 uado ¥7P0Y panters 8CLTHOP JINVE LSIMAIW LSUI4 - 068407
[PARAL - DO'EED 19390 DRG
S5'08+'1$ b SUONDESURL] BDIOAU S{RI0L SUSHEDUNUANGT « O'ZES 121D Palgg
61/6/€-61/01/C
b0"€0T 6102/82/€0 6107/82/€0  6102/82/50 uado LEOTHZISS # D@ £9€/876620 WYINTID SN - 2£9€0T
61/51/€-61/91/Z
98'465 6T07/8T/€0  6102/82/€0  6102/82/€0 usdo /£ 569 OVOT-S6L 60€ 6120 OLOT-56/ 181V - 112001
L TA 610Z/92/€0 6102/97/50  6102/92/50 uadp n_\nvmwwzm\ﬁwc L16T0C-C0¥IA NN TYHINID SYIUL-1¥IAMT - SOEHOT
61/5T/-61/91/¢
6€'LTL 6T02/92/€0  6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0 usdo £ 569 OVOT-S6/ 60€ 6TE0 0HOT-S6/ 181V - 112001
SUBREMNUINE] ~ BO°TES FRIsp 18lgp
LP'6£S$ b SUCHOBSURL] 5210AU] SE10L S83IAIBE RUOISSBI0NG - OATIED 210D paion
T : pv
300q90e4 JudswAojdwg
v€°69Z 6102/9¢/€0  6102/92/50  6102/92/50 uadp - T100-L1R4-61 08CT  SNOLLYDINNWWOD FUIHANIW - b££70T
SSIAISS JEUOISSRI0I - BOTTES FEIep 1BlgD
ABPUMLL PNOT - 16 Wsiedeq ang
BAIBRU 158404 - Z€ JUstiedeg
BAIDSRIG 189404 - DET DuUnd
nowy adoAu]  a3eq JuswWiAed ajeq P3ARISY 3Neq 1o G end 9eg IOAU]  Uoseay PPH SIESS UOdLDS3g 83j0AU] ‘ON SDIOAUY JOPUaA
srouL Lpmos poepsy poy
1I1S1
61/1€/€0 - 61/10/£0 26ury 2180 ang s310AU] guwomwmm.m
1/ 18310,

Aq dv - esRIWWO0) dAIRs 1 159104:863 00 TN




€€ 40 g abeqg WV §0:22:80 610Z/H0/10 U0 UOISBUET BUUCD AQ UNY

00°006°c$ T SUORIESURL} S0j0ALY SIRI0L Spund ISYI0 O} I8JSUR) - TTI6E 1eI8p 1Slgn ©
ue ©
, 3106 pio T Jo Jajsuen 116102 aNNd INIWIAOUdIWI
00°006°c 6102/62/50 610Z/62/€0 6102/62/50 uado ‘09'T6€ TE-1€€ He) Jjoo 29 °d'd SYRUL-LUIMT - Z9€H0T
Spung JOUI0 03 IBI5URIE - TT'I66 122p Palan
E' T & SELIB 1. ODI0AUS S§2ys g mwﬁwum»vz@nu BHEING - 80P it .Mumw.m.nO
SbS6 81SY # pIedigT/
1/€91eMYOSUONPAISSD
00°62 6T02/02/€0 670Z/02/€0  6102/02/S0 usdo ¥Y'sAsoanypunolbdwed S¥9168S INVE LSAMAIW 1SAI4 - 068H0T
[RIEDRILOY SPISING ~ 00°PHS 1BIPD D0
F T SUSHDIESUL:L adI0AUY SRI0L s§euay - BO8L0 =3P PR
61/1€/€-61/1/¢ NI OZH
Sh'seE 6102/9¢/€0  6102/92/€0  6102/92/£0 usdo [B3Usy Jouonipuo)  6T€0 090442 SBN / LHOINIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 0T8Z0T
SIeIUBH ~ DO"GED JePp PR(go
" 145'9$ € SUORDESUBIE BDI0AUT S[RI0L sdususIEp W sHRdSY - 0O°8SY 12I0p PRl
€0°bE8’T 6T02/92/€0  6102/92/€0 6102/9Z/€0 uadp  Bumms 1oy Jwy Isnfpe 1 115966 ONI AMANIHOVIN NVLLL - ZEHSOT
6E'HH9'E 610Z/92/€0  6107/92/50  6102/92/€0 usd0 0/8L Uo B0IAISS Jiedas 96690M ONI INIWAINDI 0DX3Y - S9ZE0T
E3ilpel
20°€90°T 6102/92/€0 6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0 uadp Ansaioy 09 U0 BDIAIRS 95690M INI INIWAIND3I 00X3Y - S9ZE0T
asurULIR B SHEdRY - BO'BEY JIPBP PRq0
89°92Z'1$ 81 SUOKDBSURL | B0I0AUT Siel0] sa0iaeg AN dHand - 8D°Z89 §eep palno
61/11/¢ ADYINI AVMVHLVH
89°S¢ 6102/97/€0  6102/92/50  6102/92/€0 uado - 6T/£/ ‘99TET-0E¥B0 11 6120 0EH80 FAHSHYIE / NVORIIWYAIIN - S9//0T
61/11/¢ ADYINI AVMYHLVYH
86'Ct 6102/9¢/€0 6102/92/50 6102/92/50 uado - 61/4/2 '£0019-0/450 1716120 04+SO FATHSHYAG / NVORIIWVAIIN - 97701
Ud
89°9Z€ 6102/02/€0  6102/0Z/S0  6102/0Z/€0 uado av1so - TT00-L1R4-61 66T SNOLLYDINNWWOD TUIHANIW - +E£/0T
61/8/c ADYINT AVMYHLVH
89°S¢ 6T02/81/€0 6102/81/50  6T0Z/B1/€0 uado - 61///2 'H0OZS-1650F 11 6120 1650% TAIHSHYIAL / NVORIIWVAIW - S9/Z0T
61/8/c ADYINI AVMVHLVH
vL6t 6T02/8T/€0 6T0Z/8T/€0  6T02/81/€0 uwado - 6T///2 '80069-1€90E 11 6120 TE90E NIHSRFA / NVORIWVAIW - 597701
61/8/¢ ADYINT AVMVYHLVH
€8'9Z1 6T0C/8T/E0 6T0Z/8T/€0  6T0Z/81/€0 uado - 61///2 ‘S00VL-1E68Z 11 6120 TE68T TAIHSHAIG / NVOTIIWVAIW - S97/0T
61/8/c ADYINT AVMVHLYH
89°S¢ 6107/81/€0  610Z/8T/E0  6102/8T/€0 wdo - 6T/4/Z '0v0SE-TLOTT 176120 TZ0TT TAHSTG / NVOTHIWVAIW - S9//0T
61/8/¢ ADYIANT AVMVYHLVH
89°SC 6T02/81/€0 610Z/8T/€0  6107/81/€0 uado - 61/4/Z ‘bT0¥9-000L0 11 6120 00020 FAHSNAIG / NVOTHIWYAIW - §97/0T
61/11/ - ADYIANT AVYMVHLYH
98°8¢ 6102/81/€0 610Z/8T/€0  6102/81/€0 uwd0 - 61/8/¢ ‘STOF9-06/90 11 6120 06290 m%:mv_mmm / NYORIIWVAIW - §92/0T
61/8/¢ ADYINT AVMVHLYH
ocoe , 610¢/81/€0 6T0Z/8T/50  6102/81/€0 uado - 61///C ‘b1019-08590 L1 61Z0 08590 TAHSHYTD / NVOIIWYAIW - §92/0T
SEAIBE AJHIN YN - DOTLES [E1p Palgn
ABPUMY pNot - 16 weunedsg ang
BAIBSBUd 1858104 - 2§ Wsunedsg
DAIBSDIY 159404 - DET PuUng
UNOWY &010AUT 338 JUBNABS 33801 POAISaY 3eq 1o 9jed 8ng oleQ 93I0AUT  UOSESY PioH EREITS UOIIALIDS3( 9310AU] *ON DIcALY JOpUBA
srouyyy; Kpuno purpsy yvoy
1A1ST
61/1€/€0 - 61/10/£0 obuey 21B(] on( 20]0AU] @?MWW&H«& Q

1/9 15910,
Aq dv - sapwwo) aasesalg 159.104:86300T N4




WY 50:22:80 6102/40/40 uo uoisbue Loy Aq umy

Jayoeas Apuey pue

N~
S9'8€1 6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0 6102/9¢/c0 uado  ‘anen ‘Buijdnod sselq 8008¢ ONI SQYVYNAW ™~ 26/20]
ainseaw pue
£€9°06 6102/9¢/€0  6102/92/50 6102/9z/c0 usdo  PA9) ‘onea wWnunge V414 ONI SQUVYNIW - 26/201
66°LC€E 610Z/92/€0  6102/92/€0 6102/9z/c0 uado 39S |jup pue o eqfn 910669 1SIMAIW TIVEWDI - Z6£201
09°85¢ 6102/92/€0  6102/92/50 6102/92/50 uado 20 1/9¢ ¢# agnNaoe 88H9¢ QL7 SYINIIVA XILOVAAH - b26/01
INITOW
6I't 6102/92/€0  6102/92/c0 610Z/92/€0 uado a:m_ Meds  p6T/15-865T 1Sv3 SLivd oLNVY 1S3ndIY) - 9ETS01
uiysnq
TATA 6102/92/€0  610Z/92/50 6102/92/c0 uado pue ‘pweus isni e|q 09STHT FAVMQUVH 988 - S0T00T
sayddng sourusiuRy fueday - 9o7ezs WP maian
90°//2'c$ € suoHIRSURL] 3010AU] Sj10y. sayddng asipueyniayy doyg alg ~ Sazze BeIep pefap
INI
9/'920°T 6102/L2/€0  6102/L2/50 6102/(2/50 usdo  asipueypialy doys oid SETYSH S13NA0Yd 4109 SONANYOH - €LbL0T
ANVdINOD
09°01¢ 6102/LT/€0 610T/LT/€0 610¢/L2/50 uado  asipueyoialy doys 0ld I818C10£6 STIVS 4109 AVMYTIVD - TH8/0T
0£°6£0°C 610¢/L2/€0  6102/L2/50 610¢//2/c0 uado  asipuepiayy doys Old 9866642001 INI 4109 INOLSIOARIE - SE690T
solddng ssipueydIel doys oid - Sa'zzg 12390 Palao
99'b11°2$ £ SUomDEsURL{ BoIDAUY S0 sefiddng Bunesdo - 00'zzg [©1ep paigp
- 6787 8ZSH
# PIeDI6T fp/c!soddns
¢5°09 6102/82/€0 6102/82/€0 6102/82/50 uado  dnuesp JwoA‘uozewy 0991541 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068501
44769 6102/22/€0  6102/L2/50 6102/L2/c0 uado s3yiddns m:_umm__mao 8t/90a ANVAWOD ¥3dVd ¥393Im - 8T//0T1
soiddns
T1°£89 610T/L2/€0  610T/L2/50 6102/2/c0 uado Bunesado saoinses pooj TO890TONI Y3dvd GNVIQIW - 188701
Joded 391103 pue
8/°8/¢€ 6102/LT/€0  6102/L2/c0 610¢/Lt/c0 uado  ‘xauspy ‘sjomo) Jaded ¢6LIET 0D ATddNS NY3LSIM LvIyo - 9€9101
(4474 6102/9¢/€0  6107/92/€0 6102/9z/c0 uado seb papesjun 9911 OT1 WNT0Y13d OTOW - +69/0T
9'SET 6102/92/€0  6102/92/50 6102/92/c0 uado 30y [esaip 88€STT OT1 WNIT10¥13d OT0W - +69/0T
08°¢6¢ 6102/92/€0  6102/92/50 6102/92/c0 usdo PNy josaip £8ESTT ITIWNTT0U13d OTOW - +69/0T
sayddng Bupessdn - 00'TLS eiep slgn
SETTS T suopdesuel] a0ioau] sielol sanddng 9010 - 00'1Z5 RISD walao
68T 8¢S
# PIRDIGT /b/c!soyddns
DYo’sy
(44 6102/92/50 610¢/82/€0 610¢/82/c0 usdo anpoidsoOHopUBYRg L9109 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
sayddng 20140 - Do"TCS #eyep walap
00°0S$ T suGnOesus} sdioAuf st Busnom/ Lo - 00" TR 9D bcilely}
INI
00°0s 6T0Z/8¢/€0  6T0Z/82/c0 6102/82/c0 uado  Buiiop pue suuogun €T29€  SA009 HNILIOCS 3JA0TQ33¥9 - €12/01
Bunpop funtogiun - 00°FIY 39D Palg
HAE uBIpUL - 76 uawiedag ang
JAS <4481 %3 65 SURHOBSLIBLL NIoAY] SI20L ABpuUnyy pnot - 16 lustupedsg gns
BAIBSB 150104 - 78 Jusuapedog
BAIBSDAd 158404 ~ DET puny
JUNOWY 30I0AUL 338 JUSWIABd 3180 [PENYEREN] 33eq /9 A NG SIeq SHIONT] | U0SE3Y PN SMIBIS UGHCHIDESG 90I0AU] "ON SDI0AUT JOpUBA
SIORL] Afumos purysy yroy
LI}ST
6T/TE/E0 - 61/T0/€0 36ury 338Q BnQ 310AU] uﬁwww um.Q
1/9 18310,]

Aq dv - sennuwo) OAIBSDI( 352.404:86300T i



Z€ J0 01 obed

WY S0:22:80 6102Z/b0/b0 UO uolsbueT aluuod Aq uny

61/6/t-61/01/¢
$8'10T 6102/92/€0 6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0 uwd0 € T8E TZ/S-66/ 60E 61E0 T2/5-66L 181V - 112001
SUBHRdUNUILGT ~ §O°ZES 1Eep P30 ®
68'/88%. G SURHIPSLZIL S00AU] SIRI0L SEDIAIRS JRUGISSBI0Ad ~ 00 TEY 198D 1360
8'8/Z 6102/L2/€0  610T/L2/€0  610T/LT/€0 wdp  sowuss Jaysem sped 0565926/ ONI SWALSAS NITT ALTVS - ZELEOT
IDIAIBS
00°LCT 610¢/L2/€0 610¢/LT/E0  6102/LT/€0 uadp soysinburxe a1y [enuue ¥169S/-T1 INIWAINDI T4 2139 - 605101
pv Buuly |euoseas
£0°L2€ 610Z/92/€0 610Z/92/€0  6102/92/€0 usdo - 0100-9IN4-6T LLPCT SNOLLVDINNWIWOD FUIHANIW - $£££0T
5°LL 6102/92/c0  6107/92/€0  610Z/9Z/€0 uado 9DIAIBS [amo) doys L0STHTIWET T ON NOLLVY0dY0D SYINDD - 16801
S'LL 610Z/92/c0 6102/92/€0 610Z/92/£0 uado 3DIAI3S [9m0) doys TS90bTIET T ON NOLLVY0d¥0D SYINID - 168201
SBOIALBE JRUOISSDI0L ~ DOFTES IO DIlgo
56'/b1$ T SUCHDESURI] SDI0AU] sjejof uogesnpd g Buiuieig - G008 1E1RD 1DSI0
6287 8TSY
# pie0ieT/ET/g buiuen
13s
S6°L 6107/82/c0  6102/8Z/50  6102/8Z/€0 wdp SvglsuuBIqUIMSUYD  6TZIE0 OMD MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
1d3a
00°0vT 6102/8¢/€0  6102/82/50  6102/82/€0 uado S2}EOYIURD pie 154y 6107CTZ  IDNVNIH-GNVISI ¥D0Y 40 ALDD - S8E00T
uonednpa w Sunneil - 00°0E9 1eIep WOl
/S°'€S$ € SUDIDBSLBIE SDWAL SI2Y01 SOSBUDNG PO - BO9ZS RS Peigo
[4:4113 6102/82/€0  610¢/82/50  6102/82/€0 uadQ Suo|SSIOUOD 3SNOY GNP 06809E6Z8S SYOLS AO0d JIA-AH - 80ZZ0T
sandws jo NI OCH
(soD 610Z/L2/€0  610T/LT/E0  610T/LT/€0 usdo dn>pid ‘1a3em pamoq LTP6THO S / LMOdNIAVG 40 NVYOITIND - 018201
; NI OZH
08v¢ 6102/92/€0 6102/92/€0  610Z/92/€0 uado 1s1em paplogq THTZZh0 S8 / LIOdNIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 018201
saseysang pocd - SO'9TS 1ep algn
00'661$ T SUSIDESURL] 8DI0AUY SIPI0L 600°TS 43pun dinby g $1001 BRWE - BO'PLS 112190 1D
00°66T 6T0Z/L2/€0  610Z//T/E0  6102/L2/€0 uadp md isd 000’z Mesemey 0/582 . ONI SQYYNAW - 26/20T
: 00014 Spun dinb3l P SIOOY fJRWIS - HOPTS 1938p Dalag
£6'90'1$ TT SUCHIBSUR: L 8DI0AUY S0y seyddng souruBiuiel /neday - 00'EZS 218D DD
YOOALNO NYORAWY
S6°'TY 610Z/L2/€0  610Z/LC/E0  6102/L2/€0 uadp ueyd #0660TT  LVIUO / INTWAINDI TIYM NVA - SS590T
SSaip 3j2q pue
‘adey [eoLgoafe ‘auodijis
29°¢6 610Z/L2/€0 610C/L2/€0  6102/L2/0 uado Jaddod “uatuad Pejuod S/b8C ONI SQYVYNAW - 26£20T
¥00ALNO NYOYIWY
oT°9t 6T02/92/€0 610Z/92/50  6102/92/€0 uadp suid buuds 26600TT  Lv3YD / INAWJINOI TIVM NVA - 5559071
¥OOALNO NVITHIWY
01°9¢ 6102/92/€0 6102/92/50  6102/92/€0 uadp 1104 3994 ST weYYING TESTOTT  LVAYS / INIWCINOI TIVM NYA - 655901
ce9e 6102/92/€0 6102/92/50  6102/9Z/€0 uado juted L-LEST 0D SWYITIIM-NIMY3HS - Z9/£01
sajddng soueudyuep /Hedey « BIELS HERP PGy
g veIpuy - 26 weunedsg ang
DAIDSBIY 359404 - 2¢ umwwrm.wmmwa
DAIBEBAA 188404 - DET DU
UNoWwlY 9DI0AUT 3B JUBWIABRY Ble(] DoABIaY GRS 9jeQ ang ojeQ SDIOAU]  LIGSESY PPH Snelg UofdLIDS3( SD10AU] *ON 9DI0AU] JOPUBA
srour] Aiunos poepsy ooy
R
61/1€/€0 - 6T/10/£0 3buey 8187 3nQ 9210AUL uﬁwomw.wm.ﬁ

Aq dv - 2a1wwo) 5AI9SDId 159104:86300 T4

gl 159101




WV 50:22:80 6102/+0/+0 uo uoisbue suuoy Aq umy

00°59% T sucgoesue:f 20I0AU] SR10). stiyssqupu g SENg -~ pOTPY 11D polun o
T€9¢ -
YISk # pIR0l6T/8/E
00°59 6102/62/€0 610Z/6T/€0  6102/62/€0 uado ‘diysIequIB/YSIDIMN S0b10 JNVE LSIMAIW 1SUId - 068501
SA[SDEWRLI ] 53N( - DB'TYS 219D 1elas
0S°¢6$ T SUORIESURLL 3D10AU] S{I0L SIRIUSY - 00°6E9 HERD Peloo
61/1¢/¢- NI OZH
05z 6T02/92/0  6102/92/€0  6102/92/50 uado 61/1/¢ [RYUa1 Jesuadsip 69vTTH0 SB) / LYOINIAVA 4O NVOITIND - 0T8/0T
NOLLVI3OArd43y
00°s8 6T02/92/€0  6102/92/€0  6102/92/50 uado juaraunpew a1 0607093467 3 ONINOLLIGNOD ¥IV VBY - S0000T
SpRIUSY - DO'RES 1IRp Lalgn
8€€9T$ € SUGHIDBRLIDIL 3DI0AU] SEI0L sbuBuajuiRy ¥ saedey - GO'8ES 29D Dalan
LL8ET 6102/£2/€0  6102/L2/€0  6102/L2/€0 uado 8DIAIBS Jiedad aun S8b16 0D A¥3LLVE R PILL STHONH - 88TZ0T
19°b¢ 6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0 usdp  adwuss Jredas aun ey 0£€T6 0D A¥ALLVE B YLL SIHONH - 88TZ0T
asunuRUeR g suede) - 50°8ce fe3ep valan
69'9TE'T$ DBSURLE DI0AL] SIEI01L seoiateg AR 2Hand - BO'LED IED DIGO
61/8¢/t - ADYINT AVMVHLYH
(e 6102/81/€0  610Z/8T/€0  6T02/8T/€0 usdo  6T/0€/T 'Z1059-08682 I 6120 0868/ FATHSHUIE / NVORIWYAIW - §9//0T
61/82/C - ADYIANI AVMVHLYH
6Lty 6107/81/€0  610Z/8T/0  6107/81/€0 uado  6T/0€/T ‘91059-0b208 €I 6120 0vZ08 JATHSNYIE / NVORIAWVAIIN - $9//0T
61/8¢/t - ADYINI AVMVHLVH
89°5¢ 6T07/81/€0  6102/8T/S0  610Z/81/50 uado  61/0€/T ‘020S9-0T962 81 6120 0196/ FUTHSNYAE / NVOTUIWVAIIW - S9//0T
61/82/t - ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
98°/79 610Z/81/€0  610Z/8T/€0  6T0Z/8T/€0 usdo  6T/0€/T ‘Z1059-0062 I 6TZ0 00VE/ JUTHSNYAE / NVOTUIWVAIIW - §9//0T
61/8¢/t - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
£b'0zs 610Z/81/€0 610Z/8T/€0  6102/81/€0 uado  6T/0€/T ‘0105906162 I 6TZ0 0616/ FATHSNAIE / NVOTIIWVAIW - §9//0T
61/8t/C - ADYINT AYMVHLVH
LT19 610Z/81/€0  610Z/8T/€0  6102/81/€0 usdo  6T/0€/T ‘T1059-0//82 I 6120 048/ TUIHSNY3E / NVORIBWYAI - 59//0T
61/5/¢ ADUINT AVMVHLVH
6£'S 610C/8T/€0 610Z/8T/€0  6T0Z/81/€0 usdo - 6T/b/Z '£1089-0LETT 81 6120 OLETT TUIHSHU3E / NVORIIWVAIIW - §9//0T
SBAISE AN SHAN -~ 0O"£E9 1213P 1B(A0
00'191$ T SUCIDESURI 8210AU] SIBI0L {BARLL - GUMEEY HEIeD Dalog
T€9€ best
# PIR3I6T/1T/TiieD
00191 6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0 usado [musYowelY 1688769500+ JINVE LSIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068501
[BARlg - O°EE9 8D Palan
Hh.mwm_w v suQgsesue) 4 010AUY SIgG mcawumumﬁzﬁgcu -~ 80289 238D uum,ﬁo
61/62/¥-61/0€/c NOLLVIOJ40D
[4: 2 V4> 6102/67/€0 610Z/62/€0  6102/62/€0 usdo  79Z0000EO068HBER  6TH0 2920000 SNOLLYOINNWIWOD WODVIG3W - 61807
00°6/ 610Z/92/€0 6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0 uado absep Aanipp €£08C ONI SQYYNIW - 26/20T
(1) 4:74 6102/92/€0  6102/97/€0  6T02/92/c0 uado dJCEIT/STTO0 €I 6T0C-Z0¥IA  ANNS TVYINIO SVIUL-LYIMI - SOEHOT
SUSHEDIUNUIUGT - GO"ZES (102D Palgn
g veIpuy - 76 wawnedsq ang
BAIBSBU 153404 - 7¢ uswpedag
BAIBSDI 189404 - pET pung
UNOWY 30I0AU] 83 JUBWIABY B PEEREY g 175 Slegeng  9)eq adIcALT  UoSESY PPH SHIPIS UONGLDS3[ So10AU] ‘ON SI0AU] JOPUBA
FUIN URriod puesy yroy
LI3ST
6T/1€/€0 - 61/10/€0 sBuey a3eq anq 2310AU] uﬁwumw.wm.ﬁ
1/9 15310,]

Aq dv - sawwoy 9AI19S3.1d 159.i104:86300T WL



TE Jo 71 obed

WY S0:22:80 6T0Z/00/¥0 U0 uoasbue ajuuod Aq uny

&
GE'99€°25$ G/T SUORDESURS S A0I0AUL $12301 DAIDSDA] 189104 ~ (ET Puny
G€°99€’26$ G/T SUCHIESURIE DBAUL SIPI0 ) BAIBSRI 18810 - 2§ uswprday
+0'9b$ T SUSIDESLRLL DoAY SIP10L eg SauBLIog ~ €6 uswnedag ans
$0°9b$ T SUCHDESURIY SDIOAUY S[R104 S831AIBE AJIAN JHANd - §0°2£0 L3P P3(00
6T/p1/E - ADYIANT AVMYHLVH
14548 6102/82/€0 6102/82Z/50  610Z/82/€0 uadQ 6T/€T/T ‘bT0bL-090ZE ¥A 6120 090LE FAIHSHYIA / NVORIFWVAIW - S9£0T
61/02/€ - AD¥ANT AVMVHLYH
06°8C 6102/8¢/€0  610¢/82/€0  610Z/82/€0 uad0 61/61/Z ‘9T0v/-0SB9E U 6120 0SB9E JUIHSHYAL / NVORIFWVAIW - §9/£0T
SEAIBE AN SN - BOLED 1Eep walgn
A8 B2URLI0G - £6 wa:m.mmawa ang
CUSLE9TS b5 SUCIDESUEL L BD10AU] SIEI0L TG VRIDUY ~ 26 Jweuluedag qns
00°008'G$ T SuspIEsuRL | 80T S0, Spundg JBylQ o) J8jsura - TT7I66 P Pelqo
Ssuen
, 4106 pio ¢ jo fajsuen 416102 ANNd INFWSAOYIWI
00°008°S 6102/62/c0 610Z/62/c0  610Z/62/€0 uado '09°'T6€-ZE-TEE ue) Jjoo 29 “d'd SYIIL-L¥AMI - 29EH0T
Spung U0 03 IBISURIL - TT'166 [RIep 190
£5°0b$ 31} SDIOAUE SIRI0L FRRIDRAUOD BRBISING - BOYPD BRSO PR{a0
(09zD) 6102/92/€0 6102/92Z/€0  6102/92/£0 uado ¥H901SZT00 81 6T0Z TO MY SdW SYFUL-LMYIMI - SEEL0T
g1
ET'ES 6102/92/€0 610Z/92/c0  6102/92/€0 uado 00¥+90TSZTO0 6T0T UVIN SdW SdW SYFUL-L¥3IMI - SEEL0T
[EnpPenue) epIIND - SO'PPS 1ERp Pelgo
ANg uRIpuy - 76 ewuedsg ang
BAIBSDAG 158404 - ¢ uswsedog
BAITSDAS 150404 - BET hUn
JUNOWY 8JI10AUT  3le] JuBWwiARd B3e(] PoAIaY 33eq 15 je@ ang O3B DDIOAU]  LI0SE3Y PiBH SNeis LHoRdIIDS3( S2I0AU] ‘ON 9DI0AU] J0pUBA
SIONT]} AIUN0)) PUBS] YO0H
6T/1E/€0 - 61/10/£0 abuey a38Q 9NQ B310AU] u?uwwww«mmﬁ

Aq dV - 9911WIW0) dAIBSAId 159404:86300T WL

@ 15910:]




e - u WV 50:2¢:80 6T02/40/10 uo uoisbue auuo) Aq uny

TheeLIsy ‘e1/9/e N
‘|eaW-PARR DUBIDJU0D
81°0¢ 6102/¢e/c0 6102/72/€0  6102/TT/S0 usdo ‘4D ysyauog 0€££99 ANVE ISIMAIW 1S314 - 06801
eveesesy ‘e1/s/e
‘seb-pAeq aoualauod
see 610¢/zz/c0  6102/ze/e0  6102/zZ/E0 uado -ssaidx3 wopaald £90769 JINVE 1SIMATW 1SUI4 - 068H0T
(444X 4
‘61/b/€ ‘seb-paen
09°'sT 6102/2e/c0  610Z/22/€0  6T02/zT/ED usdp  aduasRyuUOd w__o\__or_\m 9b189 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 06801
61/v1/E
“IPI0H Juo) JDVZ ZN
0C°€1L 610Z/ST/€0  6T0Z/ST/E0  6T02/ST/E0 usdo 'SUSWAP yel0qeg  6T/€ S99T#Dd OO0Z IGVIN--HSYD All3d - 96EH0T
[BARIL ~ ROEEY IRIBD Polan
F T SUOHIESURIY BI0AUS S[EI0L SUDHEMUNWILID - DA'ZES 218D 19000
6L°81 6T0T/L2/€0  6T0T/L2/€0  610T/L2/€0 uado dJCE90TSCTI00 ZN 6TOC-ZO¥IA  ANNH TYYINID SVIIL-LMIMI - SOEH0T
SUGHRDINUANOD - BIEES (18D palan
00°S+$ T SUCHDESURI] BDI0AU] SI2I01 SB3IAIBY [BUQISSHI0IY ~ GDTTED 199D palgn
eeLesy
"61/9/¢ ‘aseqeiep
00°St 6102/2e/c0  6T0Z/2z/e0  610Z/TT/c0 uado  Jas3unjon ‘sonsiBloA 61€8/T JINVE ISIMAIW L1S¥IH - 068H0T
B821AI0E mmw«@mwwmﬁu»& ~ 307188 ey .,wvm.mmmO
9b'01E$ SIR101 SIERYDNG POOY - BU°OTS 21D 1Si0
[89€/2SY
'61/82/t 's>eadno
¥6'F 610Z/S2/c0  610T/S2/€0  6T0T/ST/E0 uado Aepq ‘pewem 618059 JANVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 06850T
61/ze/e
‘aum ubisaqg g ZN
95°/9¢ 610Z/ze/e0  610¢/z2/E0  6T0T/TT/E0 usdo  auim ‘sbesoasg wBIS  6T/€ 899T#7d 00Z I9VIN—-HSYD ALL3d - 96€H0T
TTLTSy
‘61/2e/T ‘e
96°LE 6102/22/€0  610Z/22/c0  6T02/72/S0 uado Aepyuig ‘pewem E£LETHI JANVE 1SIMAIW 1S3 - 068401
SRSEYDMNG POOY - B0°9ZS 193D Dalan
o"'87$ T suogiesurlg adIoAuy SI210). 000'1$ 58pun dinbiy SjO0] HRWS - 00T yE S 1elep wafgp
L89ELTSY '6T/11/E
9b'8¢ 610Z/S2/€0  6102/52/€0  6T0Z/S2/€0 uado ‘ssquied Jase) ‘uozewe 6220960 ANVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068501
000°1$ sopun dinby g sjo0y HEwg - poees 1esp 1elgo
F T suondesue) s310auf SRI0L BURROD/ULIONUN - 00 P T 1239 193040 .
ONI
00°86 6102/¢z/e0  6T02/ze/e0  6102/z2/€0 uado suuojiun jeuoseas £089€  SAOOS ONLLYOCS IA0TQIINE - £T//0T
Bungop/unopun - 0o TE 1990p Palgg
SIUDAT [epads 1 weiBold 007 g4 -~ £ wetedsq ang
BAIBFRIG J53104 - Z¢ Jusuniedag
007 IKiBIN - IET puny
UNOWY 83I0AU 838 JUSWAB] a18g [ETNEREN] 180 179 Sea eng  3)eq SJIoAUT  U0sesY PPH SEIS GO[ANOSaq S3I0AU] “ON S3I0AUT JODUBA
srouy) Y1vno) puesy oy
TI3SY
61/1€/€0 - 61/10/£0 96uey s3eq ang 2210AU] u?ﬁwomwmmoa

1/9
Aq dv - sonwwo) snsssaId 159104:863COT W




€€ 40 $T abed

WV S0:22:80 610Z/b0/10 Uo uoIsbuR (UL Ag uny

N
N
00°0¢S 610¢/ST/E0  610Z/S1/€0  610Z/S1/€0 usdo yojnuw Ebb(7 ONI SQ¥YNIW - 76207
00'952 (D0NSANTT
610¢/ST/€0  610Z/ST/E0  6102/ST/€0 uado s,Buineys auid of 6679 3 ININ) STUDV DOXSCHIT - FUEYOT
00°952 (OONSAND
i 6T0Z/ST/E0  610T/ST/E0  6102Z/S1/€0 uedo s,Buineys aud o 0629 3 ININ) STUDY DONSCNIT - HOC90T
vm.xz 610Z/ST/€0  610Z/ST/€0  610Z/S1/€0 uado unb weoy S96TET 0D A1ddNS NYILSIM LvTdD - 9€910T
om.mﬁm 610Z/ST/€0  6T02/ST/S0  610Z/ST/€0 uedo 19Ip [ewiue 620¥C 00 @334 NOSYAGNY - 606401
S.Rm 6102/50/€0  610Z/S0/0  6102/50/€0 usdo 1PIp [ewiue £979/96ET VMOI 0JSAS - +08£01
66’61 6102/S0/€0 6102/S0/€0  6102/50/€0 uwadp  ydoisjooy 1oy Jojesy Lb99T ONI SQUVNIW - 26£20T
. ssyddng Bunessd - poTEs 1ekp Belao
88°ET$ T SUORDESURL | B2108UL s seding aoiy0 - 607 1ES 12190 Pelon
- L89ELTSY ‘61/¥1/T
6102/Sc/c0  610Z/SZ/€0  6102/ST/E0 usdo ‘p1eD @s ‘uozewy 0£95/96 MNVE L1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068H0T
. ssyddng aotyo - pATITS 1e3Rp PSlY
0t'GESS DESUR] SDIOAU] sEiol Bunpory/usonun - G6'PIE 1990 PO
. ONI
00° T+ 610¢/ec/e0  6102/7e/€0  610¢/ee/c0 uadp SWLIOJUN [euoseas L089E  SQO0D ONLLYOCS 3A0TA3IY8 - £T2£0T
6vT0VISh
o '61/¢/€ ‘smoys/sjued
6 6102/6T/€0  6102/61/€0  6T0Z/61/£0 uado 1ada3y ‘uozewy 078€/€8 MNVE LSIMAIW LSAIH - 068401
Buppo/uuopun - §0'yIP 128D Dol
. JUBLHPDLUL g 8187 [RUIIUY 007 44 ~ 80 Juswiedaq ang
£9°258% DESLRIL SDI0AU] SIRI0 L SJUDAT 1RO § weabold 007 44 - 70 Jsunuedeq ang
00°S$ SUSIDESLISI ] SDI0AL sejot. Bugesydng g Bunulid - pETSE9 190D DGO
TreeLesy
‘61/ve/e ‘anesbud
. anbejd J1a3junjoa
00's 6102/¢t/c0  6102/c2/c0  610Z/2z/E0 uado ‘pHom Aydosy 1178 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHIS - 068H0T
. Bugesndng g Bunund ~ pOGES fERp LIlgD
6'91€$ DESURLL 30I0AU] S2I0) foARIY - BUTEES 219D 1lGD
. weeLlesy ‘61/o1/e
4 6102/z¢/c0  6102/te/s0  610Z/TT/c0 uado ||y ‘gem-AemjjoL I 7-0652€9 NVE LSIMAIW L1SHTd - 068401
. TYeCLeSy ‘61/01/€
66 610¢/¢T/c0  6102/22/€0  610C/TT/E0 usdo  !|i03 ‘dde jjo3 |edAed 065Z€9 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 06801
weeLesy ‘61/6/c
. ‘|esw-adudiou0
€191 6102/22/c0  610T/Te/e0  610Z/7T/€0 uado ‘3jeD) JOMOUPIM T10EEE ANVE 1SIMAIW 1S - 068401
eTLISy
. '61/8/€ ‘seb-paey
00°0¢ 6102/2¢/€0  6102/T2/s0  610T/T2/€0 uadp  @3ua4aju0d Aempaads £8HSELEY MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S4 - 068+0T
BARI « DOPEES PEIRp RlgD
sjuBAY ePeds g weaBolg 007 44 ~ £ wounedsq ang
BALDSBAY 358404 - 2¢ Juswinedsg
UNOWY 90I0AU E) 202 HON - FET PR
3 Y 90ICAUT 3R] JuStliAed 31e(] PoAIsISy SERRTS) ol ang 9j8g DIOAU]  LI0SE3Y DioH [T LORAdUDS3 ooI0AU] *ON 9DI0AU] Jopuap
sroury] Kiunoly poepy yooy
6T/TE/E0 - 6T/T0/£0 abuey v3eQ 3nQ B10AU] uﬁwumwwmmﬁ

Aq dv - 531HWWOo) 9A19s3.1d 159404:86300T N4

gnl 159101




WV 50:22:80 6T02/¥0/10 U0 uosbuer aluo) Aq uny

[5g]

£06ESTSY ‘61/21/C N
e 6102/2z/e0  6102/ze/c0  610T/72/c0 uadp "seueueq ‘euwiem §695/9 INVE 1SIMAIW 1SHHH - 068+0T
piny (dINd3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
66761 6102/c2/e0  6102/22/s0  6102/2Z/50 usdo  deasgsaddns doys  96TZEOAN-0S SNOLLNTOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 82001
£9eLE 6T0Z/61/€0 6T0Z/61/50  6T02/6T/€0 uadp 3onpoud feunue 689T696ET VMOI 0DSAS - +08201
68ESETSH
‘61/¢1/¢ ‘sbeq
62°91 6102/61/€0 610Z/61/€0  6T0Z/61/€0 usdo  ‘eum ‘s669 ‘pewiem $SESTI JINVE 1SIMAIW L1SYI - 068401
68£S£CSH
umﬁ\n\m ‘suLiom jesw
0’902 6T07/61/€0 610Z/61/€0  6102/61/€0 usdo  ‘uueq 3D ey doL 95¢+(9 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥14 - 068+0T
68ESELSH
‘61/5/€ ‘siamesn
98¢ 6107/61/50 610Z/6T/€0  6102/61/€0 uedo W6 ‘aupequurL 608579+01 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 068401
68ESETSH
'61/9Z/t ‘s19xpLo
(8°(€T 6102/6T/€0 6102/6T/€0 6102/61/€0 uado  ‘wieq 3xpuL) JeH dog SbSTE9 NV ISIMAIN 1SYI4 - 068401
68€SETSH
‘61/12/2 ‘s1p1o
£9°SHE 6T0Z/61/€0 6102/6T/€0  6102/6T/€0 usdo  ‘wueq 19xpU) JeH dog 6£9T129 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥T4 - 068+0T
68ESETSY 61/8/€
62°00T 6T02/61/€0  610Z/61/€0  6102/61/€0 uado ‘jozipuou ‘uosbid [eqojn 5689 JINVE 1SIMAIW 15814 - 068401
68E€TSY '6T/12/C
Wiy 6102/61/€0  610Z/61/0  6102/61/€0 usdo  !xJ Jewiue ‘susaibiem £00TC206T ANVE LSIMAIW 1SHTd - 068+0T
68E£5£TSH
'61/12/C ‘i
79°0¢ 6T0Z/61/€0  610Z/61/€0  6102/61/€0 usdo  “ysE0M YONUP ‘pewem 70T0/9 JINVE 1SIMAIW L1SYTH - 068+0T
68ESETSH
‘61/61/C ‘sispmen
79'8¢ 610Z/61/50  6102/61/€0  6102/61/€0 uado Wb uwﬁumn_sp LbPPTHH0T ANVE 1SIMAIN 1SAIH - 068H0T
lood ‘pues
91°01T 6T0Z/ST/0  6T0Z/ST/E0  6102/ST/E0 uwadp  Aeyd-sayddns jewiue 9//$59T ONI SN3SI3HL - ST6/0T
19905 6T0Z/ST/E0  6T0Z/ST/E0  610Z/ST/E0 uado aonpoud jewiue €16896€T VMOI 0JSAS - 080T
L9°EbE 610C/ST/E0  6102/ST/E0  610Z/ST/€0 uado 20npoid jewue T085896€T VMOI 0JSAS - +08/0T
(86°62) 6T0C/ST/E0  610Z/ST/E0  6102/ST/€0 usdo  @onpoud jewsue-ypan LTESB96ET VMOI 00SAS - $08/0T
§8°86/ 6T0Z/ST/E0  610Z/ST/E0  6102/ST/€0 uado aonpoud jewiue HTSEBI6ET VMOI 0JSAS - 080T
6v°67t 610Z/ST/E0  610Z/ST/E0  6102/51/€0 uado 2onpoud jewue £88T896ET VMOI 0DSAS - +08/0T
Meus sajeq of
00°/8S 6102/ST/E0  6102/ST/E0  610T/ST/€0 usdo  Aey ejjeye Jo sajeq 49 6102S0£0 SLY390Y NVAY - 968701
J1edas jewue “sayddns
doys ‘sejewnd
00°59 6T0Z/ST/E0  6T0Z/ST/E0  6102/51/€0 usdp  paXiW ‘AOURS WOOLSDY $98/¢ ONI SQUVN3W - 26/20T
ssfddng Bugesmdo - 06 zes 1eep 0algp
ASWLDLIUT | 3R] [RUHUY 007 4 - 80 Nouniedsq ong
BAIBFRU 155404 ~ 7§ Jusuiedag
GOF JGRIN - TET pung
Unowy 20I10AUT 91e2q ucmg\zma ajeq PoAIBDaY i) ..m\w 9jeqg sng ExTg] SDIOAUT UOSEaY PioH smelg cowmtummc oDICAUT "ON 2D10AUT JOpUBsA
sougy[ Xiunos poepsy yroy
LI3ST
EL/TE/€0 - 61/10/€0 sbuey Ije(] an( 82I0AU] %@MWM@W&.Q
/5 gl 15910,

Aty AV - 99NJUILIOY BAI9SDI 153104:86300T N




CE 40 97 3bed WY 50:¢Z:80 6T07/F0/¥0 U0 uoIsbueT aluuo) Aq uny

[89E/TSY N
'6T/€1/C ‘pooy
SH'14S 610Z/ST/€0  6102/S2/€0  610T/S2/€0 uadp  aibpnq ‘ysng Apmoy 697911 MNVE L1SIMAIW LSUIH - 068+0T
A [89E/TSY
‘6T/€1/t dwey
9%°00T1 6102/S7/€0  610¢/ST/€0  6102/S2/€0 usdo juadalony ‘uozewy 9SHTESS MNVE LSIMQAIW 1S¥I4 - 06801
L89ELTSH
'61/C1/T ‘sseib .
[A3r4°] 6T0Z/SZ/€0  6T0T/ST/E0  610T/ST/€0 usdo paeypio uozewy 06808 ANV 1STMAIW LSHId - 06840T
[89€LTSh ‘61/1/C
01°£9 6102/SZ/€0  6102/ST/E0  610T/52/€0 uado ‘lood ‘uozewy €579¢£/8 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHIH - 06801
[89ELTSY
‘6T/11/7 ‘dp euiqered -
980¢ 6102/S7/€0  6102/52/€0  610Z/5Z/€0 usdo  “ew Bulip ‘uozewy £201266 JINVE LSTIMAIW LSYIH - 068401
[89ELTSY
'6T/11/C ‘101S[R0X2
S6°TH 610Z/S2/€0  610T/ST/E0  6T0T/ST/E0 uado usdse ‘uozewy 8£98€ST MNVE LSIAMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
£89E/TSY 6T/T1/C
9Lty 6107/S2/c0  6102/Se/c0  6102/52/50 udo  ‘sjean matp luozewy 6vThbLS MNVE LSIMGIW 1SHI4 - 068+0T
L89€LTSY ‘61/T1/C
86°ST 610Z/S2/€0  6102/S2/E0  6102/S2/£0 uado 197y 30 luozewy ££97ZH0 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
[89E/TSY ‘6T/TT/T ‘DIl
0b'SE 6102/ST/€0  6102/S2/€0  610T/ST/€0 usdo yum Joutejuod {uozewy 102ZS¥v MNVE LSIMAIW LSYI4 - 068H0T
£89€8TSY
‘61/21/7 1auiejucd
£4°8¢ 6102/S¢/€0  6102/ST/€0  6102/52/€0 uado dno ¢ luozewy 8778706 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SdI4 - 068+0T
00°582 6102/22/c0  610¢/ce/c0  610T/TT/E0 uadp  Aey eyjejie Jo sojeq ¢ 610202€0 S1y¥3g0d zs_w_ - 968/01
OONSANIT
00992 6102/22/c0  610t¢/Te/c0  6T0T/Ce/E0 usdo s,buineys suid o S0£9 3 INIM) STV OONSANIT - HOE90T
ST'S95°T 610Z/ce/e0  610Z/ce/s0  610C/TT/c0 uado 9Ip [ewjue (41474 ONI TIIW IRIIVEd ¥31USDI - ZZEL0T
0S°/g 6102/22/<0  610¢/TT/e0  610T/TT/E0 uado 133em uojeb § ovITLTL ONLLNEGRILSIA NOSNHOC - £T£201
uqyxe ajewud
8¢ 610Z/zT/e0  6102/cz/e0  610Z/22/€0 usdo paxiw ‘sayddns _m%%_m obbED MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHIH - 06801
sajjaans
lewiue ‘sayddns
88°9b1 6102/2T/c0  610Z/cz/c0  6102/7T/€0 uado  Jqiyxe ajewud paxiw 6ETET MNVE LSTIMAIW 1SUI4 - 068401
£06EGTSY ‘61/9/€ 1
05°0S 610Z/¢e/e0  610Z/CT/E0  610T/CT/E0 usdo  (ewnue ‘Bnig PLIsIg ST6TH9 NNVE LSIMAIW 1SYIH - 06801
£06ESTS ‘61/L2/t
99°9¢ 6102/¢2/e0  6102/CZ/c0  610Z/22/€0 udp  Ixt [ewiue ‘pewem 69€E€9 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHHH - 06840T
£06€ESTSY ‘61/61/C ‘X
05°0S 6102/¢e/c0  610¢/ez/c0  6102/TT/E0 uadp  Jewiue Bnig PLISIg 76/S19 JINVE LSIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068H0T

soipddng Buggessd) « pO/ZZE €8P PO
JUSHEDLIUY § B0 JeullY 007 44 ~ 80 swedsg ang
DAISSTAG I5B104 - 2 Jusunedaq
007 1IN - TET pund

WUNOUNY S2I0AUT  318(] JUBWIABY 238(] PoAlday 980 15 918 3N OB =DIOAU]  LIOSESY DRH SIIEIS uodiLnsa( 9dt0Au] *ON oDIOAUL JOpUBA
soup Yiunod) poesy 008
1011381
6T/1£/€0 - 61/10/€0 abuey v3eQ onq 2010AU] @rﬂum.ﬁ&.m

1/9
Aq dv - @an1wwo) dAI19s31d 359404:86300 TS

ol 15010




WV S0:¢¢:80 6T0Z/+0/%0 U0 uoysbue aluuo) Aq umy

L89€/TSY
61/¢/¢ ‘soyddns

'e]
N

17081 6107/5¢/€0  6102/5T/€0  6102/52/€0 uado [ewiue ‘uozewry SE£979SS INVE LSIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
[89E/TSH
‘61/82/t ‘sden jyuw

[A R 6T0C/ST/E0  6T0Z/SC/€0  6102/ST/S0 uado ‘Addns jo1uco ajpim S8/60€ JNVE LSIMQAIW 1S¥14 - 068H01
[89E/TSY
'61/8¢/¢ “noiqosd

[AWA48 6102/52/50  6102/Sz/e0  6102/S2/€0 uado uoqqib ‘Assoig 0£6962 INVE LSIMAIW 1SYI - 068+0T
£89E/TSY
'61/42/T ‘sioypeay

£0°0SE 610Z/52/€0  6102/SZ/€0  6102/SZ/€0 uadp  paq ‘suiweya ‘uozewe 05998 JANVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 06801
[89€LTSh
'61/02/z >noiqosd

pE'es 6102/S¢/€0  6102/S2/S0  610T/ST/S0 uado uoqqib ‘nesoig 95596¢ JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYIH - 068+0T
(B9E/TSY
'61/61/Z !soyddns

0/'8€€ 6102/ST/€0  610Z/S2/€0  610T/ST/S0 uado [ewiue ‘uozewy T-2290£9€ JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068+H0T
[89ELTSP
'61/61/¢ ‘soiddns

0Ok H6T 6102/S2/€0  6102/ST/€0  6102/52/S0 uado jewue ‘uozewy 7790£9€ JINVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068501
[89ELTSY
‘61/81/¢ “¥ons

XArsa 6102/52/€0  6102/52/€0  6T02/52/€0 uado wean 20} {uozewy 0£0T0¥8 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068H0T
(89€LTSH
‘61/61/¢ ‘seyddns

9,605 6102/52/€0  6102/S2/€0  6T0Z/ST/E0 uado Jewiue ‘uozwy $6/Y0ET JINVE 1SIMATIW LSHIH - 068+0T
L89€E/TSY ‘6T/L1/C

96°€9 6102/S2/€0  6102/ST/0  6T0Z/SZ/€0 uado  ‘pusig 3y ‘uozewy 1598659 INVE 1SIMAIW 1SUId - 068+0T
[89€L7Sh
'61/91/¢ ‘Buippaq

60°L1 610Z/S2/€0  6102/Sz/€0  6T02/ST/E0 uado Meus luozewy L£78880 JINVE 1SIMAII LSHIH - 068H0T
L89E/TSH
'61/91/z ‘sondddns

0b'81¢ 6102/52/€0  610T/57/€0  610Z/Sz/€0 uado [ewiue {uozewy $S8TS/ JNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068H0T
£8OELTSH
‘6T/€1/T ‘uieyp

16’0, 6102/S2/€0  6107/ST/€0  6102/ST/€0 uado Nuil 39914 g wuey $96S£16 JINVE 1SIMAIW 15T - 068501
LS9ELTSH
‘61/€1/ ‘sonddns

(9°SEE 6T0T/S¢/€0  6102/52/€0  6102/57/€0 uado [ewiue ‘uewjem 6£92€9 NVE 1SIMAIN 1SUTH - 068401

seyddng Bunessdo - poZTS 1Eep walgy
wﬂwﬁxutmw 7 BIRD JRUIY 007 44 ~ 80 w:wﬁﬁmnmé ang
BAIBSBA] 188104 - 7¢ Jusuniedsqg

007 [GRIN - IET puny

WNOWY 8DI0AUT  S32¢ SUSUIRBY 81BqG PENNEREN] Neq 15 Sie( 8ng  S)eQ IOAUF  U0SEay PPH SNieIS UOGLIDS3(] D3I0AU] *ON SDJOAUT JOpUBA

spounL hpunoy purpsy g0y

: 1LI1S
61/1€/c0 -~ & F/10/60 sbuey ole( ang sd10AuU] u>uw0mw.w&mm
/5 15210,

YWD BALRSD.Ld 159404:86300TINL




€€ Jo 81 3bey

WY S0:22:80 6T0Z/H0/¥0 uo uoistiue auod Aq uny

©

b6'L9V$ T SUSHDBSLRI] 3DI0AUf 2Y0 1 SOHGUENG SOURURINSE / HydBY - QLTS 199D PRigD ~
¥6'L9F 6102/50/€0  6T0Z/S0/€0  610T/50/€0 usdo  jeob-jeiue isawiop 05892 ONI SQUVYNIAW - 26£20T
satjdiig PouBLOTIERN /edey - BO'ETS ERP PO
LY6LE'STS IBSURL] SNOAL sigjo seddns Sunedo ~ O TEL BB PRIGO
8I'TEE 6102/9Z/s0  6102/97/€0  6102/9T/€0 uado PIp [ewiue £6¥/696€T YMOI 0JSAS - +08/0T
0Ly 6102/92/€0 610Z/97/€0  6102/92/€0 uado °Ip fewiue  1-£/16896€T VMOI 0DSAS - 08201
0Lb1 6102/92/s0 610C/9¢/s0  6102/92/€0 uado BIp feuue  T-689T696ET VMOI OJSAS - 08201
bE'LSS 6102/9/c0 610Z/9T/€0  6102/92/€0 uado 20npoud jewiue 0£TS696€T YMOI 0DSAS - #0820T
pnuw ‘sayddns
00°08/ 6102/92/€0 6102/92/€0  610Z/92/€0 uwdo  quyxe ajewitd paxiw £105:74 ONI SQYVNIW - Z6£20T
£89€/TSP ‘6T/ET/E
Leree 6102/52/€0  610Z/ST/E0  610T/ST/€0 uado ‘dwej Jods uozewe 900£/S¢ MNVE 1SIMAIW 15414 - 068401
£89E/TSY
{61/CT/€E ‘siouejuod
SEPIT 6102/52/€0  610Z/5T/€0  6102/5¢/€0 uado pooy ‘uozewe £129656 MNVE 1SIMAIW LU - 068401
£89€LTSY ‘6T/TT/€E .
eI 6102/52/€0  610T/ST/€0  610T/ST/€0 uadp ‘den oA ‘198l B wuey £99009 MNVE LSAMAIW LSUId - 068407
£89€LTSY
!61/11/¢€ ‘seyddns
00°/8T 6102/52/€0 610Z/St/€0  6102/52/€0 usdp  [eunue 399|418 wuey S89EEY6 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHIH - 068407
£89€/TSY
61/11/¢ ‘seyddns
0L 1¥¢ 6102/S2/€0  610Z/ST/€0  6102/52/€0 uado jewiue ‘pewem £65079 NV 1SIMAIW L1SYId - 068101
£89€LTSP
‘61/11/¢ ‘sayddns
96°'st 610Z/52/€0  6102/S2/€0  610T/ST/€0 usdp lewiue ‘uozewe £08€ETE MNvE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068401
£89€/TSY
‘6T/11/¢ ‘siomoy
96°SS 6102/52/€0 610T/S2/€0  610T/ST/€0 uado |enyipe ‘uozewe 698578 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUIH - 068+0T
£89€/TSY ‘61/01/E
00°6L 6102/S2/c0  610T/ST/E0  6107/5T/€0 uado  ‘Aoyjolied lwozewy 6TCTTLY MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S3 - 068+0T
/89€/2Sh ‘61/8/€
+0°65 610Z/SZ/€0  610Z/ST/€0  610T/ST/E0 uadp ‘saiy ynuy 'sboud s,ysof 69ST8SOTT MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
[89ELTSY ‘61/8/€
S6'vS 6102/52/€0 610T/S2/€0  6102/ST/€0 uadp ‘pels buiyby ‘uozewy 8£0£6E8 MNVE 1SIMAIW L1SHId - 068401
[89ELTSY ‘6T/9/¢€ ‘WY
0718 610¢/ST/€0  6102/ST/60  6102/52/€0 usdp  mopuim ‘dnoig AUCD 7812 MNYE 1SAMAIW 1S¥Id - 068407
/89€LTSP
(5'9/€ 6102/52/€0 610Z/S52/€0  6102/ST/€0 uwdo  ‘61/p/E ‘uiedb "unzely S/¥ZH00000-0 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSYId - 068407
seyddng Bunessds - BOPZTE 1980 PIGD
JUSHILOLIUD § 48D FeUUY 007 44 - 80 ouniedeg gng
JAIDSBI 158404 - 2§ Jusunedeg
067 IGRIN - TET DU
JUNOWY S0I0AUT aje(]JuBliAed 3je(] PaAIBISY 93eq /9 218} anN@ ol SDI0AU]  LIOSERY PieH Snielg uondidsaqg 2210AU] *ON 9I0AUL JOpUBA
spouryy; Aiuno’ puepsy y20y
. 1A1S1
61/1€/€0 - 61/10/£0 abuey s3eQ BNQ 3210AU] uwuww.u.mm.ﬁ
1/ | 15910

Aq dv - 9R1WwWO0) 9AI9S3.d 352101:86300T WL




WV S0:2Z:80 610Z/+0/10 Uo ucisbuet ajuuo) Aq uny

N~
00°00£$ T SUORIBSURLY DoAY SIRIOL SIRIUDY - DOTGLY 1R a0 o
- ’ 61/1¢/-61/52/€ |RUaI ONI 3DIAY3S
00°0ST 610T/2C/€0  6102/22/E0  6102/22/€0 uadp  Jsurejuod abeloys Aey +08¢28 INVYED ANV IDVH0LS T-V - §58/0T
6T/TT/A~-61/51/¢€ ONI IDIAY3S
00°0ST 610Z/61/€0 610Z/6T/€0  6102/61/€0 usdp  Jaureuod abeloss Aey 11528 3NVEO ANV IDWVHOLS T-V - 568/0T
SpEIURY - 00°689 12330 13(G0
00°S09% T susiesuRsf 800U Sjelo] eduRumRyy B saedsy - 00°BED Hemp 1osian
dwej jeay
00509 6102/92/0  6102/92/€0  6102/92/£0 usdo ardas/ngqiyxe ajewnd ST/9S 02 JRILDINT ALTT O LUV - 20Z00T
_URLDILENW R Sedoy - DHEL9 ey velyn
99°'8% T SUCHOESUBILY SDI0AUS SIRI0L AR - pO'EES I3 pelap
L89€/TSY 61/L/E
{ypuny Jadaay-yue)
99'8 6107/52/€0  6102/52/€0  6T0Z/SZ/E0 uado  anbngng ‘spjeuogon 6E8b€9 JINVE LSIMAIN LSHI4 - 068H0T
{BARIL - BUETS 1938p Dalgn
£2°/T$ T SUCEIRSURI] 20I0AU] SIEI0L SUOHESIUNMIINIO] - GO'ZEY 12D Dalgo
XAI4 610¢/L2/€0  6102/22/€0  6T0T/L2/50 usdo dJZE90TSZI00 ZN 6T0Z-Z0¥3IA AN TVHINID SYRUL-1¥IMI - SOEH0T
SUOREDINWILIOT - 94°ZEY 119D 18(aD
0£°S526'CT$ € SUCHIRSURL | BIDAUY SIP10) SRDIAIDE {PUOISSDID - 8O°1E9 W 1elan
. [89€/TSk '6T/9/c
65°6H€ 6102/5¢/€0  6102/52/50  6102/SZ/50 uado ‘Auestem Aeix ‘punos Llagdg4 JINVE LSIMAIW 15814 - 06801
YIINID VD
81°/87'v 6107/50/€0  6102/S0/€0  6T0Z/S0/£0 uadp SIS JaA Alerugay 0TT/6b AAVYNDIALIA ATV IWYWINY - 024901
YAINTD YYD
€5°882'8 6102/50/0  6102/50/€0  6102/50/£0 uado  sadALaS J9A Auenigay 18196 AYVNRIZLIA ATIWVS TYWINY - 05901
SBOIAIDG [RUOCISSBI0NY ~ BOTTIES Rlep welan
00°589% T suonzesuely a0i0au] S{EI0L SJRWIIIY 007 ~ 80"RES 8D D3O
T2LT9TSh
‘6T/ET/€ ‘sewiue
00°589 610Z/22/€0  610C/2z/e0  6102/zz/E0 uado oy ‘sanday Apdwns ST1/9 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SYTS - 06840T
SRUY 007 - DS 119D 1elan
26'5SS'T$ € SUDIDESURIL SI0AUf SEEI01 000°1$ 42pun dinby g sjoey Rws - 00'bzS ewp pelgo :
TeLT9Tsy ‘61/2/c
86%1 610C/2z/0  610Z/zz/E0  6102/zz/c0 usdo  ‘oxeus ueip ‘samo7 TE€8SST6 JINVE LSIMAIW 1S¥IH - 068+0T
9£0/9ZSh
*6T/11/¢ ‘ssuipew
$6°0bC'C 6102/61/€0  6102/6T/€0  6102/6T/€0 uadp  Jopesy ‘wod'flequing 0866Z-116 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI - 068H0T
61/S1/€ Huey
i uodsuen ‘wnasnw ZN
00°00€ 6102/ST/€0  6102/ST/€0  610Z/ST/E0 Udp  I9AU ISSIW [EUOREN  6T/E 999T#7d 0O0Z I8VIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96£+0T
000°TS Jopun dinby B SjO0L JeWS - o Ty #233p walgp
FUSHIUDLIUT 1§ D) [RWHUY 107 4 - 80 weunuedsq ang
BAIBSRAL RED 104 - T8 Juswsdsn
SO RIN - TET pung
JUNOUY BDj0AUT  23B(] JUSWIAB 918 PERYEREN] B RTG) 2leg ang S)eq DIOAU]  U0sEaY PPH [SHETS UoRaLDS3g B3I0AUY *ON SDI0AUT JOpUBA
Srarifl 4o puepsy oy
Em2 BN LY
6I/1€/€0 - 61/10/£0 abuey a3eG ang a310AU] @&%Ww&.ﬁ
1/ spd 15910,

Aq dv - sannuitnos; aatesald 159.104:86300T N4




€€ Jo oz obed

WY 50:22:80 6102/10/+0 uo uoisbue aiuuo) Ag uny

&
S/ 1E1'8S$ BOT SUSHOESLBIL SDI0AU] SRI0 L JUSWIYDLIUY ] B4R jRUUY 007 44 - 80 Jueunredag ang
§6°£29'vT$ ISURLL BI0AU] sSje10L 085S 2a0 Buyppoiusy Buiping - 86°997 padP P30
002z 10j spiq Jo buiuado
g UoNRd3||0d ‘uonedignd
00°0S2bT 6102/8¢/€0 6102/82/€0 6102/82/€0 uado ‘soop asedaid [43] 71 INIOd IDVINVA - SZ6£0T
Hqyxe ajewud paxjw
96°/1 6T02/92/€0 6102/92/€0 6102/92/£0 uedp  ‘nedau [ewed ueupeq 7692 ONI SQUVNIW - 264201
y[nw ‘sayddns
75°62C 610Z/97/€0 610T/9Z/€0  6T0T/92/€0 usdo  uquxe sm_ﬁ:a paxiw 9TE8T DNI SQYVNIW - 26201
ey Jesy
87°/98'S 6102/97/c0 6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0 uadp  9ndasAigiyxe Aewwud §1£9S 00 JRIID3ITNE 341 O LNV - Z0Z001
LB9ELTSY6T/VTIT
‘Bunyby
ewsejd-sjewud
00°002T 6102/S2/€0  6102/S2/€0  6102/S2/€0 uado  paxuwibunybr Q_\“_E 95/21 MNVE LSIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068+0T
solddns
[TEY 610¢/¢e/c0  610¢/2Z/e0  610C/TE/€0 uado  quxe jewind paxiw 8764C ONI SQYVNIW - 26£201
sayiddns 3qIyxe
(+6'62) 610¢/27/c0 610C/Te/c0  6102/TT/€0 uado  ajewud paxiw-pasn $S6£2 INI SQUYNIW - 76£20T
S|MO(q J3)BM 104 Saul| ’
12)em pjod pajjesuy
00'869'T 610¢/2T/e0  610¢/CT/c0  6102/2E/€0 uado -uquyxe ajewnd paxiw £058p 0D AQVYg [ - 90£20T
nqiyxe 2jewud
182§ 610Z/¢z/e0  6102/72/€0  610T/2T/E0 uadp paxiw ‘sayddns _m“m% ovbEY MNVE LSIMAIW 1S - 068H0T
sayddns
fewyue ‘sayddns
89'C 6102/27/c0 6102/T2/€0  6102/2E/€0 uado.  JqIyxe Newud paxiw 6ETET ANVE 1SIMAIW LY - 068H0T
£06€SCSY ‘61/L2/C
‘saliddns yqiyxe
98'50¢ 6102/¢¢/c0  6T0T/CT/E0  610T/CZ/E0 usdo @jewud paxiw !sM01 SSTHT ANVE LSIMAIW LSUIH - 068H0T
Jiedal [ewiue ‘sayddns
doys ‘sayewnid
IS€p 6102/ST/€0  610Z/ST/E0  6102/ST/€0 uadp  paxiw ‘Acuas woo.sal 9842 ONI SQYVYNAW - 26/20T
SH'9Z1 6T0Z/S0/€0  610Z/50/0  6102/S0/€0 uedo  jued-ajewnd UNM_E 7-9526 00 SWVITIIM-NIMY3HS - /9/€0T
saiddns i
+9°/8T 6102/S0/€0  6102/50/€0  6102/50/£0 usdo  uquxa Sﬁm_% umx_e 6102-£0T4C ONI SQUVYNIW - 26201
saljddns doys
16°2€1 610Z/S0/€0 6702/S0/€0  610Z/50/€0 usdo  ‘Nqiyxe axewud paxiw TTEPT SYILNID IWOH SIMOT - 265201
GO0'SS a0 Bugopowsy Buplng - DH/89L 1Mep 1wl
JUDHAILIUY B DIRD IBUNUY 007 44 - 80 Wowuedsq ang
BAIDSVAG 188104 - 2§ Jusuniedsg
DOZ RN - TET Pund
JUNOWY 30I0AUT  aje JusiAed 310 DoAY 3eq 15 ojed ong 9Nk DICAU]  LIOSESY PRH SRS uoRdiidsag aot0AUY "ON 9210AU} JODUBA
SIORI] Koy pusi] Yooy
1A3ST
61/T€/€0 - 61/10/£0 sbuey 838Q anQ 3210AU] oﬁwm.«%&.@

Aq dv - P91WIW0) dA19S3.1d 153404:86300T W4

_gind 15910,



WV 50:22:80 6T0Z/40/%0 uo uoisbue] suuc) Aq umy

LL8VSTSh &
*61/92/¢ ‘asipueypsaw
£6°1S 610C/€2/€0 6102/€2/€0  6102/£Z/0 uado doys Y6 ‘uozewy 0901846 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥I4 - 068101
LL8¥STSh
*61/9¢/t ‘ssipueyorsw
0S°bb 6102/€2/€0  6T0Z/E€T/E0  6102/ET/€0 uado doys Y6 ‘uozewy $S0EE9/ ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068501
0£°S6'1 6T02/ST/€0  610Z/ST/E0  610Z/S1/€0 uado  asipueypssw doys Yi6 LLTBOOVNI  DNI ALT3IAON GNVTIST 3AOHY - 060401
€5°STS 6102/50/€0  6102/S0/€0  610Z/50/€0 usdQ  asipuetplows doys Yib VCESOOYNI  DNI ALTIAON ANVISI 3AOHY - 060201
solddns asipueydisuw doys WD - §5°776 1010 1algy
10°865% 9 SUCHIESUBL] SMI0AU] sE0| sepddng Bunesad - BO°ZES 1D Polan
B LL8YSTSH
'61/52/t ‘punjai xey .
(ec'6) 6107/€2/€0 6T0T/€2/€0  610Z/2/€0 usdo sajes ‘Buipei] [EBLO  T080L900SE9 ANVE ISIMAIW 1SHIH - 06850T
LL8YSTSY
“61/¢z/z ‘Apuen-uny
89°8S1 6102/€2/€0  6T0T/€2/€0  6T0T/E2/C0 uadp 669 ‘Bulpeiy jeusuQ 106/S6+69 ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHTH - 068501
LL8VSTSE
‘61/02/Z ‘s1ovseq
86°ST 6107/€2/€0  6102/€2/50  6102/€T/E0 uado  uomone ‘Aqqo AqqoH £09519 JINVE LSIMAIW 1S914 - 068501
6bZ0bTSH61/0T/¢
!salddns
16°42€ 610Z/61/50  6102/6T/€0 6102/61/€0 uado Ple 31y ‘uozewy 0SH61€8 JINVE LSIMAIW 1S¥14 - 068501
6+T0bCSh ‘61/9/€
‘soyddns pie 151y
Ly'08 6102/61/50 6T0Z/61/€0  6T02/61/€0 usdo  ISSOX) poY UBDLBWY  606TOS00Hd JINVE L1SIMAIW 15314 - 06850T
6520beSt
‘61/5/¢ 'soyddns
0€’L 610Z/61/€0 6102/61/€0  6102/61/€0 uado ple 1s1y ‘uozewy 890S£06 INVE 1SIMAIW 1S - 068H0T
seijddng Bunessdo - po'zzs pep Pl
6€°L5% £ suonDesuRlf E0IvAUL s{e10]. soyddng 83140 - 00°TZS 1239p Pelop
LL8bSTSY
'61/v/€ ‘ssouueid
86°6¢ 6102/€T/c0  6T0T/€2/€0  610Z/ET/C0 uadp sb/dyssequiaw ‘a6 0T01E JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068401
SJ3pjoy 301340 NEIMHOY/3D1440 SMIHLLVIN
¥S'eT 610Z/zz/€0 610Z/2Z/€0  6102/22/C0 uadp  epuew-sayddns aoyo 0-€578911 ATHEWHOS-SSVIOTIVL - £/970T
3J1440 NEBMHOY4/301440 SMIHL LYY
(8'bT 6102/S1/€0  610Z/ST/E0  6102/ST/€0 usdpo Jsuueld Jepualed 6107 0-68£/91T ATHIWHOL-SSVAOTIVL - £/920T
s2iddng 8210 - 06128 Je18p 18(g0
00°08¢% T SUSHDESUBL] S210AU S{E30L BURROID /uuodiun - 00'bTH (270D 19040
INI
00°08¢ 610¢/ce/c0  6102/2z/c0  6102/72/50 uado SuLIoJiuN euoseas £089€  SQ0O09 ONLLYOCS IA0TAITAE - £T//01
Bungo fusopun - 50w TE Eep Pelgp
HORBLSIUIUDY - §T weuniedsq gng
BAIBSBUY 182404 - 28 Jusluiedsg
- 007 WRIN - TET puny
unowy a2I0AU]  3ieq L USIABg  aleq PSAIBOY N /5 °12g 9nQ SJBQ SDIOAUT | U05EaYy PRH SMIeIS LORAUIS3(Q SDI0AUT *ON SDICAUT RITETY
sjoutyp diunos poesy yroy
PLISI(q

ST/TE/E0 - €1, aBuey 91eQ aNQ H210AL]

1/5

IAIISII]
15910,]



T€ Jo 7z abed

WV 50:2Z:80 6102/40/0 U0 udsbue aitito) Ag uny

STIE 6102/51/20 610Z/ST/E0  610T/S1/€0 uado J33em uojje5 g z00T/2L ONLLNETYLSIA NOSNHOC - LTEZ0T
SHSEDING POOY - DOGES RIS RN =
0S°E£T10'PT$ LT SUORDBSURLE aBiosul 01, sayddns ssipuryDIDLl G0 - Sy TS #RIBD Walto
LL8YSTSY'6T/01/€
‘Bunsys
89°68 610C/€7/€0  610T/52/€0  6102/ET/E0 uado dous Wb ‘uozewy $85856 MNVE L1SIMAINW 1SYUIH - 056801
£48bSTSY
6T/0T/€ ‘saunyxy
(8°LY 610Z/€2/60 6102/£2/€0  6102/€2/€0 usdo doys Y6 ‘uozewy 708£765 ANVE 1STIMAIW L1SUIH - 068401
LL8bSTS
‘61/8/¢ ‘ssipueypiow
ST°/19 610Z/€7/e0 610T/£2/€0  610T/€T/€0 uado doys Y16 ‘e TSSOETTIS MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S4 - 068401
L/8bSTSY ‘61/8/€
‘asipueydiaw doys
PT'H9's 6T02/€2/€0 6107/€T/€0  6102/€T/€0 uado Wb ‘ydesor usydars TESOTSNI NVE 1STIMAIW 1SHI4 - 068401
£/8VSTSY ‘61/8/€
‘asipueypiaws doys
07°9Z1'1 6102/£2/€0 610Z/c2/€0  6102/€2/€0 uwado  ub ‘ydasor uaydals PTOZTSNI JNVE LSIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+0T
L(8bSTSY
‘61/8/¢€ ‘esipuerpiow
¥'6£0°E 610Z/€2/€0 610C/€T/s0  610Z/€T/€0 uado doys Wb wwodsIA S6¥6 NVE LSTIMAIW L1SHIH - 068H0T
LL8bSTSY ‘61/8/€
‘asipueypsow doys
1°699 6102/€2/€0 6102/SZ/s0  610T/ET/E0 uado w6 !spodwi pud ppom 8/79£00T ANVE 1STMAIW L1SHId - 068401
£/8bSTSY ‘61/6/€
‘asipuepiaur doys
(92°9) 6T0C/€T/€0 6T0T/€T/E0  6T0C/€T/<0 uado  Yib-punges ‘uozewy 9788bTH MNVE 1SIMAIW 1S - 068+0T
L/8bSTSP
'61/9¢/z ‘asipueypiow
£°9TH 6102/c2/€0  610Z/5T/€0  610T/ET/E0 uado doys yib ‘uozewy 6E0EEY6 ANVE 1STIMAIW L1SHIH - 068401
L/8bSTSh
‘61/2/€ ‘MojuaAu]
06°£6T 610Z/€2/€0 6102/€C/c0  610T/ET/E0 uado  $9 404 S[aqe| ‘uoZewy 0szesyt ANVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068401
LL8bSTSk
‘61/92/z ‘ssipueyplow
ey 610Z/€7/e0 610T/€T/€0  610T/ET/E0 uado doys yib ‘uozewe 9TH65SE NVE LSIMAIW L1SYI4 - 068+0T
L/8bSTSh
‘61/9Z/¢ ‘asipueyplow
06'8 610C/€2/€0 610T/£2/€0  6102/€2/£0 uado doys yi6 ‘uozewy 0T8€6£6 ANV 1SIMAIN 1SHIH - 068+0T
LL8YSTSP
‘61/92/7 ‘ssipueydssw
Sp'9 6T0Z/€2/€0 610Z/£T/E0  610Z/€T/E0 uado doys Y16 ‘uozewy 6285967 NVE 1SIMAIK 1SUIH - 068401
ssiddns sspusipRw doUs 1S - $5'22¢ teiep elgD
ORVOSIINUPY ~ oY uewedsq ans
DAIDSBI J88404 - 2¢ Wwounedsg
COZ KRN - TET pund
WNowy a2I0AUT  3le(] JuBlifed ajeq PoAIBOSY R(eg 1/ aje@ ang o9)BQ DIOAU]  LIOSESY PRH snelg oGS 93I0AUY *ON SDIOAU] 10pUBA
syouryy 4iuno pueys] 300y
i 1I3SI
61/1€/€0 - 61/T0/£0 abuey 21eQ ang 8o10AU] uﬁwumwmmb

Aq dV - 99R31WWI0D 9AISSAId 359404:86300T N4

gml15310]




WV 50:2¢:80 6T07/+0/t0 uo uoisbuey amuoy Aq um;

£C/T6$

S ———————

6918

566

60°pES
0S°10€

66°££6'C$

00°Z81
0cbLe

000057

0S°eze

66’1

0T°6C
00°009

0T'+1

00'559'z$
00°0L1°T
00°S8%°1

§2°95$

—————————————

00°s¢

b SUDHIBSURY SDI0AU]
6102//¢/50

610Z/€2/€0

610Z/61/c0
610Z/51/€0

ESUBL SDI0AU]
610¢/Lt/€0
6102/L2/0
6102/L¢/€0

6102/22/€0

610Z/£2/€0

6102/61/£0
6102/61/£0
6102/61/£0
€ SUCRTESUBRLL BUI0AU]
6102/L2/50
6102/L2/50

T SUCHDESUBIY 3D10AU]

6102/51/€0

SIEI0L SUORESIUNUILGD - 0029 12120 193(q0 ”
610¢/2/€0  610T/L2/€0 usdo dOTEI0ISCTIO0 ZN 610C-CT0¥IA  ANNL TVINID SYIUL-LYIMI - S9EH0
L/8bSTSY
!6T/92/t ‘sadojpaus
610z/€/c0  610Z/c2/€0 uado  Buiddiys 3dope ‘sdsn 80T€Z9 INVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIH - 06840
6+20eSY ‘61/1/¢€
uwcocn\uw:‘_m“:_
610Z/61/€0  6107/61/€0 uado ‘wodeipap 820199 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1Y - 068401
61/8/¢ ‘abejsod 2N
610¢/ST/€0  6102/S1/€0 : uado “4omod asewpind 6T/ $99T#d O0Z IGVIN--HSYD ALL3d - 96E401
SUBIIEDIUMULLLGY « GI'ZES 19190 18fan
SEI0L SOOAIRS [RUBISSDI0L - 00T TES I9D PN
SHp3 Yoddng
6102/£2/€0  610T/L2/€0 usdo  Joj 3se) - EETO-ZN-6T 09v¢T  SNOLLVOINNWWOD JHIHANIN - b€£701
pv Buuiy jeuoseag
610Z/LT/E0  6107//T/€0 uado - ?aa.xMzNz-a E8VCT  SNOLLVOINNWIWOD THHANIW - b€£/01
ujuue|d
6102/2/€0  6102//2/€0 uado 6107 - 9E00-YVYIWZN-6T 8VZT  SNOLLVOINNWWOD THIHANIW - bE£20T
_ ¥d pue
[eI00S DIy qa4-1des
6102/L2/€0  6102/L2/50 uado - TE00-YVINZN-8T I8KCT  SNOLLVDINNWIWOD FYIHANIW - #£/£0T
LL8bSTSY
‘61/5/¢ ‘uonduosqns
610z/cT/€0  610Z/ST/E0 uado Jpd ‘aqope /449949001 INVE LSIMAIW LA - 068401
6b20veSh
'6T/p/c yunid
6102/61/€0  6T0Z/61/€0 usdp  Buueag ind nyNG TI 79TZ16610 JINVE 1SIMAINW LSHI4 - 068501
6bC0bISy '61/02/C
6T0Z/61/€0  6102/61/€0 uado  ‘asusoy Jonby “yoar 0+9108 JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SAI4 - 068401
6T0bTSh '61/02/¢
6102/61/€0  6102/61/€0 usdo  ‘asusoy Jonby “yoar £67+09 JINVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068+0T
SBOIMIBE (RUGISSBI0G ~ DOTIES JiRISD 19g0
Sel0) uonesnpg  Bupiea g - 00°0L9 1IED WRlO0
aav/ydd/p
6102//2/€0  6102/L2/€0 uado 3s.14 dLIRIPRd pue Ynpy £SPTLT2C SSOUD a3¥ NVORIAWY - £0T00T
Malnal poe/ida/pie
610¢/L2/€0  610T/L2/50 uado 1suy Suieipad pue ynpe 12804122 SSOYD 434 NYORIIWY - £0T00T

uonesnpy w Bupiels - porogy pelep VG
SEI0L seseung pood - $0°9ZS e PRlo
6102/S1/€0  6102/51/€0 uado Jazem uoeb g 6L0TL¢L ONLLNETYLSIA NOSNHOL - ZTEZ0T
SISUDING POO ~ GH'9LS 1P Palap
HenensIRY - g1 wounedsqg ang
BAIGIRLS 183104 ~ 28 uswiedsa
20y WRIN -~ TET pury

JUNOWY 8I0AUT — 93eq JUsWIREg  81Bq PIARITY 3eqd 15 9led ang  S1BQ DIOAUT  U0sSeay PIH SMEIS UORALOSBQ O9510AU] - "ON SoI0AUT JOPUBA
TOTYL AuTo] puvysy yroy
‘ LIIST
61/1€/€0 - 61/10/€0 =Buey ajeq ang aoj0au] @,ﬁwmwum.ﬁ
I \ D) ad 159101

Aq dv - 9] HWWIOD SAIDSDId 158.104:86300T N




C€ 40 ¢ obed

WY S0:22:80 6T0Z/b0/H0 U0 Uoisbuer] auuo) Ag uny

Jedal jewiue ‘salddns
doys ‘sajewud

(3]
[5p)

8TvI 610C/ST/€0  610C/ST/E0  6T0C/ST/£0 u3do  paxiw ‘Acud) WOO.4SI $98/¢7 ONI SQYYNIW - T6£20T
apejq Joze.
S6°1€ 6107/ST/c0  610Z/ST/E0  610Z/ST/£0 uado ‘40idepe-saijddns doys ¥8441T ONI SQUVNIW - 26£20T
. AOUBM woouLeq
60°6C 6102/50/€0  6T0Z/S0/£0  610Z/50/£0 usdo pa. ‘sayddns doys SZ65C ONI SQUVYNIW - 262201
20elq J3uW0d
[4:3:1 6T02/S0/€0 610T/S0/E0  6102/50/£0 uadp ‘seusqeqg-salddns doys 9€TLT ONI SQUVYNIW - 264201
sajfjddns doys
959§ 6T0Z/S0/€0  6T0C/SO/E0  6T0Z/S0/E0 uado  “Nqiyxe ajewud paxiw TIEPT SYIINID INWOH SIMOT - 26520T
SALLD avnd
08°6S 6102/S0/€0  610Z/S0/€0  6102/50/50 usdo souaNeq wueje aly 8EOETOTOSE06T  JHL 4O A¥ALLVE ILVISYIINI - 95201
SCErT 6102/50/€0  6102/S0/€0  6102/50/€0 uado auuofyo €TLISKY ONI SNDIMVH - 9£8/0T
siouljued
‘sanolb ‘sppmoy
T0°651'T 6T0Z/S0/€0  6T0T/S0/E0  6102/50/€0 wdo  toded ‘usasds feuun 88/0€1 0D AlddNS NYILSIM LYFAO - 9£910T
soyddng Bunessdy - 60°2Z8 PeRp welgo
00°92$ T SUSIDESURLL 3310AU] Sj30L BunlIog Juroun - 0PI 9P 8l
ONI
00°9¢Z 6102/22/e0 610Z/Ce/s0  6102/ZT/E0 uado SWLOJIUN [RUOSERS £089€  SAO09 ONILYOCS JAOTA3TYE - €T2/0T
Buppopd/uasosun - 08'9 T 19190 1o
SOUBUSIUIRI /SRIIDES - 8T Wswuedag ang
26'788'/€$ SI2I101 VORRASIIIUPY - 0T Jusunpdeq ang
$E'09T'ET$ sgeng sepusly JaUi0 o] J8jBuRIL - ZII6SH EBP 1BOD
aA000 u NVUNG SYOLISIA
PE09T'ET 610Z/62/€0 610T/6T/50 610C/62/£0 udo 03 UOANQUIUOD %SGZ ORNGUIUOCIETED '8 NOLLNIANOD SILLID avnd - 60TE0T
Sapuaby S0 03 15suR) - ZTUE66 1939p walao
12°LbT'e$ G SUCHIESUR: L EDIOAU] SIRI0] JETIDRUOD) BPISING « BU'PYY (218D PaluD
0z/1e/e - 61/1/p ALDIOHANY
00°00b'C 6102/LT/€0  610T/LT/€0  610C/LT/C0 uado Aejdsip 1004 1geIN /¥80SOANI LHONIV NYITIOdOYLIIW - TH820T
N
$S'€9C 6102/£2/€0 610T/L2/€0  6102/L2/€0 uado 00v+90TSZT00 6T0Z UVIW Sdl SdW SYFUL-1HIMI - SEEL0T
89°€1C 6102/LT/€0 610C/L2/c0  610T/L2/€0 uado 00¥#90TSZT00 2ZN 6T0C TO M Sdid SYIYL-1¥IMT - GEEL0T
LL8VSTSY
!6T/€T/€ ‘odueUUIRW
34BMYO0S AI0JUBAUL
00°0ST 610Z/€2/c0  6T0T/€T/E0  6102/€T/0 uadop 'SWASAS YD 10-904010-D NVE L1SIMAIW 1SUI4 - 06840T
L168vSTSP ‘61/12/
ased| auipew
66'61¢ 6102/€7/c0 6T0T7/€T/€0  610T/€T/E0 uadp abejsod !samog Aoulld  /ET986Z0TE NVE LSIMAIW 1S - 068401
[ERIDRAUST UPISING - D09 1939 PIIgD
UORRISIUELPY - 0T Weunedeg gng
BAIBSBA 158104 - 2§ Wowiedeg
BOZ 1Ry - TET PUrd
Junouly aQI0AUT 318 JUBWIAR4 ale(] poAlIaYy 3ed 10 3jed ang SJBQ SDIOAU]  LIOSEIY PPRH snielg UodiIdS3Q 93i10AU] *ON DIOAUY JOPUBA
spouryjl Aiunos) pasy) yooy
= . uUw.H-wﬁQ
61/1€/€0 - 61/T0/£0 abuey s1eq anq ao10AU] dAI3831d

Aq dV - 293HWWI0) BAIBSAI 159104:86300T W4

gl 15910,]




—— -~

WV S0:22:80 6T02/+0/0 Uo uoisbue ajuuod Aq uny

(dIND3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)

(6892) 6102/27/€0  6102/2z/c0  6T02/T2/50 uado I2q1epad  HRILO0YD0S SNOLLNTOS HSINI4TY OLNY - 82001
9£0/9¢Sk ‘61/b/€ -
10 19yseb-uinal el
(88'c2) 6T0Z/6T/€0 610T/6T/€0  6T0Z/6T/€0 uadp  ‘sped Juswsaoeidayg J-6ETHIHTT JINVE 1SIMAINW LSYI4 - 068H0T
Jedas [ewue ‘saiddns
doys ‘sajewnid
14174 6T02/ST/E0  610Z/ST/E0  6102/ST/€0 uadp  paxiw ‘Aouas woo.nsal $98/T ONI SQYYNAW - 26201
shay FAYMAIVH
86'bT 6T02/50/€0  6102/50/€0  6T02/S0/€0 uado  ‘weoy yoes pue deb S9/99Y INTVA 3NUL YOAIIL - b/SE0T
. AOUBJ woodigeq
ST'06 610Z/S0/€0  6107/S0/€0  6102/50/€0 uado pai ‘sayddns doys §T6ST ONI SQ¥YNIW - Z6£20T
S0°¢C 6102/50/€0  610Z/50/€0  6T02/S0/€0 uado Ja3eay weiboad 0729t ONI SQYYNIW - 264207
12°96€ 6T02/S0/€0  610Z/50/50  6T0Z/S0/S0 uado saiy Jojeb 889590001 ONI JYIL VMOI NY3LSYI - 20/S0T
(dIND3 B INIVd JALLOWOLNY)
(£8°€0) 6102/50/€0  6102/S0/€0  6102/S0/€0 uado 293 9£8£00MD0S SNOLLNIOS HSINISTY OLNV - 852001
(dInd3 B INIVd 3ALLOWOLNY)
7981 610Z/50/€0  6102/S0/€0  6T02/50/€0 uado g pajessmod  £98/Z0ANOS SNOLLNTOS HSINI4TY OLNY - 85Z00T
=y (dInd3 8 INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
$1°62 6102/50/50  6107/S0/S0  6102/50/0 uado 1o ‘6nid yeds-sio)eb  T/08ZOANOS SNOLLNIOS HSINISIY OLNY - 852001
(dInd3 8 INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
86°/1 610Z/S0/€0  6102/50/€0  6T0Z/50/€0 uado (z) Mo apad-ueA /9 6ETSZOANOS SNOLLNIOS HSINI4TY OLNV - 852001
(dInd3 B INIVd 3ALLOWOLNY)
o€t 6102/S0/€0  6102/S0/€0  6102/S0/€0 uado Bnid yleds-siolen  £0Z8ZOANDS SNOLLNNOS HSINISTY OLAVY - 8H¢001
(dINd3 B INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
91°9¢ 6107/50/€0  6107/50/€0  6102/50/€0 uado WS0-7§3PnNA  SE98Z0ANOS SNOLLNTOS HSINI4TY OLNV - 857001
(dIND3 8 INIVd JALLOWOLNY)
PET 6T0Z/S0/€0  6102/50/€0  6T02/S0/€0 uadp Auesiem ‘a100-z1 XNy  £600E0ANOS SNOLLNI0S HSINIHFY OLNV - 82001
(dInd3 B INIVd IALLOWO.LNY)
1549 6T02/S0/€0  610Z/S0/€0  6T0Z/50/€0 uado JBg-ng ﬂmswm 9/98Z0ANOS SNOLLNTOS HSINI4TY OLNV - 842001
MBIA AU
-7S PNy Jojeuwss)je (d1nD3 B LNIVd IALLOWOLNY)
PETLT 6T0Z/S0/€0  6102/50/€0  6T02/S0O/E0 uado -png sjewud  0£98ZOANOS SNOLLNTOS HSINIHTY OLNY - 842001
(dInd3 8 INIVd IALLOWOLNY)
(91°92) 610Z/S0/€0  6T02/S0/0  6T0Z/S0/£0 uado IBGUPBD  //6H00UD0S SNOLLMIOS HSINI4TY OLNY - 8¥Z00T
seiddng aueusjuiel /ireday - 00°£TE [@1ep DlGO
50°/S¢'t$ SUBLL SDi0AU] siei0] seuddng Bunessdo - pO7Es 01D POaO
00°009 6T02/2e/c0 610Z/ze/c0  610Z/2T/E0 uado PRy 1-629Z11 JT1 WNF10YL3d OTOW - $69/0T
sal|ddns pays Asdososu
8/:99 6102/Ze/e0  610¢/TT/e0  610T/2T/E0 uadp ‘s3iddns doys £808¢ ONI SQYVNIW - 262201
0€°LS 6102/ee/s0 610¢/Te/s0  6102/22/E0 uado saljddns doys SO0EES SYAINID IWOH SIMOT - 265201
seyddng Sunessdg - p°Z2Zs 1P wlgo
sousLRURI fsenideY - 8T weunedsg SEN
BABSTBId 158404 - 7€ Jusuniedsq
007 IGRIN - TET pund
IUNOWY BDICAU] 818 WUSUIABd ajeq paAlsoay SJBG /9 i@ ang  9)eg SDIOAUT SNIBIS uogaLIdsaq odi0AU] *ON SDI0AUT JODUBA
soum) dirmos pueypsy oy
| PLYsIq
RIrav: iy & »
S @w.wmmm.umm
md 15310 m

id 159104:863GOTINA




7€ 40 9z abed

WY 50:22:80 6T02/+0/H0 UO uoyshue] ajuuo Aq uny
<

(so]

61/82/T - ASIINI AVAMVHLYH
18°9¢S 610Z/51/£0  6107/6T/€0  610Z/61/€0 usdQ 6T/TE/T PO0SI-TEELT ZN 6120 TEEHT FUIHSHYAE / NVORIIWVGIW - 592201
61/8e/t - ADUIANS AVYMVHLVH
8/S 6107/61/50 6102/61/€0  6102/61/€0 uado 6T/0E/T ‘8000S-0£€TZ ZN 6120 OEETT FUIHSNUIEG / NVOTUIWVAIW - §9£40T
61/82/T - ASUINT AVMYHLVYH
1’698 6T0Z/6T/50 &10T/61/€0  6107/61/€0 uado  6T/0E/T ‘920LE-0/L¥0 ZN 6120 0LLb0 TATHSHY3G / NVOTIIWYAIW - 59/£0T
SA0IAIBS AT DHANd - BOPLES 1ORE RIN0
96"/b$ 1 ESURE ] 04U ${2)01 SUBHEDIIRIILIOY - BRTZES 190 alan
96'Lb 6102/L2/€0 6102/£2/0  6102/L2/€0 uado dJZE90TSZTO0 ZN 610Z-C0¥3A  ANNA TVHINID SYFYL-L¥IMI - SIEH0T
) SUCHEMUNLILOS « DO'ZES (2P 18I0
87's6+'1$ b SUOIDESURIE 3DIOAU] 319101 $BDIAIDE IBUDISEDI0E ~ GO LED HEPD PIQO
syoen ONI 39VdvD
00°s, 6T0¢/ez/e0  6107/72/c0  6102/2T/€0 uado  uo peq ufen pasow 9£H98 8 dOHS AQOSG S, TI3YLINYD - 82001
6v2orest
'61/5/¢ ‘Buipidal/ysen
TZ°€98 6102/61/c0  6102/61/c0  6102/61/€0 uado wmu_>._w>m sngnday 85EE0E ANVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 06840T
ISI9AIpOIq
00°Scy 610Z/ST/€0 6102/S1/€0  610Z/ST/E0 uadp pue suoISSadU0d payRh LTHA A ONI HO31 NIvia d8d - +01001
L07CET 6102/50/€0 6102/S0/€0  6102/S0/€0 uado Jiedal £S/£90001 ONI ILL VMOI NJ3ALSY3 - 204501
SOOI [RUOISS0A ~ DO'TES Be3ep 18[00
68°61$ PHUEE] SDIOAU] 2304 00071$ opun dinby R 51001 HRIUE - O0°HTS IR DRIGD
dwind snqojoo ‘sayjddns
68°61 6102/¢z/e0 610T/7T/E0  6102/22/€0 uado AOUR1 LWooNS3al £6£8¢ INI SQYVN3IW - 764201
006'TS opun dinb3 3 SI00L RS - 00HTS 18P Wala0
50'688'C$ OSUR | SOI0AU] spio]. sayddng eouvuesiewd Jueday - 00E2s 12190 80
Jaqyxe ajewnd paxiw
0L812'1 610Z/92/€0  610Z/9Z/0  610Z/92/€0 usdo ‘“sedas pwed uelpeq 2769C NI SQUVN3IW - Z6£Z0T
SUOneAoUAl
LTS 610Z/92/€0 6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0 usdo wooisal pal 8558¢ ONI SQUVYN3W - 264201
uoqq1b Jeau Mjemapis v
00°0€ 6102/9¢/€0  6102/92/€0  6102/92/€0 uado 40} X|tu 93340U0D 87/8C ONI SQUVNIW - 764701
(dINd3 8 INIVd 3AILOWOLNY)
6S°C 6102/92/€0  610Z/92/€0  6102/9Z/€0 usdo uuco-sy-ped uelf  HOHZEOANOS SNOLLNTOS HSINIIAY 01NV - 8C00T
(d1nd3 B INIVd JALLOWOLNY)
(00'+v0) 6102/9¢/c0  6102/92/c0  610Z/92/€0 uadp 2403-)pa)  SE0SOOUD0S SNOLLNTOS HSINIHR 01NV - 852001
dwnd snqojod ‘sayddns
£6'6L€ 6102/22/c0  610C/C2/€0  610Z/TT/E0 uado AOURJ W03 L6E8T ONI SAYVNAW - 26£Z0T
saliddns pays Asdosau
[44{1)¢ 6102/¢e/c0  6102/22/e0  6102/22/50 uado ‘saliddns aocw £808¢ IONI SQUVYNIW - 26£20T
et
66'6€ 610Z/te/c0  610TZ/2z/c0  6102/T2/E0 uadp  -s9|lesy aduRUSURW 0082 ONI SQUVYNIW - ¢6/¢0T
seddng sausudpiep /aedoy - DOEZS 1ERp wlgn
SOURUDILBE /SONHNEY ~ 8T wsunedsg ang
BAIDSBA 158404 - 2§ sunedsg
007 GeIN - TET puny
TUNOUWY S010AUT | 81B(J JUBWIARY B8] PoAsoay 9Bq 19 318 oNg 9380 SII0AUT  UOSESY PPH SHIBIG UORGMOS30 o010AU] *ON SDIOAUL JOpuaA
soum]] Yimos purs] 1oy
1I1S1
6T/TE/E0 - 61/10/£0 2Buey 33eQ onQ 2310AU] aﬁwmw.mm.m

Aq dv - 9911WIW0) SAI9SdId 159104:86300T WL

gl 15210




L IV eL veey

WY 50:22:80 6T0Z/+0/+0 Uo uoisbue s1uuo) Ag uny

3
Buippng
05°70S 6102/22/€0 6102/z2/s0  610C/cz/S0 uado ayeuib u jeay ou 0siLy 0D AQvyg C - 90€Z01
HqIYX3 38w
00°50T 6102/ze/c0 6102/22/0  610C/TT/S0 uadp  ssejb ul Aoy panowal 6V9TH JNI Y07 S8N HOANILLIT - H/8/0T
suBuSIURK B sheday - 507889 1RYD Dalao
09'b8H'ET$ 3010AUY SI10) $IDIABS ANNN DN - DO LEY 105D Palny
61/S1/€ 6120
0S'T/b'e 6102/62/€0 6102/62/S0  6102/62/S0 uado - 61/51/¢ ‘1omas 100600605 A3TIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 928€0T
6T 811
00°60Z°¢ 610C/L2/€0  6102/22/50  6102/L2/50 wdo -ST/1-81/ST/¢T Jomas 100600605 AITIVA V0D 40 IOVTIIA - 9Z8£0T
61/82/¢ - ADYANI AVMVHLVH
89°78¢ 610Z/6T/€0  610Z/61/€0  6102/61/€0 uado  6T/TE/T ‘TT0€9-0S¥52 ZN 6120 0SHS/ FAIHSNYIAG / NVOTIAIWVQIW - S9//01
61/82/¢ - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
66°LVE 6T0Z/61/€0 6102/61/€0  610Z/61/£0 uwdo  6T/TE/T ‘0TOE9-0HZSL ZN 6120 0VTSL FAIHSNY3T / NVORISWVYAIN - S9//0T
61/8z/ - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
76'8€€ 6T0Z/61/€0 6T02/61/€0  610Z/61/€0 uado 6T/TE/T ‘6T0£9-0E0SZ ZN 6120 0E0S/ FATHSNYAE / NVODIIWYAIW - §9//0T
61/8¢/¢ - ADYINI AVMYHLVH
69'€89°C 6T0Z/61/€0  6102/61/€0  6102/61/€0 uado 6T/0E/T ‘0TOE9-0TOHL 2ZN 6120 OT9HL RATHSHYIE / NVORIFWVAIW - S9/70T
61/82/T - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
£8°01S 6102/6T/€0 6T02/61/€0  6T02/61/£0 uado 6T/0€/T ‘6T0£9-00bb2 ZN 6120 00bbL FAIHSNY3E / NVORISWVAIW - $9//0T
61/82/ - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
60°ELT 6T0Z/61/€0  6102/61/€0  6T0Z/61/€0 uado  61/TE/1 {L10£9-06TH. 2ZN 6120 06TH/ FAHSNYAG / NYORIAWVAIW - §9//0T
61/82/ - ADYINI AVMVHLYH
8/°066 6102/6T/€0 6T0T/61/€0  6T0Z/61/E0 uado  6T/TE/T ‘8T0E9-0LLEL ZN 6120 0LLEL TATHSHYIE / NVORIFWVAIIW - S9//0T
61/82/c - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
ST'62T 6T0Z/6T/€0 6102/61/€0  6102/61/€0 uado  6T/0€/T ‘£TOE9-09SEL ZN 6TZ0 095 AHSHYIG / NVORIIWVAIIN - S9//0T
61/8¢/c - ADYANT AVMVHLVH
6£°808 6T0Z/61/0  610Z/61/€0  6T0Z/61/€0 uado 6T/TE/T ‘L10€9-0662Z 2N 6120 0£6ZL FUIHSNYIE / NVOIUAWVAIW - 597201
61/82/C - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
08°¢6 6T0Z/61/€0  610Z/61/€0  6102/61/€0 uado  61/0€/T ‘9T0£9-02£2L ZN 6120 02/ZL FAIHSNAIG / NVORIAWVAIW - 59//0T
61/82/z - ADYANI AVMVHLYH
ST°£9 6T0Z/61/€0 6102/6T/S0  6102/61/50 uado  61/TE/T ‘80089-0E8TH ZN 6120 0ESTH FAIHSHYIAA / NVORJAWVAIW - §9/70T
61/8¢/ - AD¥ANI AVMVHLVH
0z’esy 610Z/61/€0 6T0C/61/€0 6102/61/€0 uado  6T/0€/T ‘YOOET-T8EOF ZN 6120 TSE0L FATHSHY3E / NVORIIWVAIW - §97/01
61/8t/t - ADYIANI AVMVHLVH
P0bLT 6T0Z/6T/0  6102/6T/€0  6102/61/€0 uado  6T/0E/T ‘60058-0SS/E ZN 6120 0SS/E FATHSNY3E / NVORIIWVAIW - $9//01
61/82/Z - ADYINI AVMYHLVH
95°¢ET 6T0Z/61/€0  6102/61/€0  6102/61/€0 usdo  6T/TE/T ‘TOOLT-TE0LE ZN 6120 TE0LE FATHSNYIF / NVORIBWVAIW - §9//0T
61/82/T - ADYINT AVMVHLVH
€0°LE 6T02/61/€0  6102/61/€0 6102/61/50 usdo  6T/0E/T ‘YOOLS-TZITE ZN 6720 TLTIE FAIHSHYIT / NVOTHIWVAIW - $9//0T
SEXALBE AU JIand ~ 88°2E9 919D Ppalan
svuBUIIRE/S30RORY ~ 9T Weuiedsq ang

BAIREBIY 108404 - 7€ Jusuniedsg
207 IGRIN - TET pung
WNOWY adICAUT  81eq] JUSWIAB] aieq perlsIay 2eq 15 @ eng  =3eQ DICAUT  LOSESY PPH smes UORALIDSSQ 9010AUT *ON 92I0AUT JOPUBA
foun] diunol poeps yooy

1LIJST

61/1€/€0 - 61/10/£0 sBury a1eq 8nq B210AU] @»Mwumwmm.m

/D 115910

Aq dV - 991HWIWO0) dAIBSALY 155404 -86300T N




Z€ Jo gg obed WV §0:22:80 6T0Z/40/40 uo uoisbuen awuo) Aq uny
S
8°£0S'STT$ EbC SUOEIBSURLL 3I0AU] SIRJ0L B0Z RN ~ TET DUNY
8b°/05'811$ CP¢ SUDIDESLEL] SD0Ml SI2)0 1 BAIDERIY 158404 - 7§ Jusuwpeds
mm.mwﬁ € SUCRIESURL Y SDI0ALT S{210 L UDRUAIBSUL) B YOILDSHY 007 ~ Y Emgﬂmamm ang
SO'vE$ T SUSIesuRs ] aDI0AUY SIRI0) [BARAY - DOEED 8D P50
veesesy ‘61/0t/t
‘Yyoun| sxeads
6T, 610Z/22/€0 610Z/2T/c0  6102/CT/€0 usdo UOReAIRSUOD D) 61020¢2¢ ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI - 068H01
WeeLTSy
‘61/0¢/¢ 'seb
-1o)eads uoneAlasuod
9/°9¢ 6102/CT/€0  610Z/T2/c0  610T/TT/C0 uadp ‘odowy Aingiaue) dg TTTTT06 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068+0T
BARIL - DOTEED JRIBE 18100
Hm.mmw T suscOreEsuRs g 808U S[RIG L SUSeLMNdg POUY ~ BORZS HeRG ﬁmw.mmo
wheeLesy
‘61/61/¢ ‘1eaw
-Iayeads uoneAlasuod
16°SS 610Z/72/c0  6102/T2/€0  610Z/T2/€0 usdo '9SNOH JaARY 0/$129 MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYI4 - 068+0T
SSIRUDING POO] - DOTBTS 1RRP 190
UDIIRAIBSUOS B UDIRESEY 007 « 3y eunedsg ang
22°055'12$ /9 SUSHNESURIL 2310AU] S[EI01 SoUTUSMBR] /SRS ~ BT JuBULRdag gNS
00°S2£$ T SUCHILSURI S0I0AUY S|ej0} IEMDBRIUOT BPISING ~ 00'YPE 13D POy
00°52E 6102/5T/€0 610Z/ST/€0  6102/ST/E0 usdp  |oguod isad Ajuow 078€s SNOLLN0S 153d GIDNVAQY - 840001
[RNPVUOT DEEING - DO PYY IRID 1900
6£°500'1$ € SUCRDSSURIY 520AU] {2104, BOURUDIUIER W SHedoY - 0O 850 IRIep 1RG0
Jedad
68°86€ 61T02/ZZ/e0  6102/T2/c0  610¢/cz/c0 uado adewiny auguesenb obZ8Y 0D AQVYE € - 90£20T
WyPLUDFNERW B mﬁwﬁawm - BIEES [Eep 6@30
2ouLURBMLH xmmwummﬁmw - 8% mewcﬁmdwm ang
BAIDEB I 388404 - 2E wxmwﬁwmmuwm
©0F JBIN - TET U
JUNOWY SDI0AUT 318 JUBWIARY 3le(] P3AIBIaY 2eq 1/ 98} an@ o3 SDIOAU]  UOSESY PRH SIS UORALDS3( SDI0AU] ‘ON SDI0AUY JOPUBA
SIoury] Ao puvysy ¥o0g
1381
61/1€/€0 - 61/10/£0 abuey 83eQ ang 8310AU] a&wmwwm.m
1 \ ) and 15210.]

AQ dV - 99331WIWIO) SAISSAId 159104:86300T N




v—- ww ———w

WV S0:72:80 6102/40/%:0 uo uoysbue auod Aq un:

&
0S°1S€ES SUDIIDESURLL 3DI0AUT SIEI0L SUY GRIT SAL0SRad 183404 - £LT pund
0S°1S€$ T SUGHDESURL] BDI0AUS S[EI0L BAIESBI 350404 - 7€ JuBuipedsg
0S°T1S€$ SUOHDESURI L 8510AUT SII0L SOURINSUT ~ GOSES IEISH DAN0
—_— A 711 S3ALLVILINI
05°¢6 6107/82/€0 6102/82/€0 6102/82/€0 SYI3Y punosbroeq £080bT  AL3dVS Y04 ¥3INID TYNOLLYN - 926701
JT1 S3ALLVILINI
00°6S¢ 6107/82/€0 6107/82/€0  6107/87/€0 S303Yd punotboeq T29THT  AL3JVS YO ¥IAINID TYNOLLYN - 926/0T
SOURINSUT - DOTYEY [RISp 1lgN
BAIBTU 38304 - 7€ Jusuiedsg
SUY QeI SAIBEDAY 198404 - £ET pung
UNOWY 2310AUT  938q JUBWIARd aj8q P3AIBOTY Meg 5 TR 8ng e SDICAU] UoRaLDSsQg a210AU] ‘ON 9DI0AU] JOPUBA
SIouf] X3umos) puspy yroy
s
QLIRS

id 1S°9404:86300T N4

£ 15910/]




TE 40 0g 9beg WV §0:22:80 6T0Z/0/p0 UO U0ISEURT Bitus) Ag umy

&
98'89/4 SR04 savsdiig 88an0] HOS @] - TEE puny
98°'89/$ T SUGHIRSULI] 80i0/ SIPIC ) DAIOSDIE 158104 - ZE JUSlULRdS
98'89/% T SUGHIBSURLE SM0AU] SPI01 JuSIDACIdiLY 3107 H0D g4 - §§ uawledag ans
98'89/$ SLIGHDESURE ], 33I08U] S10101 $504B0g B UDHDNIISUGT - BOERZ 130D 1B
98'89/ 610Z/87/€0 6102/82/c0  6102/82/€0 uadp teypus Jauieam Jjoyed  6T/S/€ 20PLT ONI SQUVYNIW - 264201
$59.180.44 UI UBIPONGSULT - BIFE0L 18P PSD
swsAcHhul SN0 JI0D dd - 8§86 weuiedeq ansg
DAIBSBAG 158404 - 2§ wisunedsq
SAGHIUY DSIN0D JI0D g’ - TEL puUng
JUNOWY S0I0AUT | 93e(] JUSWIARY 238 PoAIROaY 8q VO 3Bq aNQ 938 SOIOAU] | UOSESY DIoH SHIBIS UoRaHISaq ooloAU] *ON o0I0AU] JOpUSA
sonyy AIuwol) PEeE] Y20
PLISIq
6I/1€/£0 - 61/10/£0 2buey a1eQ 8NQ 8210AU]

AJISLT
1/9 15210,
Aq dv - 29RO dAIBSAId 152404:86300T W4




v 3 G vveQ

WV S0:2¢:80 610Z/+0/0 U0 uosbuen aluuoj Aq uny

3
60°986°911$ € SUGIDESLIBLL SDIOAUL si1o), Budwie) g Avsjds Jopunyy N0 - 9L puny
60°986'91T$ € SUSIDESUBL BI0AU] SI2J0L BAIBSBUY 358404 ~ 7€ Jusuedsg
60'986°0T1$ € SUONIESUR: | S3I0AUT S{R104 892604 Ul UspoNnIsSUSY - DOUTE9L 12190 19(Q0 :
siedal Aemjids S3LLD
60°70ETTT 6102/82/€0  6102/82/€0  6102/82/€0 usdo pue weq abi039 axe] S#3s3/4ed  AVND JFHL 4O dYOD XINIOHd - 6v9H0T
uoneAtssqo €1 (NVWSSIW
00+89'% 6102/82/€0 6T02/82/€0  6102/82/50 usdo suiedas Aempids  -00°6£1T008T AYIWI0L) d¥OD DINWI - $88701
ss2.180.4d Ul LORONGSUS) - GIFE0Z [1019D Peign
BAIBIRAG JSBU04 - TE JUsunds
Burchuey g Aerupds Jspumyy prnoet - 98e puny
JUNOWY S0I0AUT — 33R( JUSWIAE]  B18(] PoARDSY SENRIS) 9led ang o3eQ SDIOAU]  U0SESY PH SIS LoRdudSaq 9oi0AU] “ON SDIOAUT JOPUBA
soap Kunos puss; Yooy
1I1S1
61/T€/€0 - 6T/10/<0 abuey s3eq anq so10AU] u?ﬁwum. .mm.m
/9 Rl 15910,

Aq dV - 9911WWO0) aAIRSDIy $52104:86300TIW4



€ 0 7€ 9bed WY S0:2¢:80 610Z/¢0/+0 U0 uolsbue ajuuo) Aq uny

)
87°0£1'68¢3$ vy S0 DU AIADY Jea |eosld Joud = &
oo.omam T IDESUBI ] SDI0AUY SI210L PUNE UL HIASER ~ 800 DUAY
00°0S1$ T SUGHDESUBLE $DI0AU] SE)01 BAIDSBIG 350104 - 2L Juswiedsg
00°0ST$ T SUORDBSURL] B2I0AU] 312101 $8auB0.g Ul UOIORASUSY - BOSOZ 218D 1ol
00°0ST 6102/82/€0 6107/82/€0  6102/82/€0 uadp Pafosd [|Muasjeoq  00-059¢86¢T  SIDNAOYd ONIATING NOSLIIS - b16£0T

$$2.180.14 Wi USIINNSUOD - DO"50Z J1RI18D 1RG0

DAIDSBAL 150104 - 2§ suneds
PilL] URLIER WAIRYY - 808 Dund
JUNOWY 30I0AUT  818(] JUBWIAR] 81801 PorlDIoY 5184 15 818 anQ 3B SDIOAU]  LOSESY PPH SMES UORALDS3Y 9010AU] *ON 9DI0AU] JOPUBA
soury] umo) purysy yrog

TI3ST

61/1E/€0 - 6T/T0/£0 abuey 91eq ang 210AU] ?.mewwum.m

1/9 §15310,]

Aq dv - @oRIWWO0) dA19S3.d 159404:86300T WA



e e e THE COUNTY BOARD 4/9/2019
: * SS SESSION

COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND *

MR. ZITAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD,

YOUR COMAMITTEE ON  FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HAVE EXAMINED ALL CLAIMS
PRESENTED BEFGRE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR TO BOARD ACTION.

55-ILCS 5/1-6005, 55-ILCS 5/1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES.

APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
IL Dept of Agriculture 130 | 32 91 631.00 | 3/8/19 | 705450 60.00
RI County Clerk 130 32 92 631.00 | 3/8/19 | 705451 115.50
RI County Liquor Commission 130 32 92 631.00 3/8/19 705452 907.50
1L Dept of Natural Resources 130 32 10 991.12 | 3/8/19 | 705453 300.00
Mercury Payment Sysiems 130 | 32 91 873.00 | 3/1519 | ACH 131.47
Biackhawk Bank & Trust 130 32 92 873.00 | 3/1519 | AWD 24.00
Petly Cash - lliiniwek 130 102.IL 3/29/19 | 705509 250.00
Ewert-Treasurer General Fund 130 32 10 991.12 | 3/29/19 | ACH 112,216.00
Blackhawk Bank & Trust 131 32 10 873.00 | 3/1519 | ACH 4357
Ewert-Treasurer General Fund 131 32 10 991.12 3/29/19 ACH 112,216.00
Amalgamated Bank 336 | 32 631.00 | 3/8/19 ACH 475.00
Total 226,739.04
‘OREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
AEMBER
MEMBER
AEMBER
MEMBER
1EMBER
MEMBER

1EMBER

4



Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Illinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2018 and ending June 30, 2019, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation ltems in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same Fund, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount

Appropriation #

Description

$ 3,885.00 from 130-32-10 630 Training & Education

$ 3,000.00 to 130-32-90 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies

$ 443.00 to  130-32-90 633 Travel

$ 250.00 to  130-32-90 642 Dues & Membership

$ 192.00 to  130-32-91 638 Repairs & Maintenance

$ 1,295.00 from 130-32-91 630 Training & Education

$ 426.00 to  130-32-91 639 Rentals

$ 869.00 to  130-32-91 638 Repairs & Maintenance

$ 3,000.00 from 130-32-10 634 Publishing

$ 3,000.00 to 130-32-92 631 Professional Services

$ 34.00 from 131-32-10411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages

$ 34.00 to  131-32-RC 633 Travel

$ 245.00 from 130-32-10 644 Outside Contractual

$ 35.00 to  130-32-10 630 Training & Education

$ 210.00 to  130-32-91 630 Training & Education

$ 255.00 from 130-32-10 644 Outside Contractual

$ 255.00 to  130-32-10 630 Training & Education

$ 2,900.00 from 130-32-90 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
$ 2,900.00 to 130-32-90 991.11  Transfer to Other Funds

$ 2,900.00 from 130-32-91 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
$ 2,900.00 to  130-32-91 991.11  Transfer to Other Funds

$ 5,800.00 from 130-32-92 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
$ 5,800.00 to 130-32-92 991.11  Transfer to Other Funds

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois on the 16th day of April, 2019.
The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

Revised

P AP NAPNALPADAAALL

680.00
12,000.00
443.00
295.00
7,692.00
805.00
726.00
8,561.00
4,225.00
12,885.00
123,801.00
1,030.00
28,032.00
715.00
1,015.00
27,777.00
970.00
$0.00
$2,900.00
$3,904.50
$2,900.00
$0.00
$33,169.00

42



RESOLUTION
Appropriation Amendment for Niabi Zoo Improvements

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the FY 19 Niabi Zoo Fund
#131 as the Niabi Zoological Society has agreed to reimburse the District for
improvements to the Large Cat House and Primate Exhibit at Niabi Zoo, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. An amount of $50,000.00 be transferred from
additional donated funds in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the

following:
AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$50,000.00 131-32-364.10 Contributions from other sources
$50,000.00 131-32-08 766 Building & Remodeling over $5,000

SECTION 3. This Resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, Rock
Island County, lllinois, this 9t day of April, 2019.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

43



a JOHN DEERE

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT
TO (VENDOR):

Deere & Company

2000 John Deere Run

Cary, NC 27513

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Holland & Sons, Inc.

939 Us Hwy 6 East

Geneseo, IL 61254

309-944-2101
DDeSplinter@hollandandsons.com

Prepared For:

llliniwek Forest Reserve
Po Box 384

Hampton, IL 61256
Business: 309-496-2620

Quote Summary

Delivering Dealer:
Holland & Sons, Inc.

Brian Rahmus

939 Us Hwy 6 East

Geneseo, IL 61254

Phone: 309-944-2101
brahmus@hollandandsons.com

Quote ID: 18213314
Created On: 20 September 2018
Last Modified On: 09 April 2019
Expiration Date: 30 April 2019
Equipment Summary Selling Price Qty Extended
JOHN DEERE Z997R DIESEL W 72 $20,226.36 X 1 = $ 20,226.36
In. 7 IRON PRO SIDE DISCHARGE
DECK
Contract: IL IA Construction, Ag, Ground Maint MA17288 (PG OE CG 22)
Price Effective Date: December 17, 2017
JOHN DEERE 4066R Compact $34,231.31 X 1 = $ 34,231.31
Utility Tractor (52 PTO hp)
Contract: IL IA Construction, Ag, Ground Maint MA17288 (PG OE CG 22)
Price Effective Date: December 18, 2018
Equipment Total $ 54,457.67
Trade In Summary Qty Each Extended
2016 JOHN DEERE 1600 WIDE AEA FRONT 1 $27,000.00 $ 27,000.00
MOWER - 1TC1600TKFF400029
PayOff $0.00
Total Trade Allowance $ 27,000.00
Trade In Total $ 27,000.00
* Includes Fees and Non-contract items Quote Summary
Equipment Total $ 54,457.67

Salesperson : X

Accepted By : X

44

Confidential



@ JOHN DEERE

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE MADE OUT
TO (VENDOR):

Deere & Company

2000 John Deere Run

Cary, NC 27513

FED ID: 36-2382580; DUNS#: 60-7690989

ALL PURCHASE ORDERS MUST BE SENT
TO DELIVERING DEALER:

Holland & Sons, Inc.

939 Us Hwy 6 East

Geneseo, IL 61254

309-944-2101
DDeSplinter@hollandandsons.com

Salesperson : X

Trade In
SubTotal

Est. Service
Agreement Tax
Total

Down Payment
Rental Applied
Balance Due

Accepted By : X

$ (27,000.00)
$ 27,457.67
$0.00

$ 27,457.67
(0.00)
(0.00)

$ 27,457.67

45

Confidential



€T 4o T abeg Wd 22:£0:%0 610Z/40/%0 UO J8ARID 3( Aq Uy

00°S€€ [ 00'082 00°02Z 00° 00’ 007000t 00 00°000'1 suoneAlasal BlRUS YRig pul o 95°29E
€b'5289T €5 £6'965'ST £0°€0b'L1 00 (0£'s€1) 00000’ 00 00°000°€E ssojdoysold Y BOZbE
00°SZ¥'eE £ 00°055'6€ 00°006'62 00’ 00'008'S 00°05+'69 00 00°05+'69 sassed u0Oseas ynig uelpuj vOLbE
96°€£7'SST ¥S 61'£18°s02 18°2€8'8€T 00° 0z'LET 00°059'2Ht 00 00'059°2Ht S99y Job ynig uelpur €0'L¥E
4njg ueipuy - 6 Jusuedsg gns
6/°20L'28% %bS £8'0£6'85$ L1'612'69% 00'0$ 76'945'v$ 00°051°8Z1$ 00'0% 00'0S1'821$ S{el0L Jopunyy pnot - I6 Juswyedsq gns
06'8/8' 1 8SELT'Y (A T4 2 00 weLE 00'005'8 00’ 00°005'8 S3|es JaquiLL 10°Z6€
00°02£ +++ (00°089) 00089 00" 00 00 00 00 $30.n0s 33eAud 4 suonnqrIue) 0T'$9€
Sb'/8L'S S¢ 000159 00°06%'€ 00’ 00°SZ 00°0000T 00’ 00°000°0T SUOISS3DUOD Jual Je0q punyl pnoT §5'79¢
0S'¥S9'1€ €5 00'$81°12 00°ST8'€Z 00 00 00°000'SP 00 00°000°St S|e3uaJ 30q J3puny | pnot ¥5'29¢€
0070011 91 00°0£9'T 00°0€€ 00 00'55¢ 00°0007 00 00°000C UONBAISS3 J333YS 1apuny] pno £5°29€
00 0 00'00Z 00’ 00 00 00002 00 00002 S394 weibold anIasald 158104 L0°LYE
00°€0v"y s (00°209) 00458t 00’ 00’ 00°0SZ'v 00 00°0SZ'v $39) Jwuad Asaydue Japunyy pno SO°LbE
$6°8GT'bE [ SZ'6/¥'92 SL'0TL'1E 00’ 0S'€T6' 00°002'8S 00 00°00Z’8S S$39y Jopuny] pnol T0'LYE
19punyy pno - 16 Juswiedsq gns
£8'8b0'S01$ %9 16'00b'£5$ 60'409'101$ 00°0% 00'58% 00'SH0'651$ 00°000°91$ 00'SK0’cy1$ SjejoL YoMUIT - 06 uswiedaq gns
00°006'y SS 00'S6°E 00°96£'p 00 00 00°0528 00 00°054'8 Sajes Jaquiil. 10°26€
00°0S¥ +++ (00°s0%) 00°S0% 00 00 00 00 00 ANUBABI JBLJO - SNOBURJIBISIN ¥6'69€
00'008'T €5 (£9°909) £9°90Z 00" 00 00002 00 007002 $30.N0S 33eALd 4J SUORNGLIU0D 0T'+9€
0b'£65T €S 'S18'C 85'H81°E 00 00 00°0009 00 000009 SUOISS32U0D YIMiUl||T (A4S
00°02L'y 79 00'S/T'T 00'5Z6'1 00’ 00'S8 00°001°E 00 00°001°€ SUORRAISSAL J3J3YS YaMIUIT 15'29€
00 +++ (00°08) 00°08 00 00° 00 00 00" S|ejuas Miq aml 6b'29¢
00°L1€ 0 00°'SZ 00° 00’ 00 00°s2 00 00°ST 99) UINJa1 ou A Yom| 10°L¥€
£b'$92°06 9 ZIE9’0s 88'905'06 00’ 00 00°0£6'0b1 00°000°91 00'0£6vTT $99) Jomiul1 00°ZbE
YoMItIL - 06 Juswipedag gns
2L 0v0'T$ %L9 00°005$ 00°0001$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°005°1$ 00°005'1$ 00°0$ s|ejo) sjueln - g¢  Judwpedsg gns
00" 49 00'00S 00°000'T 00 00 00°00S'T 00°00ST 00° uoneasdargamind-syuelb 18207 0LLEE
TL0v0'T +++ 00 00° 00° 00 00 00 00 011eaJ2angaINNd-s3uelb |esspay 0L'1€E
sjueln - g Jusuiiedsg gns
L¥"90L°EH9% %lt £L°726'984% £2°200'chS$ 00°0$ £9°20v'81$ 00'5Z6'62€'1$ (00°005'8%) 00'SZh'8EE'T$ S|E10 | uonensuIIpY - 0T judwipedsq gng
€S THL +++ (99'c01) 99°€0T 00’ 00 00 00 00’ anjen abeajes 1o yun( Jo sajes 11°26€
05°6102 0 00'005"2 00’ 00’ 00 0070052 00°005°2 00* $82.N0S 3JeALd 4 SUOANGLIUCD 01°+9€
9b'6CE (443 (09'cc€) 09°¢8v 00° 00 00°0ST 00 00°0ST 06, 15243}t 5,10308]|0D 0£'19€
9L 14T'6 81 (6£'6£09) 6€°6€5'81 00 66010'C 00'005°ZT 00°00S'2 00°000°S sbujuies Juswissau] 0T'19¢
Pb'TL189 8¢ 16'¥2£'60T 60°5£2'99 00* 88'v/S'8 00"000°91 (00°000795) 00'000°212 anusAdJ JUBWadR|dY ST'SEE
£5'829 891 (10°981) 10°19% 00 00 00°522 00 00'5£2 JUNOJDE UoKPNe S1013]10D rTIE
1¢HLSLSS ob 75°09€'9£9 8b'6E1'/SY 00’ 9L'16L'L 00"00S'€€T’T 00°005°2T 00°000'121°T saxey Auadosd OT'TIE

uoijenswpy - 01 luswiiedsq gns
BAI9S3Id 1S40 - Z€  Juswipedaq

INNIATY
DAIS3Id 359404 - OET  pung
1A J1BBA J0Ud P09y suonoesuest suoijoesuRL | SeduRIGUINIUT suopdesuel} 19bpng SUBWpUIWY 195png uoidunsag unomny JUNODY
/P3sn % QLA - 39bpng ala alA YILOW Juauind papuswy Jebpng paxdopy
spouyy Ajumoy) pureysy yooy
o?uwwwu 7d
N2y dnjjoy apnppx3 d

15910

6T/TE/€0 23 0] JEDA [0DSY

110daYy dueLioLIdd 196png




€T Jo g abed Wd Z2:£0:+0 6102/40/40 U0 J9AR1D Yol Aq uny

00" 144 62'885'T 11T 00’ 00’ 00°000C 00°000'C 00’ BWIBAD o 00'CTH
9/'492'T1 15 PET8YET 91°0S¢'vT 00’ 00' 0S°CEL' LT (05°625"v) 00'292'2€ sabem g Salejes euoseas ¢ QT'TTH
00°691'6¥T vl TE'££6'9S 89°9/0°091 00" 06°4L£'ST 00°¥10°£12 ¥5'£90'1 9b'9b6'STT sabem pue saue|es 00'TTH
MOMIUL - 06 juswedaq gns

02'019's$ %00T___ 00°0% 05'529'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 05°'529'1$ 05°529'1$ 00°0% siejot sjuern - g€ Juawedaq gns

00°S¥Z +++ 00 00° 00" 00" 00 00 00 seuay 00°'6£9
05'29¢'c +H+ 00° 00 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00 SADIAIDS |RUOISSRJ0.d 00°'7€9
0£'201°2 00T 00 08°'529'T 00’ 00° 0§'629'1 05°679'1 00" sa|ddns bupesado 00'22S

sjueln - ¢ juawiedag gns

ST'0ST'T1E$ Yobrt. Sb'9EE’/01$ 61'v£0'867$ 00°0$ ZEET6'SETS $9'01H'S0v$ 05 ZH0’ET$ ¥1'89€£'26E$ sjejo) uopensiulpy - 0T uswyedaq gns

00 0 ¥9'€56'97 00" 00° 00° $9°€56'9Z +9'€56°97 00" 007 IqeIN 03 Jajsuel) ¥L'166
00'912°211 00T (0091) 00°915°211 00 00'916°21T 00°00S'Z11 00 00°005'2T1T sapuaby 19Y1Q 03 J3ysuel) 1166
18°'S£0°€7 ov LLYT9'9T €TTST'TT 00’ (¥ pee) 002442 (00°s72°£T) 00°26v'St [en3oenue) apisiNo 00'v+9
T 00T 89'L1 9181 00’ 00°059'1 00'v£8'21 00° 00°v£8'21 sdiys1aquiawi g sang 00'2H9
00 6v ¥2'0LL 9762 00’ 00 00°00S’T 00’ 00°005'T aoueusjulep B siedsy 00'8€9
Ob'bES (£ £€°2€0'T (9LTL 00’ $5'8S 00°056'T 00' 00°0S6'T Buneodydng g bunuug 00°G€9
98'€02'T 124 £1°022'e £8'%00°T 00’ 0040t 00'SZ¢'y (00°000°¢) 00°S2T'L Buysiand 00°v€9
LLYSY 79 £0'8TL £6°951'T 00' 00° 00'6/8'1 00 00'5/8'1 1aARIL 00°€€9
Shvb6'T zort (ze29) (AN 4:Tard 00 62861 00°0£2' 00 00°0€2° suonesIUNWIWO) 00°2€9
reL'or 811 (€2'0102) €TS8Y'ET 00 €0'8L6'T 00°SZ¥'TT 0000001 00'SZ¥'T SDINIBS [RUOISSBJOL] 00°'1£9
00'09€'T 001 00 00"0£6 00 00°06¢ 00°046 (00°565°€) 00°595"4 uonednp3 g bulurel . 00°0£9
86'901'T 9 L1°€8¢ €8°91 00’ 00 00°00¢ 00" 00°00€ 000'T$ 43pun dinb3 g s|00] |leWS 0025
§8'1/2 S 9€°056 $9'6b 00 00° 00°000'T 00 00°000'T saliddns adueusjutew/iedsy 00°€2S
(9¢°9¢) 45 €6'v£9 (€6v2) 00 (€6°66) 00°009 00 00009 sal|ddng Bunesado 00228
19'¥5€ 9 (4% 274 85°50T 00° 9¢°¢ 00°0St 00 00°0S¥ saddns 32140 00°12S
00 S6 S8'1Z ST'8/€ 00’ 00°0S 00°00% 00°00% 00° Buiyiopn/wuopun 00 TH
2€°504'82 89 fa 2821 85°848'6C 00’ 0£'S0L'T 00'686'ch (€0) €0'686'ct S1yauag YyjeaH ashojdwy 00°€TH
95°€L +++ 00 00’ 00’ 00" 00* 00 00" BWIHAAD 002TH
9 142201 |92 68°295°ct T1°618'50T 00’ £6°€6¥'ST 00°Z8¢6b1 (111 11°€8€'64T sabem pue sauees 00°TTH

uonenswnupy - 0T  juawiiedsg gns
QAIDSAId 159104 ~ € dwpedaq

ASNIdX3
/8'€S6'V1C'1$ Yolb 60°099'+22'1$ 16'650°0£0°'1$ 0003 £2°906'8¢$ 00'022'v62'2$ 00'000°6$ 00°02£'s82'$ STVLOL 3NN3ATY
£8'€56'b12'1$ %Lt 60°099'v2Z'1$ 16°650°020°1$ 00°0% £2°906'87$ 00°024'v62'T$ 00°000'6$ 00°02/'582°2$ S|eJ0] dAI3S3Id 353404 - TE Juswpedaq
90°SSH'78E$ %¢ES 85°598°0Z€$ ' VET'SSES 00°0% 89'9£8's$ 00°007°929% 00'0$ 00°001'9£9% S|e101 44nig uelpur - 6 swyedsq gns
00°S€9 +++ 00 00 00 00" 00 00° 00 $804N0S 33eAld 4 suoNQLIUC) 0T°$9€
£9°096'S¢L €S w'1Z9'19 85°8/£'89 00° 81°S¢ 00°000'0€T 00’ 00°000'0€T SUO0ISS3dU0J Ynig pul L5729
4n|g uelpu] - Ze usuiiedsq gng
SAJISAId 150404 - TE  Juawuedsg
ANNIAIY
DAIOSDId 359104 - OET  punyg
LA JEaA JOUd P09y suoppesues | suopoesuel} ssouRIqUINDUT suoIpesuRl | 196png SjuBWPUBLY 196png uondudSaq JUNCIY WUNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 39bpng AtA aLA YIUOW Jusun) papuawy 10o6png psidopy
sroupq] Kjumo)) pueysy oy
PLISIQ
Junodoy dnjjoy apnPx3 IAI9§31d

15310

61/1€/€0 93eQ 03 Je3A RSl

JM0doy Sousw.IoIdd 196png




€T Jo € abed Wd 22:£0'%0 6102/+0/0 U0 Janes) ya[ Aq uny

18°262 43 £5°6£5'9 Vg z4%S 00’ 0b'£65 000046 00 00°00£'6 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo] |lews ® 00'2S
08'v26'8 8 £0'€89'T £6'99/'T1 00’ £1°652'T 00°0SH'ET 00" 00°0S+'€T sal|ddns soueusjule/eday 00°€ZS
£6'86L'S 6 95'1£8'9 ¥b'899 00" 09'S¥ 00'005°2 00 000052 sayddns Bunesado |ejus) jeog 'S
909’11 8 ITT¥9'E 68'8vL'91 00 v0'6vt'C 00°06£'0 00 00°06£°0Z sayddns bugetsdo 00'22s
00 € 6L'SEY 1791 00’ 00’ 00°0St 00" 00°0St sanddng 20W0 00125
00 8t 0L'SHb'T 0£'¥SS 00’ 00°0§ 000002 00°000'Z 00’ Buiop/wiogiun 00°vTH
0S°£82'8€ 194 £4'189°91 £5°105°0% 00" 0b'SE9'Y 00°€81°£S 09’ 0b'Z81°4S siyauag yyesH sahojdw3 00°E€TH
8E'HES L6 st 88'8Y 00’ 907zt 00°00S 00°00S 00’ SWIIBA0 |euosess oT'ZTH
¥1°991 T 1£286'T 67°L1 00° 00 00°000'7 000002 00° AWIH3A0 0021t
95°986'ST 143 189461 61°201'22 00’ 8c'18 00'6£0'¥S (00°008) 00°6£5'%S sabem 1 saejes [euosess or'TIh
£8'99565T €L 9Z'¥89'79 vL'L29°0LT 00’ 85°981°/2 00°21E'EET 07°666'T 08'21€"1€T sabem pue saue|es 00°'1TH
ASpunyj pnot - 16 u:wEfmamQ ang

8b'b22'95E$ %SL /9'692'111$ 61'6EL'THES 00°0$ YT YSY'TrS 98'801'E5H$ 9/°921'E1$ 01°786°6EV$ S|EJ0L YOMIUII - 06 Juawliedaq gns

00' 00T 00 00°006'C 00’ 00°006'C 00°006'Z 00°006C 00’ Spund JaL3o 01 Jajsuel] 11'166
Ve Lzt 4] S8'/61'T ST'20€'T 00’ 00° 00°005°C 00° 0070052 994 B0IAIIS pueD) UPaL) 00°€48
§9'190'65 00T 00 9€'9b5'/T 00° 00 9E'9bS'/T 9£°9p5’s 0000022 000S$ 4an0 Juawdinb3 B yoew 00892
EPELTT +H+ 00" 00° 00’ 00" 00° (00°005'€) 00'00S'S ) 666'¥$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 g yoe 00'9£
18'859°¢ +++ 00 00" 00’ 00 00’ (00°0009) 00°0009 666'51$-000'2$ 2inpnaselyur 00'€9/
6€'18Y'E 16 96'26 ¥0'v60°E 00’ 00° 00°Z61°¢ 00°00S'T 00°269'T {enjoeuOD 3PISINO 00'++9
00" 001 00 00°567 00’ 00 00°S67 00052 00'Sk sdiysiaquisw g sang 00'2v9
£5°L0¥°T 06 09'b12 0v'SS8°T 00’ 86'SL 000£02 00’ 00°0£0°2 sjejuay 00'6£9
€LEPT'9 96 241> 92'££8'9 00" 00° 000512 00’ 00°0S1’L dueusjutel B sieday 00°8€9
0T°0/8'TT vl 89'87Z'y wuea 00’ 19°955 00005791 00 00°005°91 S30IMIRS AN d1and 00°££9
00°SZ o1 88'0bb'T T1'65T 00" 00’ 00°009'1 00 00°009'T Buneoiidng g bunuid 00°S€9
AN 374 0 00581 00 00 00’ 00°S8T 00 00°s8T1 Bulystiand 00°¥£9
T¥°€0S 00T bb 95" b 00’ 00° 00°Eht 00°EHb 00’ 19ARIL 00°£€9
£5°9£0'p 907 (ST'sp2) S1'059'p 00’ 79°85L 00504y 00* 00°S0b'p SuoREdIUNWWIO) 00°2€9
85'597'61 €€1 (9£°126°€) 9£°126'ST 00' 0£°815"p 0000021 00°000'S 00°000°2 S3DIIBS [BUOISSJ0.d 00'1£9
00°0Lt 44 €5°7€0°2 L' 195 00’ 00°0¥1 007009t 00’ 000092 uoneonp3 g buures| 00°0£9
£9'1212 85 £6'€0L"T £0'96£°C 00’ 00° 00001+ 00’ 00001y saselind pood 009§
85°990"p 09 S0'66£C §6'0SS’E 00 Vi 14 00°056'S 00°00S°€ 00°05+°2 000T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjooL fews 00'v2S
§6°2926 601 (62°6£1'T) 6T'6ET'ET 00’ £5°68'T 00°000'Z1 00°000'€ 000006 sayddns soueusjulew/sedsy 00°€2S
98'€46°TT 89 vrees't 9/'THS'9T 00 €5°6/4'T 00'59Z'¥2 00 00°59Z'¥Z sayddns Gunessdo 00275
00’ 0 00'SZ 00 00 00 00'SZ 00 00°SZ saddns a3W0 00'12S
765 65 61°05L 18'660°T 00 00°0§ 00°0S8'1 00°058°T 00’ Buitpop/wiolun 00'bTH
Tas'es (V4 26'Th9'TT 80°€66'1S 00 09° 1Ly 00°9€9'vL +9) v9'9E9 L s)yauag yiesH sshojdwy 00°€TH
05'8Z L£ (8'T9 €14 00* 00 00°00T 00°00T 00’ SWIHIAO |eu0SesS ) rass

NomIuiliL - 06 1uswisedsq gns
3MIDSBI 153404 - ZE  swuedag

3ISNAdX3
SAl9Sald 159104 - O£T pundg
QLA 1894 d0Ud P8y SuoIpesSuRL | suoDesuRL ] SIdURIGUINIUT suopoesuel} 196png SJUSWPUIUWY 196png uondudsaqg Junooy JUN0IY
/PN % QLA -396png alA aia LIUO JuaLInD papuawy Jebpng paxdopy
sjouyyyy Kiunoy) puesy yoog
PLISIA
JuNo2dY dnjjoy apnjox3 9A19831d

18910

61/1£/€0 2387 03 JBDA |BISI4
Hoday aoduewio4iad 196png




€T Jo ¢ abeq

Wd T2:£0'40 6T0Z/40/¥0 UO JoAe) Ya( Aq uny

TE'S6TT 174 1£°€0E 629 00’ 00 000501 00’ 00°050'T buysiand 5, 00'bE9
00 St SS'6LE Sb'021°T 00 00'191 00°005°T 00’ 00°00S'T prell Y opggg
69'0LSy S0T (62°8£2) 62°S0b'9 00° 14956 004219 00 00219 suofesunwiwoe) 00'Z€9
6€°£6S'CT £01 (91°258) 9T LEL'ET 00° 68'016'T 00'588°CT 000009 005889 S3DIAIDS |eUOISSIJ0Id 00'1€9
06’61 1€ 0€'£8€'T 0L°219 00° S6°LbT 00°000'2 00 00°000'Z uojesnp3 g Buiuies ). 00°0£9
66°cHT’SE 6v 62°80¥"9¢ 1£°168°vE 00’ L5'€S 00'00£°1Z 00" 00'00£°1Z S3seYdINd P04 00925
L5'STTT ] 88°169 71°808 00° 00°66T 00°008°T 00 00°00S'T 000°T$ 43pun dinb3 g sjooy |jews 00’425
6€°€SL'6T L 90'bbS'y ¥6°SSb'ST 00’ £6'9%0'T 00°0000Z 00 00°000°02 sa|ddns sdueusjulep/iedsy 00°€2S
50’868 24 64'$59'07 12°SbE'9 00’ 90°LLT'E 00700022 00 00°000°£2 s3|ddns asipueydsapy doys oid Sd'zzs
80'6/¥'6C 124 00°6v0°£E 00°9¥'6T 00’ 99'b11'Z 0052599 00’ 00°525'99 sajddns bunessdo 00228
¥£'09 8 §9'/5T Se°ze 00’ a4 00°082 00 00°08¢ salddng 0o 00°'12S
00* ¥4 09°££S'T 41 00° 00°0S 00°056°T 00°056'T 00° Bunpop/wioyun 00Tt
2120619 6L ¥£'09%'91 92°059°09 00’ 09'S1€’S 00 TTTZL (1+'000'ST) W111°26 Siyauag yiiesH askojdwy 00°ETH
06'08 +++ 00 00° 00’ 00° 00’ 00 00’ SWIMIAO [eUOSERS )4 14
£5'998'E =74 L9'v0L €€ /90T 00’ 11°6€ 00'2L1E 00'2L1'e 00’ BWINBAQ 00'ZTY
$5°001°2S 9 59'9£7°8S SE'6L9'8Y 00’ 12°/8€ 00'976'90T (0s'000°01) 05°9T6'91T sabem g saueles |euoseas 0r'1TH
§8'505°961 4 99'/£0°/L ¥€°£65'807 00 L5°LLE'EE 00'S£9°58¢ 6+'698' 16°59/°082 safiem pue sauejes 00'TTH
4nig uelpuy - 76 juswiledsg qns

81°€99'b9c$ %69 b EVS'SHTS ¥0°L6£'67E$ 00°0$ 90'T¥+'05$ 0S°0bE'S/b$ 0£'127$ 02'611'S/b$ Sie30L J9punyy pnot - 16 Juswiedaq gns
00’ 0ot 00 00°006°Z 00’ 00°006°C 00°006'C 00°006'C 00 Spund JaLIO 03} J9jsuel| 11°166
Stv9E’z 0L 88'S61'T H08'e 00’ LPIET 00°000% 00 00000 994 BDIAIDS pieD JPaLD 00'€/8
66'€657S +++ 00’ 00 00’ 00 00’ (00°000"2) 00°000°Z 000°S$ 490 Juawdinby 8 yoep 00'89Z
00°00L% 001 00 05°+06'c 00 00° 0S'+06°¢ 0S'¥06’E 00° 666'F$-000'T$ Juawdinb3 g yoely 009/
00 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°00£°9) 00'00£9 666'41$-0002$ 21npNASeyU] 00°€9Z
vL'T16'S ¥8 0b'SZE'T 09°'%£6'9 00’ 00°6¢ 00°00£’8 (00001) 00°00%"8 [eNIORIUOD BPISINO 00'v%9
00 0 00°S¥¢ 00 00 00" 00°5b2 00 00°SHT sdiysiaquiaw g sang 00°Z+9
00°2s€ S0t (08'+£) 08092 00’ Sb'SE 00'922 00'925 00°002 sjejuay 00'6£9
£L9'b02'TT 991 (25'£89'S) S'8rTYT [sl0} P 16’9 00°795’8 00°190°T 00'00S’2 doueUBIUIRW B Seday 00'8€9
£0'88¢'6 85 9£'657'9 v9'0vL'8 00" 89'972'T 00°000'ST 00 00°000°ST S30IALRS AN and 00°2£9
00°08 <4 9/'99¢ pTETT 00 66°0b 00°08% 00 00°08v 6uneoldng g bunuud 00'S£9
16'vbt S 00°50S°E 00°08T 00 00" 00°589°€ 00 00°589°€ Buystiand 00°b£9
26°'1EE 901 (86°£5) 8b'220'1 00’ '8 00'596 00'S1Z 00052 [aAel 00'€€9
ST°0L8'S 901 (1s°25v) 157292 00’ S5°08b'T 00°0£€’, 00 00'0€€’2 suonedIUNWIWeD 0029
65°€18'CT 18 8LP1L'T TC086°TT 00’ 1b'66S 00'599'¢T 00 00°599'¢T SIDIMIBS [RUOISSBJ0I4 00°1€9
00'+19°T 001 00 00°ST0T 00 00072 00'STO0'T (00's80'1) 00°001°2 uoneonp3 g bujurel 00°0£9
00 +++ (00sv) 00'St 00 00°'SH 00* 00" 00’ S{e2IpOLdd 1§ Syoog 007225
00'S£4'1 [°74 05°0¥2'T 05°65Z 00° 00’ 00°000°E 00 00°000°€ saseydind pood 00925

iapuniy} pnoil- 16 ucwEu\_aumo qang
BAI3SDU 159404 - ZE u:wEﬁmmwm
ISNIIX3
SAlISald 159104 - Q€T pund
QLA 4RI JOLG p,osy suopesued | suoiesuRI | SIdURIQUINDUT suonoesuel | 19bpng SjUBPUBIY 196png uoididsSag JUNODDY JUNEXY
/D8501 % QLA - 196png dlA QiA {Iuol Jualiny papuatuy 196png paidopy

srouy[] K3uno) puejs poy

LUNOMY dnyiry spnpPx3
6T/T€/€0 21e(] 0} JeDA [2ISI] )
JICL2Y B0URWLI0LIDd 1oBnng

PLISI
JAIISAIZ
35910,




€T 40 G abeq Wd 22Z:£0:%0 6102/¥0/b0 UO Janae1) o[ Aq uny

00°S/T 1€ 00°069 00°01€ 00 00° 00°000°T 00 000001 S99} |eliowaw 007 3 61°LYE

€T T6VT a4 [A Zkat 8v'596 00 00 00°0¥2'C 00° 00°0¥2'C se9y uondope 007 8T°LYE

b1 e9t T€T (st'96) a4 00 00 00°ST€E 00 00°'STE junode uopne $10109]|0D [4 413

01°9£8'0TH 144 £'€66'16S £5'900°801 00 0E'+56'9 00°000°000'T 00 00°000'000'T saxe) Auadoid 01'11E

BAIBSDId JS2104 - ZE Judwpedaq
INNIAIY

00Z IqeIN - TET pund

(16°992'26v$) £5°699£65$ (£0'0£9'255$) 00°0$ (b1°06¥°952$) (05'0$) (+9°1€1'S$) pLIEY'SS SIE10| @AI3S3Id ISvI04 - OET  pung

8£°02¢'L0L'T %1L 757066999 86°62£'£29'T 00 ££796€'S87 0S'02L'¥62'T I IEY YT 98'887°08¢'C SWW1O0L ISN3dX3

L8°€S6PTT'T %Lt 60°099'tTC’T 16'650°0£0'1 00 £2°906'82 0002£'¥62'C 00°000'6 00°02£'58¢2°C SWIOL INNIATY

SIPI0) @AI9S3I 35404 - OET  puny

84°022°L0L'1$ %IL 75°066'999% 86'62£'£29'T$ 00°0$ ££'96£'587$ 05°02'v62°2$ Y9 1EP TS 98'882°082'¢$ SWLOL ISN3dX3
8£°022°£04'1$ %TL 25°066'999% 86'62£'129'1$ 00°0$ ££°96£'582$ 0S'024'v62'2$ Y9 IEV' TS 98'88¢'082°2$ S|E10] dMIBSId 158104 - TE  Judwledag
S6'8£9°2 %22 0S°1£6'2$ 05'812'2$ 00°0$ +0'9v$ 00°0S1°01$ (00°00£'2$) 00°0Sb'21$ S[eI0] Nied duURLIOQ - €6 uswuedag qng
00 0 00°00£°S 00° 00* 00° 00°00'S (00°00£'2) 00°000'8 000°ST$ 49A0 SinPNASelu] 00'£9.
00’ 0 00°00€ 00 00’ 00° 00°00€ 00’ 00°00€ aoueudjuiep g siieday 00'8€9
VAHA o £9 18°452 61T 00’ Y09 00°00Z 00’ 00°00£ S30IMBS ANAN J1and 00°££9
8E'161°Z L5 89806 w1611 00 00° 000012 00° 00'001'Z S3DIAIBS |BUOISSDJ0Id 00°1€9
00° o 00029 00°08¢ 00’ 00° 00°0S0°T 00 00°0S0°T sayddng sdueusjuien/Jiedsy 00°€TS
00’ 89 10'S6 66407 00° 00 00°00€ 00’ 00°00¢ ssi|ddns Bunesado 00°2ZS
Hied aourLioq - £6 ucmEﬁmamD ans
78°€£6'999% %69 by'60b'p67$ 95°6/9'459% 00°0$ 1£° 14695 00'580°6v6$ (th'+82'11$) 2v°69£'096$ S{EI04 Jynig uerpur - 6 juswyedsg gns
00'¥bL'L €L 96°095'C ¥0°6£6°9 00’ 00° 00°005°6 00" 00°005°6 SaUaby JUI0 03 J9ysuelt 1166
0S°000°€T 9 SL°€66°TT STSLT'Te 00" 00°008'S 00'691°€E 00°008'S 00'69¢'£2 Spun4 Jaypo 03 ssysuel] 11166
S¥'S1Z's L5 89°'¥T6'E 7€'580°S 00 00+ 00°000'6 00' 000006 994 B0IAI9S pJeD PR 00°€£8
ST'185'8 19 00°SZT'y 00°05+°9 00° 00’ 00°5£5'01 00’ 00°5£5°01 3s949U] 00'2/8
00°000°SST oot 00 00°000°SST 00° 00 00'000°SST 00' 00°000SST [edutid 00'1/8
00°988'+T 00t 00° 005262 00’ 00° 00'526°Z (00°520'8) 00°0009T 0005$ 490 Juawdinb3 B Yoew 00892
ST'E/8'1T +++ 00° 00’ 00" 00’ 00° 00" 00° 666'7$-000"1$ Juawdinb3 B yoew 009
$6'589'S ¥8 IG°TEE 8v°€64'T 00’ £5°0 00'521°2 00° 00°521't [en}oenuo) 3pisINO 00'4+9
00°08€ v 0070191 0059 00’ 00'59 00'5£9'1 00 00°S£9'T sdiyssaquiaw g sang 00'Z+9
2L6vS'T ¥9 05°ZeET 05°20%'T 00" 0526 00°0bL'E 00° 00°0bL'S sjeuay 00'6£9
YELPO'T 182 00'9£8'S 0021y 00° 8€°€97 00°000°0T 00 00°000°07 Soueusulely B sHedy 008£9
9L'6bEbT €9 £6'T18L £0°88T'ET 00" 69'91€'T 00°000'1Z 00* 00°000'12 S32IAI9S AN dNand 00°££9
00°0ST +++ 00" 00" 00’ 00° 00’ 00’ 00’ aoueunsug 00°9€9
00121 44 00°'0EE 00'S6 00’ o0’ 00'52Y 00° 00'S2h Bunedidng g bunuud 00°S£9
4nig ueipuy - Z6 usunsedaq gng
DAIISBId 153404 - ZE ucmEtmawO
3SNIdX3
DAIDSAld }SBI04 ~ OET pund
Q1A 1834 J0Lg p,ooy suoipesurl suoijoesuRl ) SIDURIGUINDUT suopesuel 196png SJUBLLPUIWY 396png uondunsag JunoIdYy JUNOIY
/P3SN % QlA - 1ebpng aiA QA YIUOR JuaLND papuawy jobpng paxdopy
sroupy] *ANmo)) puersy Jooy
psIq
UNOD2Y SNj0Y SpnjoXx3 JAId5aId

61/1C/50 12Q 0} JBBA [BISI

HGiay souewoisd 1o6png




€T 40 9 abeq

Wd 2Z:£0'%0 6T02/¥0/¥0 U0 JoAe1) yar Ag uny

00°9€1°2 00T 00 00°0T1 00’ 00 00011 (00°06£°2) 00°005'C uoneonp3 @ buell  _ 00°0£9
00 +++ 00 00" 00' 00 00 (00°000"2) 000002 slewiuy ooz 00'8zS
0z'+8 +++ 00" 00° 00" 00 00" 00 00’ S|eaIpolIad 1B Sxoog 00°£2S
LT°€90'T 6L L4189 £2°€08T 00' 9b°01€ 00°S81°€ (00°050'1) 00'SE€Ty S3seY2INg PO04 00'92S
T2LYSL'T o1 90’146 ¥6'201 00° 9b'8¢ 00'v£0'1 (00°92£°2) 00°0S'8 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 g s|00 |ews 00'v2S
0Ty +++ 00" 00’ 00 00 00" 00 00" sa)|ddng adueuajulep/Iteday 00°€2S
S8'€E6E 91 81'€L6'E 8Ll 00 00 00°1S2’ (00'z11°9) 00'£98'6 salddns Bupesado 00228
S°98 0 00°00T 00° 00 00’ 00001 (00"00v) 00°00S sa)ddng 200 00'128
00°00S 4 00'T£2'T 00°6L1 00’ 0086 00°0Sb'T 00°0S¥'T 00° Buion/wiosun 00"+ T
08' bbby bl 81°629'1 wWswL'y 00’ 06'2YS 00'62£°9 (ov'€92) 0b'8£9°9 Syauag YjesH sakoldwg 00'ETh
Tr'sstT 6 91'16 ¥8'8 00’ 00" 00°007 00001 00 SWILIBA0 [RUOSES 01°2Th
¥8'IH'2C 65 9£'€2Z'81 ¥9'169'9 00’ TT69T'E 00'S16"v1 S/'668'9 ST'S10'8E sabem 13 sallejes [euosess 0T’ T1b
£E°8ST'LE €L L6°LTH b1 £0°S8b'8¢ 00 €€°081°9 00'€06'2S 00°¢ 00°006'2S sabem pue saliejes 00'11H
SUDAF jeads 3 weibold 00Z dd4 - L0 juauniedsq gng
SISV 159104 - Z€ ucoEﬁmamO
3SN3dX3
65°v66'SEL'T$ Y%Ly £T°€05'588'T$ ££°26/'289'1$ 00°0$ S9'zee'ves 00°9£2'895'c$ 00°000'/52$ 00'9gz'1IE’E$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
65°¥66'SEL'T$ Yolb LT°€05°588'T$ ££°76£'289'1$ 00°03% S9'zee'ves 00°9£2'895'c$ 00°'000°252$ 00'9€2'11E'E$ S|e10| DAIBSDI I5104 - TE  Jusuipedsg
0S'€€T +++ (00€2) 00°€L 00° 00 00’ 00 00’ anjea abenjes 1o yun( Jo sajes 11°26€
0b'66159T L5 SLE0V'LTT G2°965'£9T 00 00" 00000562 00’ 0000056 Xe) |0 [330 WOy J3jsuel) 29'T6€
00 +++ (15'%2) 1542 00" 00" 00 00 00 9NUBARI JBLO - SNOBUE|[SDSHA ¥6'69€
PI°68T'VCT (% TTT0E'692 90'STS'YTT 00 £0°€09'T 8'/18°€8¢ 87°L18c8¢ 00" $324n0s d)eAtd 4y suonnquILe) 0T'+9€
00°009'c +++ (00°009°€) 00009°c 00" 00"00b 00 00 00 SJUaJ 3SNOY PAUMO 007 09°29¢
81'101'6 98 (4 74: 44 8T'TLTLT 00 00° 000000 00 00°000°0Z SU0ISS3OU0D 007 65'79€
SL'THT (437 (€9'1€€) £9°1Ed 00" 00 00007 00’ 00°00T 06, 1524331 SI013(|0D 0€'19€
62°786°0T X33 (s9'66¢"21) S9'662'8T 00 '6€L'T 00°005’S 00 00°005'S sbujules Juauwissaur 0T°19€
00°S61°T ¥8 00291 00°8¢8 00° 00 00°000'T 00 00°000°T S99y J3)uled 2oe) 007 e e
00'88+'19 [4°] 00'908"Lb 00'v61'2S 00’ 00 00°000°00T 00* 00°000°001 93 bupyied ooz 1€°LbE
06°S00°pT 61 00°Z¥b'8C 008559 00' Sh'1/2 00°000°SE 00 00°000'sE 99) UOREAISSUO)) g D153y 007 0€'LY¥E
+0°998°7S Lz S6'6€£/90T S0°06¥8€ 00 0£'861'S 00°0£T'SHT 00 00°0€2'SkT S99y diyssaquisw 007 6T LYE
ST'SIT'TLT 9t 12618241 16°£9€'Sp1 00 S8°0€ TL7T81'81E (8z°£18'9) 00°000'5Z€ doys yi6 ooz 8T LYE
(8'88L'1L 09 Years: |94 €LL€8'EL 00* 00 00°000°€CT 00 00'000'€2T S39 UONE]S P’y |ewiue 007 (TLYE
00°588'2¢ PET (65°612°21) 656948t 00° 00 00°0S2'9€ 00" 00°052'9€ 599 SUdAB [eads 007 9T LYE
08409y LE 00°185°9 00658 00' 00 00°0b'01 00° 00'0b+'01 $93) JDeaNN0/MOYS |ewiue 007 YT LVE
£0°£80'91 95 EP°0TL YT £5°566'8T 00° L£75€6"L 00'902°€€ 00 00'90'c€ $93) weiboud uonednpa 0oz TLYE
00'268'291 95 05'8ST'bET 0S°1¥8°04T 00' 00" 00°000'S0€ (00°000"0%) 00'000SbE $33) ulen 007 T LYE
00°£62'9€ 65 0S'v2e'6T 0§°S49'2h 00" 00° 00°000'22 00 00°0002L [esnoJe)-saa4 Aya100s jedibojeoz 1TL4E
€€°906'£4€ 18 19°€ST'1EE 6£'102'6¥E 00 05'68T 00'55+'089 (00°000"08) 00°SS+'09/ S99} SUOISSIWPE 007 0T Y€
SAIISAI 150404 - ZE  Juswiedsq
INNIAZY
007 132N ~ TET  pundg
LA 1B3A J0Ld P,y suolpesuel | suonDesuRL SdURIQINIUT suopdesuel] 196png SjUdWpUIY 196png uondudgag Mnouy JUNOMY
/PesN % QLA - 39bpng atAa alA YIUOW JuaunD papuswy 38bpng paxdopy
SIOURLL Aol puersy POy
sa
1uNodoy dnjjoy apnpxg R ra e |
61/1€/£0 318 0 JEaA [235I4 LhIS910]

Hodoy aduew.o0ia4 1906png

3




€1 40 /7 9bed Wd 2Z:£0:%0 6T02/F0/+0 U0 Janel) Har Aq uny

00 ++ 00" 00° 00 00" 00 (00°000°0%) 00°000°0% 000'G$ J9A0 JuBwdinbI g Wew 0089
00 LL 00°000°ST 00'€55'1S 00’ 00’ 00°€55'99 (00°5££'82) 00°'82€'56 000'ST$ 43A0 2unpnuIsesu] 0049,
8€°125°01T 0g 88'bET'E6T 21's10°28 00 §6°£29'%C 00°052'S42 00°0S2'S4¢ 00 000°S$ 490 Buapowsy Buipjing 00'99
T'9E6'L ++ 00’ 00" 00’ 00* 00’ 00’ 00° 666'v$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 g yoep 009
¥6°9bL b 001 6€'1 194t 00* 00° 00'82£"2 00°54L'T 00° 666'51$-000'7$ S4npnaseyu] 00°€92
00 2z ST'162'C $/'550't 00’ 00' 00'LbE'y 00°LbE'y 00’ 666-$-000'2$ sbuiping 0029
00°08 001 00’ 00°597 00’ 00" 00'591T (00°0£) 00561 sdiys1aquaw g sanq 00'Zv9
wor’s 98 85'029 weL9'E 00’ 00°00€ 00'00€"y 00°002'+ 00°00T s|ejuay 00°'6£9
1Lv82'01 66 S1'88 S8'116'L 00 00°509 00°000°8 (00"000'2T) 0000002 Ddueusuie B Sieday 00°8£9
66'422'S 00T 00’ 00'8 00" 00* 00'8 008 00’ Bunedidng 3 Bunuid 00°5£9
00°5/2 ++ 00" 00" 00’ 00’ 00 00° 00’ Buiysiand 00'¥€9
€6°19T'S 00T (67°'8) 62°SE8'Y 00 99'8 00278y (00°€£9'7) 000052 19ARIL 00'€£9
¥2'258'1 1504 €CL0S'T LL°95p 00’ €Lt 00'¥96'T 00° 00'%96'T suonesunWWe) 00°2€9
0£°€85'68 59 26'25L'5 80°£6+°201 00 0£°526'7T 00°052'£ST 00°0520b 00°005°9TT S3DIAIIS [BUOISSB)0.d 00°T£9
00°015°2 00T 45 8v"20€ 00’ 00’ 00'80€ (00°908"%) 00'¥T1's uopeanp3 g buuel 00°0£9
0L'86Y'L €6 86'€96'T 20°9£0’82 00’ 00°589 00°000°0¢ 00°000'ST 00°000'ST sjewnuy 007 00828
116 66 £9'9 ££'€67'T 00" 00’ 00°00€'T 00°00€ 00°000°T s{edipouad g $3009 00225
08'6€T 001 ¥0' 969971 00 00 - 00°£91 (00°c€8) 00°000'T saseypungd pood 00°925
Ob'TI8 T THT (69'£58°€) 69'2L2'ET 00 26555’ 00'STH'6 00°000’S 00'STH'y 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo] jjlews 00'v2S
£8'86+'71 19 £9'64b'S ££7006°0T 00’ ¥6'L9b 00°0S£°91 (00°000°8) 00°0S£v2 saiddns adueusjuien/edsy 00°€2s
££'166'6ST 8L STSTH6Y SLBL'ELT 00’ 1b'6L8'ST 00'€91'sTT 00°6kb"9E 00°+T£'981 sa||ddns bunesado 00225
YAl %472 p11 (1z°19) 1Sy 00° 88'€1 00°¥LE 002 00°0S saddns 3240 00°12S
96'98b°E 6L 9E'TH6 $9'805'E 00’ 0b'SES 00°0St'y 00°0Sb'y 00’ Buigrop/wioyun 00'¥TH
96'615°T/ €L 80°9€€"¥E 6'Tr1'S6 00’ 0£°566°01 00'8+'621 (o¥'ovb'11) 0+°'816°01T Siyausg yiesH sahojdw3 00°€TH
L1458 £€T (17°v61) 12'¥66'T 00’ 91°'8/2 000051 000051 00 SWIIAAO [RUOSRIS (1] a4 14
80'vhb'TT 44 YT 169'€T 9°808°01 00° ¥£'T0ET 00'00S'¥C 00005’ 00’ AWIBAD 00°ZTH
6v'192'cH ¥9 £b'2LEYT (S'65V Ty 00 8v°9089 00°2€8°99 00°000'¥€ 00°2€8°2¢ sabe 13 sale|es [euosess (1] 9444
T IPT'6EE €L THE2T'8ET 65"¥£5'69€ 00’ 04725495 00'859°£0S (9£°£06"92) 9/'595°bES sabem pue saliejes 00°'TTH
Juswiyouu g g3 ale) jewnuy 00z d4 - 80 ucwr:tmawo ansg
Sjejol

L1°99T°611$ %+9 LT0ZE' TS ££'675'64$ 00°0% 86'bL'01$ 00'0S8'211% (59°92£'82$) 59°9/5°9bT$ S3udA3 (e1dRds 3 weiboid 00Z d4 - L0 usuniedsq gng

00°091 001 00 00°08 00° 00" 00°08 (oos11) 00561 sdiysisquisw g senq 0029
00'S/¢ +++ (00°092) 00092 00’ 00’ 00’ 00° 00° sjeuay 00'6£9
76°050°€ +++ (00°5) 00'S 00’ 00°S 00 00’ 00" Buneoydnq g bunuid 00°5£9
L1'08€C +++ (z6'91€) 26'91€ 00 26°91¢ 00 (00°0007) 00°000C EIITN 00°€€9
L0°LSY 6/ 1€902 69'89/ 00 648 00°S46 00561 00°08¢ suonedIUNWWOo) 00°Z€9
(51206 Va4 0T'LE€T 08'v61 00° 00'S 00'2€8°1 (00899'91) 0000581 SIOIAIBS |RUOISSRJOI 00°'1€9

SJUBAZ jeads @ weiboid 007 dd - £Z0 usunedag qng
DAIBSRI 159404 - ZE  JuBwiiedeg

3SN3dX3
007 IqBIN - TET  pung
QLA 1834 d0Ld 0,03y suoipesuel SUOIDRSURL ] SadURIqUINIUT suofoesuel) 126png SJUBLIPUBWY 196png uonduIseq uNooy Junoooy
/Pasn % QLA - 326png alA alA WIUOW JuaInd papuay 306png paydopy
srony(] K3ano) puesy poy
u.?uwww 7d
Juncooy Q::Od 3pnpPx3 Hmw o
61/TE£/£0 1eQ 0} JB3A |RISL! 3SII0]

110doy 2duewW.I0LIdd 196png




€T 4o g abeq

Wd 2Z:£0:+0 6102/¢0/0 U0 Janeld Jor Aq uny

09°5/8'TS 89 79'261°EC 8£°07Z'6k 00 0£°€0€’E 00'ET¥'2L (62°£06'2) 62°02€'sL swousg WedH sakoidwl B 00°ETH
00 0 0£'02 0£'62 00’ 00’ 00001 00001 00’ BWIHIAAO |euoseas 01'ZTH
oT'bb9 65 06’128 0181’1 00’ 00' 00°0007 00000°C 00’ BWIHBA0 00°ZT¥
61'1/8'92 85 6b'698'2C 15'9802€ 00° $1°902'T 00'956'vS (00°001°0T) 0095059 sabem g saLejes jeuosess or'TTY
TEE6TIET vl ¥8'/85'8Y 9T'b6H'0pT 00’ 9£'£50'2Z 00°280°681 66°£E6'T 10'vb1°£81 sabem pue saueles 00°'TTH
Uocmcvuc_mz\mv_u_:umm - 8T ucwEﬁmawa ans
6£'S8K'610°'1$ %08 ¥8'£00'857$ 76'8£4'600°1$ 00'0$ 9/°0¥0'c81$ 9L'9vy'192'1$ (br'ces'v1$) 02°0£6'182'1$ Siej0L uonenswpy - 0T wdwedag qng
S8 THb /61 6L 09'vEH 9P Ov'STE'9/T 00’ vE'9/E'STT 0005422 00005798 00°052'981 S3DUBDY J3YIO 03 Jaysuel| 21'166
68'101°01 1§ SS'T08'TT SY'162°2T 00’ LS'EY 00'€60'v2 00°€60'p 00°000°0Z 994 3DIAISS pJe) UP3LD) 0048
00°595'¥S £ 0S'S/b'vh 05°2SL'6b 00 00° 00'822'v6 00°0v8' 0088’68 3saua3u] 00248
00°000°S¥ 001 00 00000552 00 00’ 00000552 (00°0b8'v) 00°0¥8°65¢ ledidupg 00'1/8
09421 +++ 00" 00’ 00" 00° 00 00 00" asuadxa xe3 Apadold 00'669
£8'92L'TT 66 S1'997 19°T6E'ET 00’ 1T4T's 9L°£SS'ET ((Z432 417 00°100°SS [eNORAUOD BPISINO 009
$9°'9758 6 89'bES SIS 00’ 00" 00°052'8 (00°000°2) 00°052’ST sdiysiaquisw 18 sang 00'Z+9
YL Y9'E 001 00° 00'95€"y 00’ 00* 00'95¢'y 00°9S6°¢ 00°00% s|eyuay 00°6£9
00°ZT¥ 09 00207 00'862 00’ 00’ 00°00S 00" 00°005 aoueusjute|y g sieday 00'8£9
SS'LEL'L 1§ (44 88'€98'S 00’ 00" 00°009TT (00000°02) 00'009'1€ Buneondnq g Bunuid 00°S£9
+9°269'9 S8 £5°€Sh £7'9€9°C 00’ 00 00060 (00°000’8) 00'060'TT Buiysiignd 00'v€9
ET'L¥6'C 00T ad 95'vL0'T 00* 00' 00'5£0'1 (00°085°€) 00'559't [ones 00°€£9
G/'9SE'Y 65 90°16L'E ¥6'161'S 00’ £T(26 00'€82°6 00’ 00'€87°6 suonesiunwwod 007€9
€T'L19°ETT €01 (¥£'065°€) YEBYSTIT 00 66°££6'T 00656201 0012128 00°'8£8°0¢Z SVIAIDS |BUOISSII0Ld 00°T€9
00°52S +++ (00'559°2) 00'559'2 00* 005592 00" (00°2£8'v) 00'£48' uonesnp3 g Bujurest 00°0£9
00 +++ 00 00 00° 00 00 (00°000'1) 00°000't s|eaipouad g s)oog 00°£2S
011907 101 (sz'veT) ST'065'ET 00’ TA 00°9S¥'ET 00'956'TT 00°00S’T $aseyding pood 00925
0b'£9£°2 S 81'186'6 78'8bS o0’ 00* 000501 00’ 00'0£5°01 000'T$ 4opun dinb3 % sjoo]_ |lews 00°t¢S
%01 +++ 00 00" 00’ 00 00 (00°002) 00°00Z sal|ddng asueusjuiely/eday 00°€2S
£0°0££'98 €8 09'¥£5°9T 0v'S9b'E8 00’ 0S°€T0'YT 00°000°001 (00°000°0€) 00°0000ET sayjddns asipueydsaw doys wio $9°'22S
€2°18L°€ 99 ¥8'79€°T 9T°£85'p 00’ 10°8b5 00°0569 00’ 00°056'9 sayddng Bunesado 00'Zzs
95'488 911 (zgzin) 8718 00’ 6€°LS 0000 00 00°00Z sal|ddns W0 00125
05°598 82 05°65H'T 05°0£5 00" 00°082 00°0£02 00°0£0°2 00 Buylo/woyun 00'b1H
0L'Th8'cE vL bL'SET'TT 92'€59'S¢E 00 05'820' 00'688'2Y (08°£51°€) 08'9v0'1S slyauag yijesH 3aAojdw3 00°ETH
79§ 89 8€'zE 79'£9 00’ 00 00°00T 00°00T 00° SWIHAAO [eUoSeas o1'ZTH
6£'961'T ST 0S°€£6 05991 00 00’ 0070011 00°00T°T 00’ SWIBAQ 00°ZTP
09'8¢€'1Z LS £'76L°2S £5'890°TL 00’ 15844 00°'108'c2T (00'8cz'02) 00°6£0'¥bT sabem 33 salle|eS jeuoseas gacy
95°0£0°6€1 £ H°2€9'pS 65°970°0ST 00 97 1$0'bT 00'6¥9'+0Z (ov°£88'12) 0b'2eS'922 sabem pue satlejes 00°TTH
uonensiulwpy - 0T Juswpedsq gns
sjejoL
8b'6£0'826$ %99 £5°G8E'TES$ £+'8v5'6001$ 00°0$ £5°992'bET$ 00'¥E6'0bS’T$ ¥8'/8E'C1ES 91°9bS'/22'1$ JUDWIYDLILF 7B DI jRWIUY 00Z dd4 - 80  Juswiiedaq gng
BDAIBS3d I52104 - ZE ucmEﬁmawD
ISNIdX3
00Z IqBIN - TET  pund
QLA 4834 101 P09y suoipestiel | suonoesuel | SdURIGWINIUT SUCIDesHe.L 19bpng SJUBWPUSWY 196png uondudsag unoddy JUNODDY
/Pesn % QLA - 336png QLA QA YIWOW U3 ND papuswy Jebpng paydopy
sroug(I *K3ano) puersy poy

JUN02DY dnjjoy apnioXa

6T/TE/€0 21eQ 07 Jea ) 1ro

Modoy ruetirio)iad

3_bpng

PLOSIQ
IAIISIIJ

13104




€1 40 6 9bed

Wd 22:£0:%0 610Z/40/¥0 U0 JaAeID Ja( Aq uny

65'¥66'SEL'T %Y LT°€05S88'T €L'2€L'789'1 00’ §9'72EvT 00°9£2'895'€ 00°000'£ST 00°9€Z'11€"E SIVLOL INNIATY
Sjel0] 00Z IqeIN - TET  puny <
w
9Z'€87'€1S'e$ %I/ 91'/+9'0S0'1$ ¥8'886°£152$ 00°0$ 1€ 141°9/8% 00°9£2'895°c$ 69'858'657$ 1€ 28'Tg'ed STV.LOL ISN3dXI
9Z'E8Z’€15'T$ %IL 91'/$9'050'1$ ¥8'886°/15t$ 00°0$ 1€ 141°9/8% 00°9£2'895°c$ 69'858°557$ 1€°28'TE'E$ S|e10] DAIDSAI 359104 - TE  JudwLRdR]
SR04
61'520'8$ %8 01°652'1$ 06'250°21$ 00°0$ 96'68% 00°ZI8'ST$ (00'881'12%) 00°000'SE$ UOREBAISSUOD B YD1easay 00Z - Y Juswiiedsq gns
61°506'2 00T 1% S9'01L'6 00 00 00'T1L'6 (00'68£°2) 00°00S"2T S3UBBY J3YIO 03 J3jsues) 71166
00021 +++ 00" 00" 00" 00* 00’ 00’ 00’ Buneoydnq g Bunud 00°5£9
00’ 147 60°€09 16'92t 00’ S0bE 00°0£0'T (0010£92) 00°00£°€ [2ARIL 00°€£9
00 »S8 (00°€09) 00°€89 00 00 0008 (00°61°p) 00'SLZ'y SDIAIBS |RUOISSJ0.d 00°1€9
00’ +++ 00’ 00’ 00 00’ 00’ (00°000°2) 00000z slewnuy 007 00825
00 €S +6'£L0b 9085t 00 16'SS 00998 (00'%£5'T) 00'00¥'C saseydInd poo4 00925
00° +H+ 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°000°€) 00°000°¢ 000'T$ Japun dinb3 g sjoo jlews 00'¥2S
00’ 9€ TL0SET 8TvLL 00° 00 00'521°2 00° 00°521'2 s9||ddns bunesado 00228
UOIIBAIBSUO)D) 7 1O1B3SIY 007 ~ D ucm_.ctmawa ans
£0°£25'8E$ %S9 8Ev/1'L1$ 98'810°T 1% 00°0$ 80°'620'8b$ v7'€61'829% ¥6'806'9% 0E'+82'129% {2101 @duBUUIRKW [SOIRDES - 8T juswitedsq gns
00'258°21 +H+ 00" 00’ 00° 00 00’ 00* 00’ 000'G$ 490 Juswdinb g yoew 0089/
005252 0 vT65€E’S 00° 00 00’ $T'65E'S YT'65€'S 00’ 000'ST$ 19A0 2unpnaselu] 00°£9L
10°889'+1 ++ 00’ 00’ 00" 00' 00° (00°000'sT) 00'000'ST 000°S$ 43n0 Buljapowsay Buipjing 00992
YT'Eo'y 66 9/'9€ ¥2'906'€ 00’ 00° 00°Eb6’E 00'Ep6's 00’ 666'v$-000T$ Juswdinba B yoel 00'¥9L
00° Va4 12°986°01 6L°E10' 00’ 00" 00°000'ST 00°000'ST 00" 666'v1$-000Z$ anpniseyur 00°€92
ET'ETT'Y St 16'616'6 £0'20'8 00 00°sZ€ 00°000°8T 00’ 00°000°87 [eNIORI3U0D 3PISINO 00'v+9
00° +++ 00’ 00 00’ 00’ 00’ (00°v01) 00°+0T sdiysiaquisw g seng 00'2+9
05°£6€'T 8 0£'S€6'9 0£"+9 00° 00° 00'00S"2 00° 00°005°Z sjesy 00°6£9
vpTT1'0E 68 8b'018° 75°'6£9'0€ 00" 6£'S00'T 00°0S+'bE 00° 00°0S¥'vE adueusuRl B Slleday 00°8£9
SS'/bL'9L 69 6£°184'9€ 19'81+°28 00* 09°¥8H'ET 00°006'81T 00° 00°006'81T S30IMBS AN 21gnd 00°££9
00" +++ 00 00° 00’ 00" 00’ (00°000'2) 000002 LT 00°€£9
86'899 LE €5°S/6 LY ¥8S 00° 9%t 0070951 00° 00°095°T suoneduNWWo) 00°Z€9
¥6'€86°€T S6 $1'859 98'€8/€1 00’ 8T'S6v'T 00ZHH'P1 00264T 00°059'11 SBDIAIDS [eUOISS3)0Id 00°'1€9
00° +++ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ 00’ (00"000°T) 00°000'T uoneanp3 g bujuies). 00°0£9
00’ +4++ 00 00’ 00° 00" 00’ (00°002) 00007 s35e2INd POO4 00925
9/'568°E 09 vTTULT 9.'829'C 00’ 68'6T 00'0SE"y 00’ 00°0SEy 000°T$ 43pun dinb3 g sjoo] jlews 00'+2S
66'861°91 St £5'v82°02 LY'ES8°9T 00’ 1£°008°2 00'8ET'LE 00°8£9°S 00°005'1€ salddng soueuajuley/1eday 00°€2CS
01022 0s LE'S86'ET €9'V15°€T 00’ §0'£52°T 00'005'ZY 00° 00°00S'2¥ sayddng Bunesado 00'72S
98'88 €1 15°€y 6v'9 00’ 00° 000§ 00" 0005 saijddns 20O 00125
0b'E8T'T 174 91'8.€ ¥8'TL0T 00’ 0092 00°0S¥'T 00°05¥'1 00’ Buiiop/wiogun 00'vTH
[uRUBULIRW /SBINDRY - 8T  uswedaq gns
DAIDSDId 153404 - TE  Juduwnuedag
3SNIAX3
007 IqeIN ~ TET pund
QLA 1e3A J01id P,o3Y suolipesuel} suonoesues ) SIoURIGUINDUZ suoippesuel | ummnzm Sjusiiplatly ummn:m co_uatumwo Junodoy JUNCIDY
/Pas(1 9% Q1A - 19bpng alA QLA JUCW JUaLND papuaty 396png paidopy
sjoufi] Kasog puEps] Youy
PISIA
JUNO22Y dnjiod apndx3 o?uuwuunw
61/T¢/£0 91EQ 03 JEdA |2251y 15910,

Hoday eduew.I0Ldd 19bpng



€T J0 0T abed

Wd 22:£0'+0 6102/40/40 U0 JaAe1) Ja( Aq uny

(19'558°5¢$) 6V CIT'PETS (6+°082'92$) 00°0$ 98'/b1'2$ 00°ZEE°£L01$ 00'0$ 00°2€£201$ S{EI0L SUT qel] dAIISDIg 153404 - EET  pund
8E'18E'V/T %6L 10°058°6€ 66'6v1'€ST 00 0S°'15€ 00°000€61 00’ 00°000°€6T SIV.LOL ISNIdX3 9
LL°STS'8ET %2 05'296'€L1T 05°69€'9Z1 00 9E'66%"C 00°Z££°00E 00’ 00°2€£°00€ SIV.LOL ANNIATY
S|B10] SUI qel] 9AIdSdid 159104 - £€T pungd
8E'I8Eb/1$ %64 10°058°6£% 66'6b1'C5T$ 00'0% 0S°'15¢$ 00°000°€61$ 00°0% 00°000c61$ SWLOL ISNIIX3
8E'I8E'V/1$ %6/ 10°058°6$ 66'6v1'cS1$ 00'0$ 05°'156$ 00°000°€61$ 00°0% 00°000°€61$ S|e}0L DAIISDId IS804 - TE  Judwpedag
8E'I8E'V/1T 6L 10°058'6€ 66'641'€ST 00 0§°'TSE 00°000°€61 00 00°000€61 aoueInsux 00'9€9
DAIBSA 159104 - TE  wudwWedsq
ISN3dX3
LL'STS'BETS %Ch 0S'296'c£1$ 05°69£'921$ 00°0$ 9£'66v"2$ 00°Ze£00€$ 00'0% 00'2£€°00€$ STIVLOL INNIATY
££'57S'8E1$ %Ch 0S'296'c41$ 0S°69£'921$ 00°0% 9E'660'2$ 00°2£€°00£$ 00'0$ 00°ZE€’00€$ S|BI0] BAIDSAI 38404 - TE  Jusuedaq
[£718 L5y (80°'101) 80°'TET 00 00 00°0€ 00 00°0¢ 06, 35243)U| S,0193}10D 0€'19¢
L0°¥8S 588 (56'196'1) S6'11Z'C 0o’ 15°£8€ 00°05¢ 00 00°0S2 sbujuies JuswisaAu] 01'19¢
¥T'SST (0124 (s6'22) S6'¥CT 00’ 00° 00°¢S 00 002§ JUNOXDE UoIPNe SI03310) [4% 813
60°S0L'LET 3% 8b'860°9/T 75'106'c2T 00 S8'TIT'C 00°000°00€ 00 00°000°00€ saxe} Apadold oT'T1E
BAIISIId 15104 - ZE  JuBWpedaq
INNIATY
SUT el oAl9S3ld 359104 - £€1 pung
(b2°225'69%) 09'88£°9/$ (0988€'9/$) 00°0% (Se'zre'ses) 00°0$ £8992$ (£8'992$) S{E10) BIAIY SAIBSBId 35910 - TET pung
€€°146'VTC %859 86°€19°911 20°s22'L1T 00 66'250'1E 00'6£8°cEE (£8'997) £8'S0T'bEE SILOL ISNIAX3
65'bSH'SST %2 85'200°¢61 h'9e8°0bT 00 $9'018°C 00'6€8°€EE 00 00'6€8€£E SIVLOL INNIATY
S|EY0) DIIDY DAIASIIG JSBI04 - ZET pung
€€°LL6'VTT$ %S9 86°€19°911$ 20524128 00'0$ 66'750'1€$ 00'6£8°cce$ (£8992$) (8'SOT'VEES SIV.LOL 3SNAdX3I
£€'4/6'VTT$ %S9 86'€19°0T1$ 70'522'L128% 00°0% 66'250°1E$ 00'6£8°c£€$ (£8'992$) L8'SOT'bEES S|EI0] DAIDSAId 3SB104 - TE Juduniedsg
€€°116'VTT 99 86°€199T1T [N T4AT4 00 66'250'TE 00'6€8°c€E (£8'992) £8°S0T'bEE SUWI 0zTETh
SAIDSdId }S9104 - TE ucmEﬁmmmD
ISN3dXI
65'bSH'SSTS %k 85°200°€61$ Zv9e8'0p1$ 00'0% ¥9'018°c$ 00'6£8'€EES 00'0% 00'6£8'cEE$ STIV.LOL 3NNIATY
65"¥SH'SST$ %l 85°700°€6T$ T 9E8'0bTS 00'0% ¥9'018'2$ 00'6£8°cEE$ 00°0% 00'6€8'CEES S|e10) DAIDSAAd 159104 - T  uawiedaq
0£'06 €U (b9'veT) Y9'vb1 00 00° 00'07 00 00°0Z 06, 35133Ut S,10398)|0D) 0€'19¢
26'489'T 8vS (15'vE1’E) 15'HE8°E 00 7€°08Y 00'00Z 00 00°00Z sBuiuiea Jusunsau] 01'19¢
S0'€/T +++ (88'2£1) 88'/€T 00 00° 00 00 00 Junodoe UOIPNE $10323)10D (49413
26°S0S'€ST 3% 19°66€'961 6E°6TL'9€ET 00 TE0EE'T 00'61T'c€E 00 00'6TT'CEE saxe} Auadosd 0T'11€
SAIISAI 150104 - TE  Juduiptedag
INNIATY
31y BAIISAid 359104 - ZET pundg
(£9°887°£41$) 11°958'p£8$ (11°958'v£8%) 00'0$ (99°8+8°15€$) 00°0$ 1€ 1H1°1$ (g 111$) S|EJ0L OOZ IGRIN - TET puny
9Z'E8T'E1S’C %]1L 9T°/+9°0S0°T ¥8'885°£1S'C 00° 1ET4T'98 00'9€2°895°¢ 69'858'652 e uc'ac’s SIV.LOL ISNIdXI
QLA Je3A JoLy P00y suopesues | suoroesuely SoURIGWINIUT suonodesue | 196png SuBWpuUIY jobpng uondudsaq Junodoy UNODY
/rasn % QLA - 396png aiA QLA LU0 Jualind papuswy 3o6png paydopy
siouyyy Kymoy) pueys) oy
PSI
JUNo20Y diijox 2pNPX3 QAJISII§ ]
6T/TE/¢0 =32} 0] JEaA [2oSl 1SL0

O

sduew.Ioad 396png



€1 40 TT abed Wd 7Z:£0'+0 6102/¥0/40 U0 JaAei) o[ AQ uny

60'89¢'24$ (12°0£8'981%) (6£'v68'2L1$) 00°0$ £V'SH9'7$ (00°592'65£$) (00°000'5£t%) 00°'SEZ'STTS Se101 +dwiY INNSUO) B $IS0104-dOfPARQ ~ SEE  PUnd
00 %08 a2 JAT4 69'552'cTE 00’ 00° 00°000'059 00°000'S.t 00°000S41 SIV.LOL ISNIdX3 8
60'892¢L %S 0T 'v£8'6£1 06°09€°05T 00 £h'SH9T 00°S€2°062 00 00'S£2°067 STVI0L INNIATY
S[e3ot ..QEH PRJsuo) g mumv._cunao_g&n ~GEE pundg
00°0$ %05 1€vbl'97E$ 69'SSZ'cTES 00'0$ 00°03% 00°000'059% 00°000°S/t$ 00'000°5/1$ SIV.LOL 3SNIdX3
00°0$ %08 1€ bhL'97E$ 69°'55Z'ceES 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'000°059% 00°000'S/t$ 00°000'S/1$ S|EI0L @AIBSAId ISDI04 - TE  Judwiedag
00" 59 0T'6£€'¥9T 06°099'01€ 00' 00° 00°000S.t 00°000'S/t 00’ 0005$ 4810 JuaWdinb3 B Yep 00'892
00 L 12°50¥°291 64¥65°TT 00 00" 00'000°S/T 00° 00°000'S/1 000°ST$ 19A0 ainpngseyu] 0029/
SAl9Sdid 159104 - ZE u:wEu\_QOD
3SNIdX3
60°892'24$ %ZS 0T°v/8'6£1$ 06°09€°0ST$ 00'0$ £°5b9't$ 00'5£2°062$ 00°0% 00'SET067$ STYL0L INNIARY
60'892°2/$ %28 01'v/8'6£1$ 06°09£'0S1$ 00'0$ £b'5H9'2$ 00'sg2’062$ 00°0$ 00'S£2°062$ S|E101 DAISAId JSB104 - TE  Juswiedag
00 +++ (00°000'52) 00°000's¢ 00 00’ 00 00 00" $92n0s 3)eAud 4y suonnqiIuo) 01'$9€
[+To 4 905 (ss°101) §5°921 00° 00° 00'sZ 00 00'sZ 06, 3534331 $,10103]|0D 0£'19¢
69'791'C 98/€ {1 p1e’s) L1'68%'S 00 8b'909 00'SHT 00 00°SbT sbuiuses Juaunsaaug 01°19¢
06'8L 981 (+9'58) ¥9°02T 00 00" 00'59 00 00°S9 unodde UoNdNe SI013}|0D [495S
¥1°586'69 137 9b'SZE°0LT ¥Sbe9’61T 00 S6'8€0°C 00°000062 00 00°000°06¢ saxe) Apadold or'TIE
DAIRSBId I59I04 - €  Jusunedeq
INNIATY
un_EH Pnsuo) g m~m0..0&..ﬁ20>un_ - GQE€E pung
(£0°290'p€$) 69'SEL'0v$ (69°5££'0v$) 00'0% (£1°8£1'51%) 00°0$ (4572 (z1°sv$) SIEI01 VSSId PAIIS3Id 159404 - 9ET  puny
v8'18E2IT %99 06'16'19 01°2S2'811T 00 02°8¥8°91 00299081 (z1'sp) (444 18 STIVLOL ISN3dX3
18'¥1€'8L %Eh 65°059'201 T¥°910'82 00’ £0°0£9°T 00299081 00 00°£99081 STVL0L INNATY
S|EJ0L YSSId 9AIaSIId 159104 - 9ET  puny
8 18E'211$ %99 06'16'19$ 01°252'811$ 00'0$ 0Z'8+8°91$ 00°£99°081$ (z1°5v%) Z1°214'081$ STVLOL ISNIIX3
¥8'18£'211$ %99 06'+16'19$ 01°26£'811$ 00°0$ 02'8r8°9T$ 00'£99°081% (z1°5v%) zrers'osts S|E10L DAISDLd 159404 - TE  Juswipeda]
818211 99 06'16'19 01°2S2'811 00’ 02'8v8'91 00°£99'08T (z1sp) Trensost 21e2IPAN/YOI4 OT'ETP
OAIDSV1d }Sa404 ~ ZE ucmEtmamQ
3SN3dX3
18'¥1£'8/$ %EY 65°059'201$ 14°910°84$ 00'0% £0°049'1$ 00°£99'081% 00'0% 00°£99°081$ STVLOL INNIAY
I8'V1£'8/$ Yotb 65'059'201% 14°910°8/$ 00'0$ £0°0£9'1$ 00'/99°081% 00'0% 00°£99081$ S|RI0L BAIBSAId 1SB104 - ZE  Juswedsg
9€'SH 91g (60'45) 606/ 00 00’ 00°sZ 00 00°'sZ 06, 1524931 S,10193}10D 0£'79¢
96'6ZH'1 (412 (6z°ev£'?) 62°€60°S 00’ £9'S6€ 00°0SZ 00 00°05Z sBuiuses Jusunsaaug O1'T9€
£5'98 151 (o+'s2) 0b'SL 00 00 000§ 00 0005 JUNod@ UoRdNe S10393(10D r4 8 815
96°52°9¢ w LE'€L0'S0T £9'89/L'bL 00 Ob'vLT'T 00°2b8'6LT 00 00°Zb8'6L1 saxe} Auadold orT'11E
BAIISAId IS9404 - TE  Jusunledsg
INNIATY
) _ VSSId 9AI9531d 359104 - 9ET  pund
QLA deT 4 nisy suopesuety suopoesuel} sadueIqunoug suonoesueiy uwmvsm Sjustupusiuy uwmuzm :o_uatummo Junody Junody
57 9% (1LA - 396png alA QLA YIUOW Juannd papuswy 1ebpng paxdopy
spouf] K1umoD) prejsy ooy
pLSIq
Spnpxg QAIISIAI]

L5 01 JBBA |eISlY 15910

S BOUBWIOLISS J96png




€T 40 21 obed

Wd TZ:£0'%0 610Z/+0/10 U0 JaAe1) yar Ag uny

TT'8SEPIS +++ (9v'806'26%) 9'806'26$ 00'0% 00°0S1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S|E0| PAIISAUd I53404 - ZE  Juswpedag 5
00’ +++ (¥1°05099) $1°050'99 00 00’ 00 00 00 000°5$ J2A0 Juawdinb3 g yoep 00'89/
01°5€S"2 +++ (92'905'1) 92'905'1 00 00° 00 00 00’ 000°ST$ 13A0 aunpnaseyuy 00°£9¢
[4 343" +++ 00 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 000°S$ 43A0 Bujispowsy buipjing 0099/
00 +++ (5L 218) SL'TI8 00 00°0ST 00 00 00 ssaiboud ul uodNAsuU) 0059/
00 +++ (00°v6£79T) 00°¥6€'91 00 00 00 00° 00 666'¢1$-000'$ S1mangselyu] 00€9/
00 +++ (00°8£0°5) 00'8£0's 00 00" 00’ 00 00° puey 00'19Z
00’ +++ (1£°290'€) 1€°290°E 00’ 00° 00 00 00° salddng aoueusjuiep/seday 00°€2S
BDAIDSDId 159404 - ZE  judunsedag
ISNIdX3I
1021 '2L$ +++ (9zcev'ees) 9T e LL$ 00°0$ 00'001°24$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SIWLOL INNIATY
10°Zh12s$ +++ (9zcev's4$) 9TETY'LL$ 00'0$ 00°001'24$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ S|EJ0] BAIBSBId 153104 - ZE  Juswipedaq
00°000'22 +++ 00 00 00 00° 00 00 00’ ISNA uILeW uinel 0Z'v9€
00" +++ (00°8£1°£2) 00'841°4L 00 00°00T'2 00 00 00 $204Nn0s 3)eAud 4y suonnqLIuo) 0T°¥9¢
10241 +++ (9z°st2) 92'S¥T 00 00 00 00 00" sbulules Juaunssau] 01'19€
DAIBSVId 159404 - 4 ucwEﬁmamQ
INNIATA
pung unlepw ulaep - 809  pung
78'829'162'v$ £8'160vES'1$ (€8'160'£5'T$)  00°0$ (6£°¥£0'211$) 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% sjejoL Buidwe) g Aemijids sapuny) pnot - 98 puny
8v'6/4'SET +++ (€5799'885°1) €5'799'885'1 00° 60°T9b'£T1 00 00’ 00 SIVLOL ISNIdX3
0€'80F'SEb'p +++ (0£°0£5"¥S) 0£°045'vS 00 0L'92v's 00 00 00’ STVIOL 3NN3ATY
siej0L Buydwe) g Aemijids tapunyy pnot - 9gg  puny
8v'644'SETS +++ (€5°299'885'T$)  £5'799'885°1$ 00°0% 60'19b'/211$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ SIVIOL 3ISNIdX3T
8v'6/4'SE1$ +++ (£5'299'885°T$)  £6'299'885'T$ 00'0$ 60'19b'L11$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S|e0] SAIBSAUd ISa404 - TE  Juswipiedag
oo +++ (Sz'10€'22) STT0E'LL 00’ 00 00’ 00 00° 158J33u1 00'2£8
8V YI6'ETT +++ 00" 00 00 00’ 00 00 00 350D 3dueNss| puog 00028
00’ +++ (v 112'€25) Y T1LE28 00 00 00 00 00 000'ST$ 4340 3annnselyux 00492
00°598°1Z +++ (86°9€£'586) 86'9££'586 00 60'986'911 0o 00 00" ssa1b01d Ul uoPINSUOD 00°59Z
00 +++ (98'£81) 98'/81 00 00 00’ 00 00 Buysand 00'v€9
00 +++ (00°521°2) 00'521°C 00 00'SLb 00 00’ 00 S3DIAIBS |RUOISSBH01d 00°1€9
DAIDSDId JSDI0] - 7€ ucmEtman
3ISNIdX3I
0E'80b'EEY'bS +++ (0£°0£5'¥5$) 0£°045'¥S$ 00°0% 0£'92+'S$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ STVLOL INNIATY
0E'80b'EEV' v +4+ (0£°0£5'v5$) 0/°045'v5$ 00°0$ 0£'92b's$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% S|RI0] DAL9SD4d 3Sa104 - 2€  Juswiedaq
00°000'08Z"% +++ 00" 00 00 00 00 00 00 Spasdo.d puog 0£'€6€
01'9921%1 +++ 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 3dUenss] puog wnjwald puog 09°€6€
oTert'er +++ (0£°0£5'5) 0£'0£5'%S 00 0£'92b'S 00 00 00 sBuuiea Jusunsanur 0T'19€¢
BAIDSBId 153404 - 7€  Jusuntedag
INNIATY
Buidwe) g Aemjpds A9punylt pnoi - 9gg  pund
QLA JeBA J0Ug P09y suoipesuel | suooesurl} SaduelqwnIul suonoesuRl ] 196png SJUBWPUIWY 19bpng uondudsaq JUnNoIY JUNODY
/P3SN % QLA - 38bpng QlA QLA YIUOW Juauny papuaty 19bpng paxdopy
srougyy] K1uno) pueps oy

W .\_u...i dnjjoy apnpx3g

Al

1’00 91eQ 0] JBIA |BISIY

m #< gmw_ duewLINis! 16png

1PLSI(]
IAIISAI
1S3I0]




€1 Jo €T abed

Wd TT:£0'%0 6T0Z/40/0 U0 JaARID Ya[ AQ uny

58

vL'6/9'810'c$ 8¢°691°900°c$ (8£°206'852c$)  00°0$ (zb'050'/89%) (0S'ecp'25T$) (bE'8£6'8/b$) ¥8'bb5'977$ sjejoy pueln
62°78€'788"y %26 68'681°185 19'2£2'6£9'9 00* 9 1€Y' £28 05°79%'022'L YE'8L6' VL 9T'¥8Y'S/H'9 SVLOL ISNIdXT
€0°290°106' %6t L1°659'/85'E £8'69€'08€°E 00° $0'18E°0b1 006208969 00°000"99Z 00'62020£'9 SIVIOL INNIATY

5{ejo ) pugin
6£°€84'L5$ 07'S8b'ST$ (0z's81's1$) 00°0$ 00°0S6'14$ 00°'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ S|eI0] pund UJeW UIAIRKW - 809 puRg
TT8SEpT +++ (94'806°26) 9+'806°26 00 00°0ST 00’ 00 00" SIV1OL 3SN3dX3
10°¢h12L +++ (9z'cev’ss) 9TEL L 00* 00°001°2£ 00* 00 00 STVLOL 3NNIATY

S{EI0L pund uilel AR - 809 puny
2T8SEBTS +++ (9+°806'26$) 9b'806'26% 00°0$ 00°0ST$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% SIV.LOL 3SNIdX3

pund uiLiel uIARW - 809  pund
QLA 4R34 J0Ud P9y suopoesuel ) suoipesuRl ) S9OUBIQUINDUT suopesuely 196png SjudWIPUBY 196png uoidL0sSa(] JUNoIDY JUNOIDY
/P3SN % QLA - 396png alA aLA UIuoW Juasiny papuawy 196png paydopy

UNo22Y dnjjoy apnpPx3
61/1£/€0 S3eQ 0] 4€DA |OISIY

Hodoy adueuwio4idd 196png

siengy o)) puersy yroy

s
3415531

T




Y

o

Contains 30%
recycled post-consumer fber

Rock
Island
County

April 5th, 2019

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
March 31¥, 2019 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month
of March, 2019, as the ninth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year
follows:

Current year interest for March, 2019 $11,624.00
Prior year interest for March, 2018 $ 8,210.00
Current year accrual ending March 31, 2019 $111,920.00
Prior year accrual ending March 31%, 2018 $ 41,343.00

Monthly interest is currently 2.46% which is down again from 2.50% and 2.53% in
previous months. Latest reports predict that there will bé no more interest rate hikes this
year after all.

Very truly yours,
s G

Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY

ROCKISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277, Rock Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511
www.rockislandcounty.org

59



610Z ‘v udy Aepsuny )

L jo | sabey

uewdeyd fosepy 1asn

67 €ER°SPE'SS £2°6L0'v18'Ge spund 0l ‘fejoy pueso
28'9.5'66$ 28'9.p8 pund upseiy uinew 809 pung unepy uimew 809
BE'EX0'LPL'ZS 96'002'¥8L'28 Buidwe) ¢ Aemjids sepunyy pnot gee bBudwe) p Aemydg sapunyy pnoi 9tE
21°908'9LES vL'08L'PLES Jdw) Jannsuog g sisaso4-dojarag Ge€  1dw)prysuo) P sisalod-dojenag GEE
99°LPL'06LS 8T'S/E'0618 anoldw] 8sInoY 4109 ‘d' 4 1€ anoJdw 8sin0Q JI09 'd'4 iee
SS'vET v6S 09°€60'v6$ led ayig ‘foid 1ded 4’4 oce 1ed a3ig ‘foid 1deDd 'd'4 1] %
08'.40'281% 40°922°202% VSS|4 enesald 1salog 9€4 VSSid 8A1asald 158404 9€l
68'¢v6'661% ES'EVY 1618 su| qel) aAleseld 153104 ecl SUl qBi7 8AJaSald §S3104 ecl
610066128 [ BATN 374 allj3y anJasald jsalog F4% ) aljay aAalesald Jsaloy [4 %%
PP regLovs SSESY'E18S 00Z 1qe|N LeL 007 1qEIN el
8¥'501°€84$ PL'ZP6'C00' LS BAlasald )S2i04 oglL anIssald 150104 o€l
asuejeg Bujpuzy asuejeg Bujuu)bag uopdyuosag pung Buikeq pungd Bujheqd uopduasag puny

uno3dy - punyd Ag noaday ‘Bunsiy Arewung
61L02/1LE/C 1918 OL - 6L0Z/L/E :91eQ WOy

Modoy pung sso0.)

SHINVIVIUNNA TATISTId LSHTOd

J2MIS1Q BAI9SBI 388104 D)

60



8102 'y My Kepsiniyy

I Jo | sabeyd

ueuideyn) Aasepy esn

EGBIGTITIS =

sx3xx LWLV OLVH X s rwn

6102 "HOUVIA NI AANUVH LSHUALINI ‘d'd

LEVEQ' LIS Spun4 0| jejo) pueis)
00°0¢ pung unre ulaew 809 pund upie uiate 809
02°92+'568 buidwes @ Aemnds sepunyy pnon gge  Buidwen g Aemyids sapunyy pnon o€e
8+'909% Jdwy yonnsuod 3 sjsaio4-dojeasq Gee  Jdwy jonasuc) 9 sjsalo4-dojaasg Gee
8€'99€8 enolduw| 8sIn0N JI09) ‘4’4 1e€ aaauduly 951009 §109 'd'4 1€€
56°0818 1ed exig ‘foid 1den ‘g4 (11545 1ed avig "foig 1ded "d' 4 (1135
£9'66E3 VYSSI4 9A1asald 1s9104 9g1 VSSId anIssal J50104 1%}
1G°L8ES SU| qe| aA19s814 1S810. £e1 SUj el 9A19S3.d 1S90 (X
e 08vs 2J)10y 8AIBSBId Isal0y 28l B.}3Y anISSaId )S3104 el
IP'6EL S 00Z (qeIN LeL 007 [qeIN 1€L
66°0v0'Z$ aA19S81d 1Sa104 oL oAISSald 153104 0EL
SHpaly |ejoL uopduoseqg pung Bujley pung Buifeq uopduasaq pund

6106 "HOGVIN NI TINEVH LSTHHLNI
TATAS T [oaH0T

3Jun0d2Yy - pung Ag Jtoday ‘Guisi] AMewwing

6L0Z/LE/E (03EQ OL - 610Z/L/E ‘0)eq wol4
Moday pung sso.i)

Jo1)S1Q DA19SBId 3152104 DY

61



62

%LT Ve 0671619 0Z'8¥891 - - - - - - - 01'€928. vSSid d4 9E1

%5902 L0'0S8'6€ - 05 16€ - - - - - - 15 10Z0v qer 44 €el

%E6 Ve 86°€L9°0LL 667250'LE - - - - - - - 16999271 aiey 44 ZEL

%EL LE 91'/¥9°050° L 09'Z6¥'SvL | 8¥J0G'8LL | /665221 | vE'88 - - - 00°000°05 1v'818°9/E1 007 IEL

00052 %8162 257066999 89°EGY'6LL | GEOOECS | P PSLELL | L8 LI - - (92°9¢) - 68'98E256 [eJausD 0gl

EEIREEDTS 19bpng souEleg floiked swiey aL %) s.0d SOd WUON | SV sabueyd souEeg SWeN | #pund
oueleq JO anuUBASY lelubiQ jo paJsaquinousun Buipueising | Joud ppy panoiddy paJsequinouaun pun4

40 N0 swie|n puads 0} Yo % jsung
oeiRqng

%SZ

Sy99y9 douejeg [eu ]

99 p|hoys

Spung aA19s3ld 3S8104

funo9) puejs| yooy

6L02/1¢/€

‘ [




63

%CE PE 20°'82.'8G 84'650'9L - - - - - - - 05°€8L'PL vSSid d4 9¢gl

%E€L92 29'819°€9 - 009922 0062.C - - - - - 29°€L1'69 qein d4 [ %

%LEPE €8°E8P'LLL 9.°299'GE - - (10°0) - - - - 09°'LSL'ESL a8y d4 (443

%€V 92 L¥'66€°962 €G'€68'6EL | 9€'228°LEL | LY LIE'E - - - - - L2°98%¥°LL0°L 00z 343

00°062 %y ¥ ¥5°996°€/S 6¥'€90'PLL | ¥¥'296°05 66°020'8 - 8Y'22E'¥2 68'6S9 - 10°682°02L |ejsusg 0cl

saul| 198ys 1ebpng soueleg llo1ked swed aL ) s.0d S0d WUOW | Sy sabueyd souejeg SWEN | #pung
souEjeg JO aNUBASY eublio jo pasaqunousun Buipueysino | Joud ppy panoiddy | pasequnousun puny

J0 Ino swien puadg o} ya1 % weun)
penang

%S2

$)99Y2) 9suejeq |el ]

g pinous

spun4 aAlasald }S0404

AQuno) puejs] ooy

8102Z/LE/E

ﬁ _




64

G9'/68'6 78'9v’ss - - 28°92¥'GS 99°'806'26 ozeey'LL 20'zL6'0L pund ulye uinep 809
28'L.1'S2) 0€'L50'729°C - - 0€°.50'¥29' £6°299'88G°1L 0L°0LG'S €1°6¥1'85L'v dwedgAemds 17 9ee

- 96'9€6°6CT LevvL'oze 0L'v.8'6El 11'908'91€ 69°652'cz¢E 06°09€°051 96°00.'68Y JSU0Dgs)saI04 "A8Q gee
olLevl's 08'7L6°681 - - 08'2.6'681 6lgee'z L9°L12'8L 2€/80'v8l dwj 8s109 Jj09 LEE
08'vv0'v SSYET'Y6 - - GG VEC'V6 - 09'96¢°1L G6°L£8°C6 uied ayjig oce
S0'€50°L9 69'€8L°LTC 06'v16°19 65°059°201 06°Lp0°L81 0LgsL'8Ll L¥'910'8L 65°€8.°L¢22 VSSId d4 ocl
LS°19€°LL 88'€0L€8C 10°068'6E 05°296'cLl 616561 66°671°€S| 05°69¢°'9¢2| 88'L.E'9L1 qel d4 €el
oc6el‘8zl 6.'888°16¢ 86'€L99LL 86°200°¢61 61°006'GL2 co'gee’lie ZProesorl 6.°888'16¢ allley d4 cel
LO'BLS vl 8¥'708202'1 91°/¥9'060°L 12'€05'G88°'L | L£9¥6'L9€ ¥8'88G'L1G'2 €2.°2€.'289'1L 8¥'208'20Z') 007 lel
8.°20.'9.6 TL96ETTET 25066999 60°099'v2Z'l | ¥1/2L'€SL 86'62.°229'L 16°660°0.0°} LTL6E'LIE"L [elsusg) o€l

EVVELE N aouejeqg apep 19A PaAIBoaY JoA aoueleg ajeq o} ajeq o} 81/0€/9 Jo awep pun4 # pung

YIUON G pung pajeudoiddeun | 1ON sesuadx3 | |ON SenuaAdy | pund jusung sesuadx3 gl/|//.| onuanay g|/}// |Se souejeg pung

pajebpng pajabpng

saosuejeg pun4

spung aAlasald }sa404

610¢/1L€/€

AQjunoy puejs| }20y
_

!




65

oL'ges'ee 6Y' 11664 - - 6V v16'6L zT'8se'vL Loevi‘es 0l0el‘ze pund uillely uiney 809
- 78'829°L6T'Y - - 28'829'L62'v 0069812 Z8'€6V'6LE'Y - dwedghemids 17 9ee
- S5°89Z°69¢ 00°661'G¢ 16°926'LL $9'9¢5'01L€ - 60'89z'c. 66°892°'8¢€C jsuodgsisalod "AsQ gee
GE'8GL'L ¥9'8802L1 - - $9'880°CL1 00°'182°€lL (A4 42" zL8orLLL dwj 88109 Jj09 le€
G6'9G1 05'962°C6 - - 0696226 8y',0.'6 0L29. 82°9¢C'L0L yied ayig oce
6605229 TL'SPT'86T 20'8zZ.8S 61'66.'26 $5°8L0'v91 ¥8'18€CL1 18'¥1LE'8. LG°GYL'861 VSSId d4 9€l
S0'686'G6 26°L0%00T 29'8L9°€9 €2'625°191 Le'L6v'e 1 A ion 74 11.°625'8¢El 76°25¢'8¢ ger d4 el
S6'912'201 2L'992°6€C €8'c8y'LLL LP'L00°281 PLEV.L'69L €¢°,.6'veT 65 ¥5P'SS1 88°'G9Z'6€¢ a8y d4 el
00'61€'2€€’L 9060V v67‘1 L¥'66€'962 80°LSE'V.S'L | 6E°LGP'OLS 9z'€9e'els'e 65°60'GEL L 90°'60¥'v62°L 00Z el
G9'G6Y 2196 €V’ Y8262 $5'996°€/S Z1'G6G'G60°'L | G8'818'0/Z 8.°02Z'L0L°)L 88'090'cLZ') G.'8/6'V9Z'L lejsueg ocl
anesay aoueleg Spe JOA paAIaoay JoA aouejeg a)eq o} ajeq o} 21/0€/9 10 awenN pung # pund
UJUoON G pung pajeudosddeun | |ON sesuadx3 | | ON Senusaoy pungjuaund |sasuadx3 /}/L/L| nuanay /L/}// |Se eouejeg puny
pajebpng pajebpng

soouejeg pung

spund aAIasald }S9104

AQjunoy puejs| yooy

'8L0zZ/LE/E

|




28'92¥'sS 00°0S1 - 00°000°6S ¢8'9.S pund uJey uiney. 809
0€°250'%29°C 60'986'91L 1 - 00°000°L¥2'C | 6EEY dwedgphemiids 11)  9ee
£1'908'91€ - - 00°000°9L€ £1°908 SuoDwRIssIod-'AS]|  GEE
08'2/6'681 98'89/ - 00°000'061 99'LvL dwj 88102 j|09 LEE
GS'vET'¥6 - . 00°000'%6 gS'vee wedsyg|  0ge
06°.¥0°/81 - - 00°000°28} 06°LY vSSiddd| 9¢l
6E° 165661 0S'is¢e - 00°000'661 68°C¥6 Qeridd; €€l
61°005'61C - - 00°000'512 61°00S sy dd|  cel
96'9zE 'eve 8¥'L0G'8L1 - 00°000°L9v vy'ves ooz L€}
£1°6€L'0EL G€'99¢°2S . 00°000°0£2 8v'SoL'El [Blus)|  0gl

aoueleg ysed swie|d SJUBW)SaAU| | SJUBWI]SaAU| ysen sweN pun4 # pund

wis | -Buo]

saouejeg yses

spun aAlosaid }S8404

Ajuno9 puejs| yo0y

61L0¢d/Lele

|

66



wa | -buo

6y v16'6L 6S'¥9. - 00°000°08 80619 pung unep uinep 809
28'829'/62'Y 0069891 - 00°000'VIE'Y | Z8'E6Y dwepgAemids 11 9¢ee
v9'9e5°0LE . - 00°000°0}L€ y9'9€Es JsuoQRIsalod-'ASQg Gee
¥9'880°CLL - - 00°000°zLL ¥9'88 dw] 8s109 Jj09 LEE
05'962'26 - - 00°000°26 05'96¢ yed sxig oge
¥S'820'v9l - - 00°000'¥91 ys'8. VSSId d4 9cl
LE' L6V 20L 00992 - 00°000°S0} LE'€9C gell d4 €el
vL'ev.'691 - - 00°000'69} vievs 3IR8Y d4 (443
62°6¥9'G0S 9€'228'LEL - 00°000°9€9 SO'LLV'L ooz LEL
GZ'20S'269 v¥'296'08 . 00°000'¥¥.L 69 VL¥'y [essusg ocl

aouejeg ysen swie|n SJUSWISOAU| | SJUBWISAAU| yseo aweN pung # pung

saouejeg yseo

spun4 aAlIasald }S940-]

Ajunoo puejs| yo0y

8L0¢/Le/e

“ |

67



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — March 2019

March Sales Numbers:

Total 2019 season passes sold:
2018 season passes sold in March:
Rounds played:

Golf Revenue’s:

Concession'’s:

Season pass revenue:

ProShop:

Improvement Fund:

Total Revenue for March:

2019

79

19

38
$495.94
$144.43
$14,010.00
$149.24
$30.50

$14,799.51

2018

56

21

134
$2030.00
$424.00
$13,325.00
$267.40
$150.25

$16,046.40

2017

79

30

150
$2082.95
$1181.51
$19,600.00
$769.81
$133.75

$23,768.02

March marked the start of the golf season at Indian Bluff Golf Course. Weather continued to be pretty winter
like for much of the month. The golf course opened March 28, and has been open off and on depending on
the weather. Play has been overall pretty slow, with only one or two decent days to play golf. Season pass
sales have been on the usual pace for this time of the season. Rounds for the month were down about 100
from 2018, that is attributed to the later start this season. Revenue is down slightly, again the later start is the
reason for that. Overall revenues are not down that much since most of the rounds played in March are by
season pass holders. The season pass total reflects sales at the end of the day April 3. We had a good day on
the third with two league meetings, which helped spur pass sales for the day.

Some of the seasonal staff has begun working usual hours, with the remaining staff set to resume working in
the next couple of weeks. We were finally able to make final preparations were made for opening day in the
middle of the month, those preparations include:

e Re-organizing golf cart barn for start of season

¢ Washing all golf carts

e Moving outdoor furniture from storage to clubhouse deck

e Washing all trash and cigarette receptacles

e General cleaning of clubhouse in preparation of season
¢ Ordering and stocking clubhouse food and beverage supplies

e Re-stocking pop machines on the golf course
® Began receiving and stocking proshop inventory

68



Looking ahead to the month of April...

We look forward to hopefully better weather after the first week of the month. Golf leagues will slowly begin
to start their seasons, and most all leagues will have started by the end of the month. Indian Bluff will also
host its first outing of the month on April 23. We will be hosting the Illinois Probation and Court Services
Outing this season. With the local Pepsi distributor changing hands this past winter, changes have been made
to their product line. Indian Bluff will now be using a post mix system for fountain pop, arrangements have
been made for that, and Pepsi will be by early in April to install the system. | spoke to Harris Golf Cars last
week, they have been waiting to hear when Yamaha will be delivering the new golf carts. Yamaha is a bit
behind on deliveries, as the Midwestern winter this year delayed their trucks several times. We have had lots
of outing interest in the last week, and have successfully booked a few new groups. For the first time in a few
years June is looking to be a very busy outing month.

69



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Indian Bluff

For the Month of March Forest
Preserve
District
Rock Island County, llinois

The month of March was mild weather wise and allowed the crew and I to perform many of the necessary
functions to open the course and park for use. With spring here we are shifting gears from our winter
work to the routine maintenance of the growing season.

Grounds/Building Maintenance performed

Installed and reactivated our pond aerifier

Spiked and aerified all fairways, approaches and traffic areas
Cleaned up sticks and debris where necessary

Verti-Drained all putting surfaces

Raked and edged bunkers

Rolled and mowed greens

Cleaned and organized our storage facilities

Serviced and prepared the irrigation pump station to be activated

Equipment repairs and/or project performed

¢ Prepared all mowing equipment for the upcoming season

e New tires on our F-250

e Refurbished and returned our ball washers and yardage plates
Course/General facility conditions- Course is in great condition for this early in the season
Incidents- None
Aécidents reports- None
Weather conditions- Mild - Cool!!!
Park/Capital Improvement Projects- Move forward with identifying the best use for cart path
improvement funds
Other misc. notes Upcoming Items— With the weather warming up we are entering into our active
season here at the park! Aerification and spring fertilizing will continue iin the coming weeks as we look

forward to a great 2019 season.

This report was prepared by: Jay Verstracte Date: 4/4/19

70



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park [Illiniwek

Forest
For the Month of March 2019 Preserve
District

Rock Island County, Hlinois
Grounds Maintenance — Staff removed two hazard trees in the campground on electric sites. Picked up sticks in the

campground, cleaned campground roads, and picked up a lot of trash that accumulated over the winter. Staff also prepared the
campground for flooding by closing the boat ramp parking lot area and the river road in the campground. Currently all

primitive river sites are under water along with the boat ramp parking lot.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— General cleaning in the maintenance building. Staff turned water on in the
campground in preparation for the camping season. No water issues this year except two broken water lines on electric sites.
Cleaned and opened both shower buildings and public restroom. Cleaned and opened the campground office. The campground
at Illiniwek is OPEN!

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Equipment maintenance has been finished.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions— Trails were closed often in March due to thawing conditions and some rain.
FORC has some small maintenance items to accomplish on the Illiniwek trail system like berm repair. At Dorrance, FORC will
continue to work on phase III technical trail features but phase Il is open. In April staff will start a promotion on facebook
with a press release about the finished trail system at Dorrance to gain interest and inform people about the trails at Dorrance.
Staff was able to finish cleaning the GRT south of Cordova. IDOT broomed the path off from the winter snow plowing that left
large piles of rock on the path.

Vandalism report- No vandalism to report

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports—No accidents

Weather conditions— Temps slightly below normal.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No activities or outings.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— Illiniwek will receive a trade-in value from Holland and Sons as well for the WAM and
quotes for the purchase of two new pieces of equipment. One for Illiniwek and the other for Indian Bluff.

Upcoming Activities — On Sunday May 5% FORC will sponsor there annual Abermination mountain bike race at Illiniwek.
Also on May 5" the River Cities Rotary is sponsoring “Tales on the Trails” at Dorrance. This event is open to the public and
will consist of guided hikes and other events teaching mainly children about wild things. Dorrance has received a request from
the city of Port Byron to use Dorrance as a parking area for the shuttle service during Tug Fest in August. Ireceived a request
from URICRA to build a small memorial at Dorrance to commemorate a board member who was extremely active with
URICRA. The memorial will consist of a small plaque and flag pole. Saturday May 4" will be the annual garlic mustard pull
at Illiniwek from 9am to 11am. I hope to see you there. Staff will attend Earth week activities at Riverdale elementary
teaching 2" and 5™ graders about habitat. During the Month of May Living Lands & Waters will be sponsoring ecology
workshops at Illiniwek where preserve staff will help teach high school students about forest and prairie ecology.

Misc. — Staff has made facebook posts about flooding conditions at Illiniwek including a small detour for the Great River Trail.
A portion of the trail is flooded where it enters onto the boat ramp parking lot. Making improvement to the Wi-Fi system in the

campground.

This report was prepared by:__Mike Petersen Date__4-4-2019

71



PO Box 332
East Moline, IL 61244
309-912-7323

Febl_'uary 15, 2019

RI County Forest Preserve
1504 — 3" Avenue
Rock Island, IL 61201

Sir/Ma’am,

lam representing Blackhawk ABATE — a not-for-profit motorcycle organization. | am currently assisting
their activities coordinator. It is that time of year for our annual Bears for Buddies Ride. It is scheduled
for Sunday, May 19" and is a charity event that benefits the Children’s Therapy Center.

First, we would like to request reserving the pavilion at the llliniwek Park to be used for our end of ride
picnic and meeting on May 19, 2019 from 10am to 3pm.

We are scheduled to leave the Rock Island County Courthouse at Noon. Our ride will end at llliniwek
Park pavilion where the stuffed animals, which are the donation to participate in this event, will be
collected by the director from the Children’s Therapy Center.

Since this is a charity event, | am writing to request that the fee to rent the pavilion be waived due to
the fact that this money can be used to help with the cost of the food and drink that is provided free of
charge at the end of the ride. We have reserved the pavilion in previous years for this event and have
received an approved waiver in the past. We are hopeful that you will once again grant this waiver.

Your attention to this matter is greatly appreciated. | look forward to hearing from you in the near
future regarding this request.

Respectfully,
Molly B. Condon

Blackhawk ABATE
563-343-5892

72



Jeff Craver
\

From: Jessica DeCap <j.decap5@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 19, 2019 12:05 PM
To: Jeff Craver

Subject: Re: tug fest

Jeff

Hello. | would like to put in another request for use of the parking lot at Dorrance park this year for Il great River tug
fest. As always we clean up the area after the weekend and leave it looking great. We appreciate your time

The event will take place August 9th and 10th

Thanks so much
Jessica

On Apr 11, 2018, at 11:07 AM, Jeff Craver <jcraver@ricfpd.org> wrote:

The committee approved your request yesterday, again please coordinate with Ranger Petersen and
good luck with your event.

Jeffrey Craver
Forest Preserve District Director

Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!

19406 Loud Thunder Road
Illinois City, IL 61259
(309) 795-1040

NOTICE: This communication is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this communication
is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the communication, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication
in error, please notify me immediately by replying to this email.



Loud Thunder
Report to Committee
March 2019

During the month of March here at Loud Thunder ground conditions started off being fairly stable as the
snow melted off but the frost was still in the ground. During this time frame | had staff in the woods
working on removing red pines out of a stand slated for removal in our forest management plan. | also
had staff remove several ash trees that have been declining around the grounds because their fate is
already sealed with emerald ash borer in the area.

We poured a concrete footing for the replacement solar power light pole at the public boat launch to
Lake George this month. The light pole will be installed early in the month of April. The gate to the
public boat launch is currently open, and we have signage in place stating “Water Level Low, Launch at
Your Own Risk”. | have consulted David Wyffels the IL Fish Biologist for recommendations on whether
to or not to allow access to the lake with low water levels, and he was in agreement that we should
allow access and install the signage that | have installed.

Staff replaced 13 site posts that had been damaged in the campgrounds, and pick up litter in all five
campgrounds. We have placed picnic tables on every site in preparation for the camping season to
begin on 4/5/19. The water is still turned off through the preserve as we saw overnight temps in the
20’s just two days prior to this report being written. With the current weather forecast looking good,
we will be turning water on to all facilities beginning 4/3/2019. Turning water on usually takes several
days, and we will be starting with the water supplying our existing RV campground.

Construction of one of the two bridges that we are replacing with the grant monies from River Action
Committee, and the Marvin Martin Trust monies is nearly complete with everything but the decking
installed. | will have to wait for the trail system to dry out before | can get the decking materials
installed. We will begin installation of the second bridge soon after completion of the first one.

MidAmerican Energy is still working on installing new power poles from lllinois City all the way back to
our horse corral. As the month went on the ground conditions became very unstable as the frost
thawed. | was forced to stop the MidAmerican crews from working in the preserve as their large trucks
were beginning to damage sections of our road systems. By stopping work on the pole installation, |
have set the completion date back a couple weeks so we are looking at MidAmerican being complete in
the park late April to early May. The work will not affect campers as they will still have power in White
Oak campgrounds and all other facilities here on the park throughout the entire process.

Once again, the Pear! City Buckskinners have requested permission to hold their annual spring
Rendezvous at Loud Thunder. | would encourage the committee to grant them permission to utilize the
east side of the horse corral day use area again this year as the group as a whole do a good job of

74



promoting their 1800’s style of camping and the preserve. | have attached their request letter and proof
of insurance for this event should the committee wish to look that over.

During the month of March we hosted a volunteer group of around 30 volunteers from the
lowaGeocachers.org community. They came out to the park to do a volunteer trash pickup. These
volunteers cooked breakfast in our Lone Cedar Shelter and then they picked up trash from various
locations around the grounds mainly focusing on Loud Thunder Road. We really enjoyed hosting this
event, and my contact person with the group indicated that he would like to make this an annual thing!
We are planning to have our “Volunteer Garlic Mustard Pull” again on May 4. Staff and | are very
hopeful that we will have a much better turnout than we did last year.

We were also fortunate enough to get the weather to cooperate long enough for us to perform some
controlled burns here on the park during the month of March. We burned the north side of the Lake
George dam in compliance with the dam inspection report from 2018. Staff also burned four of the
other prairies that | had scheduled to burn this year are now finished with the scheduled burns for
spring 2019.

In conclusion, our camping season will begin this Friday 4/5/2019, and staff and patrons are ready! | am
hoping for great weather this camping season so that we can get back some of the lost revenues from
last fall with the lake being drained and poor weather for camping here at the preserve.

Ben Mills Head Ranger: Date:4/2/2019

75



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park: Loud Thunder

Forest
For the Month of: March 2019 Preserve
Building & Grounds Maintenance performed— xm]»?;.qlmsmt (rn%g}t Mlinois

Staff picked up trash on grounds as needed

Staff fixed several pit toilet doors

Staff removed red pine trees in compliance with Forest Management plan

Staff put picnic tables out on the grounds

Staff removed fallen branches from sever winds here at the preserve

Staff performed controlled burns on four prairies and the north side of the dam so that the spring inspectors can
see what they are looking for.

Equipment repairs and/or project performed— Staff preformed daily standard pre and post operation checks on all
equipment daily when utilizing a piece of equipment.

¢ Staff have been charging and maintaining all batteries at the boat rental storage garage.

® Staff washed all equipment as needed, more than usual with unstable ground conditions here at the preserve
* Staff poured concrete footing for solar light at public boat launch

® Staff constructed one bridge on Sac Fox Trail

General facility conditions— The park looks great, and we have received several complements on its cleanliness and
aesthetics. Things are really beginning to green up here, and with the green park patronage is starting to increase.

Weather conditions—Conditions have been a rollercoaster. One day we have good conditions for working off the roads,
and the next few we have rain making it very challenging to leave our road system without tearing up the grounds.

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— We have been seeing our numbers of visitors to the park growing daily with the
warmer temperatures. These patrons are walking dogs, riding bikes on the park roads, camping, and just enjoying the
peaceful atmosphere Loud Thunder provides this time of year.

We also had a great day of volunteer trash pickup from a local geocaching group who brought out 30 plus volunteers!

Park Improvement Projects— Here are just a few of the park improvement projects that staff is working on currently, and
will continue working on moving forward.

®  Moving forward with Loud Thunder Forest Management plan
® Preparation for 15.4 acre prairie planting in December or January of 2018.
® Ongoing trail improvements to trail south of horse corral

o Trail signage installation

o Trail mapping

This report was prepared by Ben Mills Date: 4/2/2019

76



To whom it may concern:

The Pearlcity Buckskinners are requesting permission to host an 1800’s Rendezvous at Loud Thunder
Forest Reserve so that we can make this available to the public and other outdoor enthusiast. We ask
for permission so that we can help promote the Loud Thunder Forest Reserve and promote our
Buckskinner rendezvous family. The Pearl City Buckskinners put on one event a year, this allows our club
to grow and provide enthusiast to participate in an outdoor setting at Loud Thunder Forest reserve,

Hosting this event are Jim Mathias Jr., Todd Stammer, Kevin Stammer who have experience in
promoting and managing the rendezvous camp outs, such as Muscatine Wild cat den fali rendezvous at
the old mill. As a representative and spokes person, | want to explain that at our events we practice the
outdoor code, we respect property and we also have guide lines for all our outfitters that come to our
rendezvous. We do not allow Alcohol; we have a curfew and we have an emergency plan to protect
those who camp with us. We only allow time period campers in our site, and we handle behavior
related issues that may arise.

With your permission we will honor the Forest Reserve rules and work with the Park Ranger so we
safety handle any issue that is needed to protect the outdoors and the Forest Reserve property, We
would also like to thank you for any help so that we can achieve our goal and start the planning stage.

That way we can get flyers out and also so we can begin giving advance scheduling to our outfitter
families so they can prepare.

We also would like to request our camp fee to remain the same, we are steadily growing year by year
and knowing we have a reasonable rate will allow more capers to join, we are very much appreciative of
your camp staff and Park Ranger for all they do to make us feel welcome and at home.

We are asking to reserve the Date of May 17,18,19 2019 as our 3 day event which will end by 12 noon
on Sunday the 19th, and we hope you will join us for this unique opportunity to give people a better
understanding of History of the 1800’s.

Sincerely: Jim Mathias, Todd Stammer and Kevin Stammer

(Facebook page; Muscatine Pearl City Buckskinners)

(563-299-9363) email: james mathias2@gmail.com , Todd Stammer email: toddstammer@machiink.com

(563-260-2365), kstammer01 @hotmail.com (563-299-6931).

77



Forest preserve committee report for March 2019

4/4/2019

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Collections

Phase 1 of mixed primate exhibit complete and animals are on exhibit. Instillation of graphics
begin on 4/10/19. Ribbon cutting takes place on 4/17/19 at 10 am. All Forest Preserve
committee members and commission members and their families are invited.

New Guinea singing dogs now have access to all outside portions of exhibit and are doing well.
Returned Mute Swan and Common shelducks to Koi pond for the season.

Returned Rabbits to domestic animal area for the season.

Returned Chickens and Guinea fowl to the Domestic animal area.

Received several new species of reptiles for the Reptile House (Smallwood’s anole, Green
Basilisk, Solomon Island ground skink, Red footed tortoise)

Received several new species of fish for Ocean’s exhibit.

Facilities and exhibits

Built a secure connecter for Amur leopard/enclosure crate in Cathouse.
Fabricated guards for plasma lights in mixed primate exhibit.

Fabricated concrete base for pool in mixed primate exhibit.

Repaired portion of cathouse shift doors.

Regraded employee gift shop.

Refurbished restrooms at biodiversity and gift shop restroom:s.

Repaired sump pump at Colobus.

Installed shade structure in giraffe yard for the season.

Finished off season maintenance on train engine and placed back on tracks.
Annual railroad track maintenance performed by contractor.

Education

® Vanessa Sage of the Figge Art Museum spoke on March 21 at 6:30pm. Her talk was titled
“A mind and Conscious Akin to our own — Animals in Art”.

® Dr. Greg Rasmussen of the Painted Dog Trust spoke on the latest developments in Painted
dog field research on Tuesday, April 2" at 6:30 pm.

® Joel Vanderbush was a panel speaker at “Corn, Conservation, and Climate” hosted by
Mighty Earth Clean Energy on March 27,

® Joel Vanderbush attended the Zoos and Aquariums committed to conservation conference
(ZACC) in Columbus Ohio from 3/5 - 3/8.

® Zoo hosted first “Wine and Dine” program on 3/22. 44 persons attended.

® Lynn Tupa of the Albuquerque Bio Park gave a keeper continuing education program on
operant conditioning and the snow leopard SSP program on 3/21/19.

® Education staff taught 35 education programs from 3/2 to 3/23.

78



® Zoo camps: 3/11 to 3/23, we had 13 campers and generated 1400 dollars in revenue. 3/25
to 3/29 we had 9 campers and generated 950 dollars in revenue.

Guest Services
Gift shop
® Some seasonal staff have continues making preparations to open gift shops.
Carousel

® Maintenance is working to repair damage done to the carousel canopy by heavy snow loads.
Currently waiting delivery of parts.

2019 season preparation:
s Zogis on track with preparations for the 2019 season.
Geners!

Held CAB meeting on 4/1/19. Primary discussion involved moving forward with attaining 5013 (c) status
for this group.

79



Niabi Zoo Community Advisory Board
- Agenda for April 1, 2019
5:30 p.m.
Niabi Zoo Headquarters Building

Welcome

Approval of the Minutes of March 4, 2019
Comments from visitors

Review Current Fees for the Zoo

Update on Non Profit Foundation

Report from the Zoo Director on Activities at the Zoo
Items for the next agenda.

Adjourn

XNV A WD R

Next Meeting: Monday, May 6, 2019 at 5:30

80



Monthly Animal Inventory Report

March 2019
Increases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Banggai cardinalfish 0.0.23 19-Mar purchased $263.76
Blackfinned triggerfish 0.0.1 19-Mar purchased $ 69.99
Anolis smallwood 2.1 18-Mar purchased $ 345.00
Solomon Islands ground skink 1.1 18-Mar purchased $190.00
Smoothhead unicornfish 0.0.2 19-Mar purchased S 69.99
Goldenedged triggerfish 0.0.1 19-Mar purchased $ 99.99
Common emperor scropion 0.0.2 14-Mar purchased S 50.00
Common agama 1.0 14-Mar purchased S 5.00
Red-footed tortoise 1.1 14-Mar purchased $ 450.00
Green crested basilisk 0.0.3 14-Mar purchased S 60.00
Ornate Knight anole 2.1 18-Mar purchased $ 345.00
Blackfinned triggerfish 0.0.1 19-Mar purchased
Harlequin tuskfish 0.0.1 19-Mar purchased
Scorpionfish 0.0.1 19-Mar purchased
Flame angelfish 0.0.1 19-Mar purchased
yellowhead jawfish 0.0.1 19-Mar purchased
longnosed filefish 0.0.1 19-Mar purchased
Decreases in inventory Quanity Date Explanation Cost
Striped burrfish 0.0.1  19-Mar death
Epaulette shark 0.0.1  19-Mar death
Yellowhead butterflyfish 0.0.1 21-Mar death
Banggai cardinalfish 0.0.1  21-Mar death
Budgerigar 0.0.1 5-Mar death
Desert Spiny Lizard 0.04 1-Mar death
Yellow Tang 0.0.1  24-Mar death
Regal Tang 0.0.1  23-Mar death

yellowhead jawfish 0.0.1  23-Mar death



Forest Preserve District Fore rve

Rock Island County District

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of April 2019.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting
Nothing to report at this time.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of April

District Finances

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month, which are included in the
packet, are those typical for this time of the year. The District made its cost allocation payment
to Rock Island County which explains the sizeable amount Treasurer’s Disbursements. General
operational expenditures are on the rise as staff have opened facility operations for the year.
The golf course clubhouse had to install a new water line as the soft drink company no longer
would provide pre-mix tanks which was an unforeseen expensive. While Loud Thunder was
having the skid steer serviced the technician noticed significant wear on the treads, in all the
servicing and new treads was $6,000. Many times as staff do their best to blow out lines so they
do not freeze pipes still manage to hold water and problems occur in the spring when water is
turned back on. Dorrance Park has an issue at this time that staff is troubleshooting. The
irrigation system at the golf course also gave staff some trouble with about 10 heads no
functioning properly. The primate and cat house project have exceeded the allotted
reimbursement that the Niabi Zoological Society agreed to fund and staff still desires
replacement of the fire and life safety alarms system. Needless to say staff will try to cut
expenditures where they can but heading into the last quarter of the fiscal year there isn’t much
left but the necessity of funds to operate.

Several Transfers of Appropriations were needed in the General and Zoo Fund to cover a variety
of over budget items.

The sole Resolution for the month pertains to the Niabi Zoological Society agreeing to reimburse
the District an additional $50,000 for the costs of the new primate exhibit and cat house door
replacement project.

Reports

In looking at prior years report the weather is a tad bit better than last year but it is still
not great or ideal for the services the District offers. The daily and weekend forecasts
dictate usage and staff hope a warmer and dryer weather pattern appears soon as most

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park Ma rtin Conservation Area

82
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Lear | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore rve

Rock Island County D

in the area are wishing for. Portions of Loud Thunder and llliniwek are flooded. The
River Campground at Loud Thunder does not flood as its elevation is several feet above
the river, however llliniwek’s River Campground is flooded and will be so for quite some
time. April isn’t usually the greatest month in terms of revenue but really need to
capture something to off-set the weak performance of the beginning of the fiscal year,
so hopefully some warmer temperatures arrive sooner than later. On a positive note,
shelter reservations have begun and staff have taken several to date, and calls about
camping reservations are also starting to filter into the Loud Thunder Park Office.
llliniwek was open to campers March 29'" and the golf course opened the 28 & 29th
and then closed on the weekend, but is ready to go when daily weather conditions
present themselves. Loud Thunder is attempting to be open April 5*" and the Zoo will be
opening April 13*. The Zoo opens with its member’s only egg hunt and RSVP’s appear
they will be exceeding prior year’s numbers.

As noted in prior month’s reports the staff have been dealing with snow and colder than
average temperatures which has slowed their outdoor work expectations. Staff were
able to do some controlled burns and hazard tree removal throughout the month of
March.

Staff will be following up with the local Disc Golf community about the possibility of a
disc golf course at Illiniwek Forest Preserve in April.

Staff have been in contact with a local contractor about a development plan for the
Loud Thunder Mississippi River Boat Launch area. Staff intends to submit a Boat Area
Access Development grant later this summer to replace the existing docks and create
greater access than what the site currently provides. Bi-State Regional Authority will
assist staff with the grant application.

As reported last month staff at the zoo have been updating the zoo’s financial software
system from Gateway Ticketing Systems to more securely take electronic payments.
The process has now been completed.

At noted last month the District did announce two RFP’s for zoo security services and
zoo fire and life support systems. The District only received one proposal for security
services and no proposals for the fire and life support systems. No additional proposals
have been received at this time.

Staff will be putting out to bid in the month of April a fence project at Niabi Zoo and golf

cart path project for Indian Bluff. These projects will be paid for with Development of
Forests and Construction of Improvement funds.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  lifiniwek Forest Preserve Niabi Zoo

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park Martin Conse
83
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Leamn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District o erve

b Telarmel (e District
HO(K Mcmd (\‘\\JU iT}i’ Rock Island County, Illinois

Staff is currently working on an equipment trade with Holland & Sons in which staff will
trade llliniwek’s Wide Area Mower for a Z-trac mower to be used at Illiniwek and a
compact tractor to be used at Indian Bluff Golf Course. A quote is not available at this
time, however staff would recommend using funds from the Golf Course Improvement
Fund to cover any associated costs the equipment trade does not cover. Indian Bluff
will also trade-in a current gator and utility mower for a new gator. If any funds are
needed, there is a small amount of remaining funds appropriated for a capital
equipment purchases. With trade-in, use of existing fiscal year funds in the General
Fund and Golf Course Improvement Fund, no additional fiscal year funds will need be
appropriated. With the new fiscal year July 1, staff will trade-in an old trap rake from
the golf course and use FY 20 funds previously budgeted for the compact tractor to
purchase a pro-Gator and Hydro Rake to be used at the golf course.

Other FY 20 equipment and projects from the General Fund that staff are making
preparations for include an antimicrobial spray project for the shower buildings at
lliniwek along with a new swing set, a 6-way blade and stump grinder for Loud Thunder
and replacement of the irrigation software at Indian Bluff. Loud Thunder will use the
Loud Thunder Forest Preserve Endowment for the construction of two new trail bridges
which have already been purchased and new boat docks. The zoo funds were
appropriated mainly towards operations and any significant equipment or capital
projects will rely on outside sources for funding.

Work on the exterior of the new primate exhibit and cat house door project will begin
shortly, both projects are expected to be fully completed by the end of June. A ribbon
cutting for the interior of the primate exhibit displaying two new monkey species is
scheduled for April 17 at 10:00 AM at the Zoo.

ZOO CAB AGENDA

The Zoo CAB meeting is scheduled for April 1, 2019 at 5:30 PM

Welcome

Approval of the Minutes of March 4, 2019

Comments from visitors

Review of Current Fees for the Zoo

Update on Non Profit Foundation

Report from the Zoo Director on Activities at the Zoo
Items for the next agenda

Adjourn

RN O Wy B

The next CAB meeting: Monday, May 13, 2019 at 5:30 at Niabi Zoo

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Pre

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park

84
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore ] erve

Rock Island County Loistrict

Union
No grievances were filed by the union for the month of February.

Workers Compensation
No injuries were reported this month.

IMRF

The preliminary rate notice for the District’s employer contribution rate for calendar year 2020
was made available on April 1. The preliminary rate set for 2020 is 16.39 percent up from 15.39
percent. The District’s fiscal year 2020 budget a rate of 15.50 percent was utilized. Any shortfall
in the fiscal year 2020 budget will have to come from the reserves being accumulated to
accommodate any future severe fluctuations in the IMRF rate from adopted budget and possible
retirement of the District’s early retirement incentive reserve balance which has a current
balance of $414,588.72. The preliminary rate notice is included within this report for your
review.

Bond Fund Projects

The sluice gate work was completed by Phoenix Corporation and its subcontractors. Work on
the river campground road and final seeding of disturbed areas will most likely take place in May
once the river level has subsided and asphalt plants become operational for the year. The lake
level will remain as is until the boat rental project started last fall can be completed with the
assistance of the Black Hawk College HCCTP program apprentices. With typical rainfalls staff
expects the Lake to be at normal levels throughout the summer boating and fishing season.

The contract for the awarded OSLAD grant has not been received by the District from
the IL DNR. Once the contract is signed staff intend to bid the campground and
playground as previously presented back in January. Design and bid documents
continues for the development of rental cabins. Staff and the engineers continue to
encounter hiccups with kits, pre-fabricated or modular units not meeting building or
other codes. With these types of units needing significant upgrades it continues to drive
the price up. The biggest issue is a sprinkler requirement, which wouldn’t seem to be
that difficult to overcome, but the sprinklers would be fed from a well water system. An
additional pressure tank system would be required most likely in each unit.

Items of note for the Current Month
e Continue to review best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
llinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program sponsored by the lllinois Association
of Park Districts.
® Reviewing the upcoming FY 20 budget for adjustments and beginning to review FY 21 in
addition to revising expenditures for the next five years with the DFCI Fund. Staff will

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve Niabi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park Martin Conservation Area
85
RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Lear | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

Rock Island County District

begin reviewing and must begin preparing for the implementation of the new minimum
wage law. The District can absorb the first increase to go into effect January 1, 2020 but
slight altercations to FY 21 will be required whether through additional support through
the tax levies, fee increases or reduction in staff equating to reduction in level of service.

® John Fellman, IMEG, will be conducting the required annual inspection of the Spillway
and Dam at Lake George once the conditions present themselves. The District staff is
expecting a very clean report this year due to the improvements and repairs conducted
last fall. There is a real possibility that the inspection may not occur until next month.
To complete a thorough inspection staff will conducted a controlled burn on the
downstream side of the dam. Once a report has been provided, it will be made
available for your review.

® On March 28", llliniwek staff hosted a trivia night at Crawford Brew Works. A good time
was had by all and nearly $1000 were raised for Illiniwek!

® Staff will be attending Parks Day at the capitol on April 30™".

® Reminder, in lieu of park inspections, the next Forest Preserve Executive
Committee will be held at Indian Bluff Golf Course on May 14 at 3:30 PM.

* Anyone wanting a tour of the facilities, feel free to contact the Director or
Department Head and we will be more than willing to show you around and
answer any questions you may have about the operations of the District.

®  Much warmer & drier weather hopefully!

Respectfully submitted this 4% day of April, 2019

By
Jeffrey D. Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi 200

Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park Martin Conservation Area

86

RICFPD.org  Restore | Conserve | Leamn | PLAY!



"
m Preliminary Notice of lllinois Municipal Retirement Fund
Contribution Rate for Calendar Year 2020

Date April 2019

Employer name ROCK ISLAND CO FOREST PRES DT Employer No. 03526

The IMRF Board of Trustees adopted an optional phase-in rate for 2020 for the Regular plan only. Shown below
are member contribution rates, and your employer’s 2020 preliminary actuarial determined contribution (ADC)
rate(s) and optional phase-in rate.

IMRF ADC Contribution Rates

Regular
Member Contributions (tax-deferred) ............... L.50%
Employer Contributions
* Retirement Rate
Normal Cost ..........ooovviieeoieeeeeeeee 5.23%
Funding Adjustment <over> under-................. L4.73%
Net Retirement Rate ......................coi 9.96%
* Other Program Benefits
Death...........couiiiieeeeeeeeeeee e 0.11%
Disability ............cccoovirioiooeoeeeee e 0.09%
Supplemental Benefit Payment....................... 0.62%
Early Retirement Incentive.............................. 5.61%
* TOTAL EMPLOYER RATE ......ooooeveeereenn 16.39%

Below is the 2020 optional phase-in rate:
IMRF Optional Phase-in Contribution Rate
Regular

TOTAL EMPLOYER RATE 15.79%

87
For the Regular plan, you may select the ADC rate, optional phase-in rate, or a rate between the two.

Dlanna nravida viniir rada ~alacdioe .. Mt _1___





